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August 31, 2020
Victoria, British Columbia

Lieutenant Governor of the Province of British Columbia
MAY IT PLEASE YOUR HONOUR:
The undersigned has the honour to present the Public Accounts of the Government of the Province of British

Columbia for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2020.

CAROLE JAMES

Minister of Finance

Ministry of Finance
Victoria, British Columbia

Honourable Carole James
Minister of Finance

I have the honour to submit herewith the Public Accounts of the Government of the Province of British Columbia
for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2020.

Respectfully submitted,

CARL FISCHER
Comptroller General
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British Columbia's Public Accounts

The Public Accounts include the Summary Financial Statements of the provincial Government Reporting Entity
which includes the financial results of all ministries and Crown agencies presented on a consolidated basis. The supporting
notes and schedules define the accounting policies followed in preparing the province's financial statements and form an
integral part of the overall financial picture of the province's financial activities in the fiscal year ending March 31, 2020.

Responsibility for the preparation of the government's financial statements rests with the Office of the Comptroller
General. The accounting standards followed by the province are established in section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and
Accountability Act. Although accounting policies are based on Public Sector Accounting Standards (PSAS), the application
of standards to specific programs and transactions is the responsibility of the preparer who must use professional judgement
to determine the treatment that is most representative of the underlying economic substance and best serves the
information requirements of the users of government financial statements. To ensure due diligence in the application of
accounting policies, decisions are based on comprehensive understanding of the substance of transactions, reference to
existing and emerging accounting standards, and consultation with standard setters, other jurisdictions and the audit
community.

In September 1999 the final report of the Budget Process Review Panel established clear principles for financial
reporting based on user needs and led to the introduction of the Budget Transparency and Accountability Act which forms
the basis of British Columbia’s legislated reporting framework. British Columbia is at the forefront of financial
accountability by providing all financial reporting on a full accrual basis with direct comparability between budget and
actual results. Conflicts can arise between the legislated requirement for comparable and consistent financial reporting and
the national and international standards that guide accounting or the interpretation of those standards. Our obligation is to
ensure financial reporting meets the accountability requirements of the public and stakeholders, within the framework
established in legislation.

Despite the growing complexity of the reporting process, British Columbia remains committed to timely delivery of the
Public Accounts each year and continues to focus on consistency in budgeting and financial reporting based on the
comparability of its Estimates and Public Accounts, and the focus on "one bottom line"; that is, the Summary Financial
Statements of the province.

Towards the end of the 2019/20 fiscal year, government declared a state of emergency in response to the COVID-19
Novel Coronavirus pandemic. The timing of the emergency meant that the impact on government spending was relatively
low for the 2019/20 fiscal year. There was a more significant impact on the estimated tax revenues because certain taxes are
calculated on an annual basis, resulting in one quarter of the reduced tax estimates for the 2020 calendar year being
included in these financial statements.

Government's response to the COVID-19 pandemic and economic recovery will have significant financial impact on
future financial statements. Despite this unprecedented emergency, we will continue to work with our colleagues across
Canada and the Office of the Auditor General to ensure we maintain government's high standards of transparency and
financial accountability.

[ would like to thank the Select Standing Committee on Public Accounts of the Legislative Assembly, government
ministries, Crown corporations and agencies, and the Auditor General and his staff for their cooperation and support in
preparing the Public Accounts.

Comments or questions regarding the Public Accounts document are encouraged and much appreciated. Please direct
your comments or questions to me by mail at PO Box 9413 STN PROV GOVT, Victoria BC V8W 9V1; e-mail at:
Carl.Fischer@gov.bc.ca; by telephone at 250-387-6692; or by fax at 250-356-2001.

Further information on the government’s financial performance is also provided through the Consolidated Revenue
Fund Extracts (available on the Internet — website http://gov.bc.ca/publicaccounts). These extracts compare actual to
planned spending of ministries on an appropriation basis, fulfilling ministries accountability back to the Legislative
Assembly.

CARL FISCHER
Comptroller General
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Public Accounts Content

Financial ~ Statement  Discussion and  Analysis
(Unaudited)—this ~ section  provides a  written
commentary on the Summary Financial Statements plus
additional information on the financial performance of
the provincial government.

Summary  Financial =~ Statements—these audited
statements have been prepared to disclose the financial
impact of the government's activities. They aggregate
the Consolidated Revenue Fund (CRF), the
taxpayer—supported Crown corporations and agencies
(government organizations), the self-supported Crown
corporations and agencies (government business
enterprises) and the school districts, universities,
colleges, institutes and health organizations (SUCH)
sector.

Supplementary ~ Information  (Unaudited)—this
section provides supplementary schedules containing
detailed information on the results of those Crown
corporations and agencies that are part of the
government reporting entity and the impact of the
SUCH sector on the province's financial statements.

Consolidated Revenue Fund Extracts (Unaudited)—
the CRF reflects the core operations of the province as
represented by the operations of government ministries
and legislative offices. Its statements are included in an
abridged form. The CRF Extracts include a summary of
the CRF Statement of Financial Position, the CRF
Statement of Operating Results, the General Fund
Statement of Financial Position, the General Fund
Statement of Operations, the BC Prosperity Fund
Statement of Financial Position, the BC Prosperity Fund
Statement of Operations, the CRF Statement of Cash
Flow, a CRF Schedule of Net Revenue by Source, a
CRF Schedule of Expenses, a CRF Schedule of
Financing Transactions, and a CRF Schedule of
Write—offs, Extinguishments and Remissions, as required
by statute.

Provincial Debt Summary—this section presents
unaudited schedules and unaudited statements that
provide further details on provincial debt and reconcile
the Summary Financial Statements debt to the
province's total debt. Also included are the audited
Summary of Provincial Debt, Key Indicators of
Provincial Debt and Summary of Performance Measures.

This publication is available on the Internet at:
http://gov.be.ca/finance

Additional Information Awvailable (Unaudited)

The following information is available only on the
Internet at: http://gov.bc.caffinance

Consolidated Revenue Fund Supplementary Schedules
—this section contains schedules that provide details of
financial activities of the CRF, including details of
expenses by ministerial appropriations, an analysis of
statutory appropriations, Special Accounts and Special
Fund balances and operating statements, and financing
transactions.

Consolidated Revenue Fund Detailed Schedules of
Payments—this section contains detailed schedules of
salaries, wages, travel expenses, grants and other
payments.

Financial Statements of Government Organizations
and Enterprises—this section contains links to the
audited financial statements of those Crown
corporations, agencies and SUCH sector entities that are
included in the government reporting entity.


http://gov.bc.ca/finance
http://gov.bc.ca/finance
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Legislative Compliance and Accounting Policy Report

The focus of the province's financial reporting is the Summary Financial Statements, which consolidate the operating
and financial results of the province's Crown corporations, agencies, school districts, universities, colleges, institutes and
health organizations with the Consolidated Revenue Fund. These are general-purpose statements designed to meet, to the
extent possible, the information needs of a variety of users.

The Public Accounts are prepared in accordance with the Financial Administration Act and the Budget Transparency
and Accountability Act (BTAA).

The BTAA was amended in 2001 with the passing of Bill 5. Under section 20 of that Bill, the government has
mandated that "all accounting policies and practices applicable to documents required to be made public under this Act for
the government reporting entity must conform to generally accepted accounting principles."

For senior governments, generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) is generally considered to be the
recommendations and guidelines of the Canadian Public Sector Accounting Board.

Section 4.1 of the BTAA established an Accounting Policy Advisory Committee (APAC) to advise Treasury Board
on the implementation of GAAP for the government reporting entity (GRE). With the government's transition to full
GAAP for the 2004/05 year, the role of APAC changed to include the provision of advice on evolving developments in
accounting standards by the accounting profession, as well as emerging issues within government.
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Financial Statement Discussion and Analysis Report

Highlights

The highlights section provides a summary of the key events affecting the financial statements based on information
taken from the Summary Financial Statements and Provincial Debt Summary included in the Public Accounts. The budget
figures are from pages 127, 133, 136 and 138 of the Budget and Fiscal Plan 2019/20-2021/22.

Budget and Actual Results 2019/20
In Millions Variance
2019/20 2019/20 2019/20
2019/20 Updated 2019/20 2018/19 Actual to vs
Budget Forecast Actual Actual Budget 2018/19
$ $ $ $ $ $
Revenue.....ooveeveeiieiieceeeecreeere e, 59,047 59,326 58,660 57,128 (387) 1,532
EXPENSE.cevvevererieirieieieierereneieiesesesenennans (58,273) (58,823) (58,981) (55,597) (708) (3,384)
Surplus(deficit) before forecast
allowance 174 503 (321) 1,531 (1,095) (1,852)
Forecast allowance..........coevvevverierennennen, (500) (300) 500
Surplus (deficit) for the year.............. 274 203 (321) 1,531 (595) (1,852)
Capital spending:
Taxpayer—supported capital spending.... 6,340 5,248 4,772 4,452 (1,568) 320
Self-supported capital spending............. 4,274 4,301 4,294 4,106 20 188
Total capital spending...........c.covenee.. 10,614 9,549 9,066 8,558 (1,548) 508
Provincial debt:
Taxpayer—supported 46,384 44,569 46,229 42,681 (155) 3,548
Self—supported........coeverveverereererennnnennn, 25,664 25,769 25,932 23,281 268 2,651
Total provincial debt..........c.ccevveuenene. 72,048 70,338 72,161 65,962 113 6,199
Taxpayer—supported debt to GDP ratio 15.0 % 14.6 % 15.1 % 14.5 % 0.1 % 0.6 %

Summary Accounts Surplus (Deficit)

The province ended the year with a deficit of $321 million, which was $595 million lower than the surplus forecast in
the Budget and Fiscal Plan 2019/20-2021/22. The 2019/20 deficit of $321 million was $1,852 million less than the surplus of
$1,531 million in fiscal year 2018/19.

Revenue increased by $1,532 million over fiscal year 2018/19 and was $387 million lower than budget. The annual
increase in revenue in the current year was mainly in the net earnings from self-supported Crown corporations and
agencies, due to a lower net loss in the Insurance Corporation of British Columbia (ICBC) compared to the previous year,
and increases in taxation revenue and contributions from the federal government. These increases were offset by a decrease
in natural resource revenues.

Expense increased by $3,384 million over fiscal year 2018/19 and was higher than budget by $708 million. The
increases in spending in the current year were mainly in the health, education, social services, and other sectors for service
delivery requirements. Additional spending over budget was authorized through various statutory appropriations.



12 PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 2019/20

Financial Statement Discussion and Analysis Report

Capital Spending

Taxpayer—supported infrastructure spending on hospitals, schools, post—secondary facilities, transit, and roads totaled
$4,772 million in 2019/20, $1,568 million lower than budget mainly due to project scheduling changes. This spending has
been deferred to future years.

Self-supported infrastructure spending on electrical generation, transmission and distribution projects and other
capital assets totaled $4,294 million in 2019/20. Self-supported capital spending was $20 million higher than budget.

Provincial Debt

When calculating total provincial debt, the province adds to its financial statement debt, all debt guarantees and the
debt directly incurred by self-supported Crown corporations, reduced by sinking fund assets. This balance is referred to as
the total provincial debt.

Taxpayer—supported provincial debt increased by $3,548 million in 2019/20 mainly due to the spending related to
capital projects in the education sector and in BC Transportation Financing Authority (BCTFA). Self-supported
provincial debt increased by $2,651 million due to an increase in capital infrastructure related to power projects. The
increase in total provincial debt of $6,199 million was $113 million more than the budgeted increase in total debt of $6,086
million. The key measure of taxpayer—supported debt to GDP ended the year at 15.1%, which is slightly higher than the
forecasted 15.0% in the budget.
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Financial Statement Discussion and Analysis Report

Discussion and Analysis

The detailed analysis section provides an overview of significant trends relating to the Statement of Operations,
Statement of Financial Position and Provincial Debt.

Revenue Analysis

Revenue analysis helps users understand the government's finances in terms of its revenue sources and allows them to
evaluate the revenue producing capacity of the government.

Revenue by Source

Revenue by source provides an outline of the primary sources of provincial revenue and how results change between
those sources over time. Revenues are reported in separate components of taxation, contributions from the federal
government, natural resources and other sources, which include fees and licenses, net earnings of self~supported Crown
corporations and agencies, and investment income.

In Millions
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual
$ $ $ $ $
TaAXAIOMN v evveveereerierererereereereereesetessereeseereereesessesseseessesees 24,326 27,093 28,321 32,714 33,266
Contributions from federal government.... 7,647 8,167 9,055 9,052 9,535
Fees and licences 5,836 6,213 6,249 5,593 5,572
Miscellaneous . ....covveerviievieerieeriiceeceeeeeeee e 3,298 3,508 3,543 3,413 3,838
Net earnings of self-supported Crown corporations
and agencies ....... 2,710 2,525 1,056 2,005 2,918
Natural resources 2,571 2,711 2,695 3,108 2,268
Investment income 1,213 1,232 1,101 1,243 1,263
Total revenue 47,601 51,449 52,020 57,128 58,660
2015/16 to 2019/20
Provincial revenues increased by $1,532 million in :?'1"(;:“_ o

2019/20. The improvement in provincial revenue was
primarily due to increases in net earnings of
self-supported Crown corporations and agencies of $913 45000
million, taxation revenue of $552 million, contributions
from the federal government of $483 million and other
sources of revenue of $424 million. Increases in these
significant sources of revenue were offset by a decrease in
natural resource revenue of $840 million. 24,000

36,000

0
2015/16 1016/ !r 2017/18 2018/19 2019720
- Taxation (_,:suml\utums from r[u_ federal government
. Other |_ Natural Resources

In 2019/20, tax revenue increased by $552 million (1.7%). Personal income tax revenue decreased by $707 million
(6.2%) mainly reflecting lower prior year adjustments from weaker 2018 provincial income tax assessments and the impact
of lower estimated economic growth in the 2020 calendar year. Corporate income tax revenue decreased by $169 million
(3.3%) due to lower prior year settlements. Property transfer tax revenue decreased by $217 million (11.9%) due to lower
housing sales. These decreases were offset by increases in employer health tax of $1,433 million, reflecting the first full fiscal
year results, and carbon tax revenue of $217 million, due to an increase in the tax rate. All other tax revenues decreased by
$5 million over the same period.
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Financial Statement Discussion and Analysis Report

The net earnings of self—supported Crown corporations and agencies were $913 million higher than 2018/19 due to a
lower net loss in ICBC of $376 million versus $1,153 million in the previous year, an increase of $182 million in BC Hydro
earnings, and increases in other self—supported Crown corporations of $23 million. These increases in earnings were offset
by lower earnings in British Columbia Lottery Corporation of $69 million.

Natural resource revenues were $840 million lower than 2018/19 as a result of lower forestry revenue of $418 million,
due to a decrease in sales, lumber prices, and the effects of trade and labour disputes. The decrease in natural gas royalties
of $81 million was due to a drop in prices, higher use of royalty incentives programs, and lower petroleum and natural gas
lease rental revenue. Mining tax decreased due to a drop in metallurgical coal prices.

Own-source Revenue to GDP 2015/16 to 2019/20

The ratio of own—source revenue to GDP represents Fercentage
the amount of revenue the provincial government is 20% [~
taking from the provincial economy in the form of
taxation, natural resource revenue, earnings of
self-supported Crown corporations and user fees and
licences (own-source revenue is all revenue except for

federal transfers). 16% H ”/4\//'\.
Own-source revenue to GDP has remained stable 16.0%

over the past five years, ending the year at 16.0%.

18% [~

14% [~

12%

10%
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20

Percentage Change in Revenue 2015/16 to 2019/20

Trend analysis of revenue provides users with FPercentage
information about significant changes in revenue over 0%

136.8%
time and between sources. This enables users to evaluate
past performance and assess potential implications for the 0% |~ 125.0%
future. 124.7%

Over the five years since 2015/16, total revenue has 120%
increased in relation with the increase in GDP. Taxation
revenue has continued to exceed the growth in GDP. 110% [~
Natural resource revenues decreased 27.0% from fiscal
2018/19 reflecting the volatility in global markets for o0 [~

commodities such as lumber, natural gas and - 95.5%
metallurgical coal. 90% F _
800, | 1 | | |
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
-3%-Gross Domestic Product -®-Total Revenue =+ Taxation
& Contributions from federal government -2 Narural resources

-& Fees and licences
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Financial Statement Discussion and Analysis Report

Natural Resource Revenue

The chart of natural resource revenue by source
explains past trends of natural resource revenue in total
and by major category.

Forestry revenue decreased by $418 million in
2019/20. The proportion of natural resource revenue
derived from forestry decreased to 43.6% in 2019/20 from
45.2% in 2018/19.

Petroleum, natural gas and mineral revenues
decreased by $306 million from 2018/19. These
categories of natural resource revenue account for 32.1%
of natural resource revenue compared to 33.3% in
2018/19.

Water and other resource revenues decreased by
$116 million in the year. They comprise 24.3% of
provincial natural resource revenue.

Government—to—Government Transfers to
Total Revenue

The ratio of government—to—government transfers
to total revenue is an indicator of how dependent the
province is on transfers from the federal government. An
increasing trend shows more reliance and a decreasing
trend shows less.

Federal transfers increased in 2019/20, resulting in a
ratio increase to 16.3%, indicating that there has been a
slight increase in dependence on federal transfers.

2015/16 to 2019/20
In Millions

3,500

' ' $2,268

(=]

2015/16 2016/17 201718 2018/19 2019/20
. Petroleum, natural gas and minerals
|| Forests [ water and other

2015/16 to 2019/20

Percentage
20%
18% [~

.\/\// 16.3%
16%
14% [~
12% [~
10% : : '

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019720
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Financial Statement Discussion and Analysis Report

Expense Analysis

The following analysis helps users to understand the impact of the government's spending on the economy, the
government's allocation and use of resources, and the cost of government programs.

Expense by Function

Expense by function provides a summary of the major areas of government spending, and changes in spending over
time. Functions, which indicate the purpose of expenditures, are defined by Statistics Canada's Financial Management
System of Government Statistics. The province uses the following functions: health, education, social services, natural
resources and economic development, interest, other, transportation, general government, and protection of persons and
property. The health, education and social services functions account for approximately three quarters of the province's
total operating costs.

In Millions
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual
$ $ $ $ $
Healthe . vovovieeiiiieeeeeeeereeee et 19,203 19,689 20,927 22,151 23,449
Education.... 12,213 12,469 13,091 14,089 14,734
Social services 4,106 4,243 4,737 5,343 5,887
Natural resources and economic development................ 2,477 2,465 3,374 3,825 3,778
TIEETESEvevrviriererenreriere v eretetereereereereebesesseseeseereereseseens 2,786 2,587 2,623 2,684 2,727
OhCTa v vveveevievietetet ettt e esesaens 1,264 2,260 1,553 1,810 2,501
T TANSPOTTAtION. vevvevievevitenienieniereeiesteeteeeteseereereesenreneennas 1,710 1,784 1,931 2,021 2,126
General gQOVEINMENL. ......covevveieieirieriiieieieieeeesesieens 1,501 1,532 1,540 1,670 1,653
Protection of persons and property........coeeveeveeerererrennens 1,572 1,655 1,930 2,004 2,126
Total expense 46,832 48,684 51,706 55,597 58,981
2015/16 to 2019/20

Government spending on programs and services ™Millions

~ $58,981
increased by $3,384 million in 2019/20. 60,500
The province increased spending on the health
sector by $1,298 million (5.9%), the other sector by %00
$691 million (38.2%), the education sector by $645
million (4.6%), the social services sector by $544 40000
million (10.2%), and spending in all of the remaining
sectors increased by $206 million over 2018/19. 30,000 [
20,000
10,000
015/16 0e/17 2017/18 2018/19 201920

- Health . Education Social Services . Other
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Financial Statement Discussion and Analysis Report

In 2019/20, provincial operating expenses were $58,981 million, a $3,384 million (6.1%) increase from 2018/19.
Program spending has increased by $12,149 million (25.9%) since 2015/16. This is compared to increases in GDP of 25.0%

over the same period.

Expense to GDP 2015/16 to 2019/20

The ratio of expense to GDP represents the amount Fercentage
of government spending in relation to the overall 20%

provincial economy.
Government spending as a percentage of GDP
increased slightly from 18.8% to 19.3% in 2019/20, jgq, |- 19.3%
indicating that government spending continues to
remain stable in relation to the provincial economy.
18%
17% [~
16% : '

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019720
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Financial Statement Discussion and Analysis Report

Changes in Actual Results from 2018/19 to 2019/20

In Millions
Surplus/
Revenue Expense (Deficit)
$ $ $
2018/19 Surplus 57,128 55,597 1,531
Increase in net earnings of self-supported Crown corporations and
AGEIICIES e v enveeereteeireteetteste ettt ettt ettt ettt st saeebte it esnesueennesaessnesueens 913 913
Decrease in natural TeSOUICes reVeNUe......c..oveeveerveveereens (840) (840)
Increase in contributions from the federal government 483 483
Increase in taXation TEVENUE.......eerrerrirerrerrieerreesirenreeieesreenieennesnseenn: 552 552
Increase in other revenues 424 424
Increase in health spending........ccccovveivieeninerinieinieineeeeeceenn, 1,298 (1,298)
Increase in other sector SPending........c.coveerveveirieirierirreeriereenieerienenen, 691 (691)
Increase in education spending...........coceeeevveerrerereenene. 645 (645)
Increase in social services Spending..........cccovevererveirierineerinreenieerienenen, 544 (544)
Increase in other program spending...........oceveveveveverirnreverereenineenenenenns 206 (2006)
Subtotal of changes in actual results.........cevveverierierierieienenrenieieieeeneens 1,532 3,384 (1,852)
58,660 58,981

2019/20 (DEfiCIt) ..vveeveiveirierierierieieereereere et err vt ereere s ersereereenns (321)
2018/19 Accumulated Surplus before Accumulated Other
Comprehensive income. 8,427
2019/20 Accumulated Surplus before Accumulated Other

Comprehensive income 8,106
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) from

self-supported Crown corporations and agencies..........coevevevevereennnns (224)
2019/20 Accumulated SUrplus.........c.covevevivieririeinieiniieieeeneereenn, 7,882

The year over year increase in total revenue of $1,532 million, offset by the increase in total expense of $3,384
million, resulted in a deficit that was $1,852 million lower than 2018/19 surplus. Accumulated surplus, including
accumulated other comprehensive income, decreased from $8,458 million in 2018/19 to $7,882 million at the end of

2019/20.
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Changes from 2019/20 Budget

In Millions
Forecast Surplus/
Revenue Expense Allowance (Deficit)
$ $ $ $
Surplus per 2019/20 Budget 59,047 58,273 (500) 274
Decreased taXation TEVENUE.......cvevereererververiereeeerenrersesns (466) (466)
Increased miscellaneous revenue..........oceeveveeeeereerervennan 463 463
Decreased net earnings of self-supported Crown
corporations and AgENCIEs........oveverveverrerererrerereerenerienenne (393) (393)
Decreased natural reSOUrces revenuUe.......o.evereeveereevervennen (355) (355)
Increased Other TeVenUES.......coveveeevereriererieierieieinieesienens 364 364
Increased natural resources and economic
development spending.........c.ccoeevvueveveucenirinenererccrennnn 508 (508)
Increased health spending........cccceveereereennerinieinencns 466 (466)
Increased protection of persons and property spending... 420 (420)
Decreased general government spending..........c.ceveeevenene (406) 406
Decreased other program spending (280) 280
Forecast alloWance.........c.eevevveiereeenrinrenierieriereeeesessessennes 500 500
Subtotal of changes in actual results compared to
(387) 708 500 (595)
58,660 58,981 0 (321)

Revenue was $387 million (0.7%) lower than the budgeted amount of $59,047 million and expenses were $708
million (1.2%) higher than the budgeted amount of $58,273 million. Additional spending over budget was authorized
through various statutory appropriations.

Net Liabilities and Accumulated Surplus

In accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, the government's Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position is presented on a net liabilities basis. Net liabilities represent net future cash outflows resulting from past
transactions and events. An analysis of net liabilities and accumulated surplus helps users to assess the government's overall
financial position and the future revenue required to pay for past transactions and events.

In Millions Variance
2019/20 2019/20
2019/20 2019/20 2018/19 Budget Vs
Budget Actual Actual to Actual 2018/19
$ $ $ $ $
Financial assets......c..ovvivreevveereerviereereereenens 48,523 48,238 44,584 (285) 3,654
Less: Habilities.....coveierevveviereereerierierivenienens (94,805) (93,589) (86,904) 1,216 (6,685)
Net Liabilities.....everevveriereerierieriererirereenees (46,282) (45,351) (42,320) 931 (3,031)
Less: non—financial assets........ccccovvveevvennnen. 54,589 53,233 50,778 (1,356) 2,455

Accumulated surplus 8,307 7,882 8,458 (425) (576)
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The accumulated surplus represents the sum of the current and prior years' operating results, and accumulated
changes in other comprehensive income. At March 31, 2020, the accumulated surplus was $7,882 million, $425 million
lower than budget.

Financial assets were $3,654 million higher than 2018/19 as the result of increases in loans for the purchase of assets,
recoverable from agencies of $2,221 million, cash, cash equivalents and temporary investments of $956 million, equity in
self-supported Crown corporations and agencies of $783 million, and loans, advances and mortgages receivable of $557
million. These increases were offset by decreases in due from other governments of $341 million and $522 million in other
financial assets.

Liabilities increased by $6,685 million from 2018/19. This increase was the result of an increase of $3,460 million in
taxpayer—supported debt due to infrastructure spending on hospitals, schools, post—secondary facilities, transit, and roads,
an increase in self-supported debt of $2,192 million due to investment in government power projects and an increase of
$1,033 million in other liabilities, including accounts payable and deferred revenue.

Non-financial assets typically represent resources, such as tangible capital assets, that the government can use in the
future to provide services. Non—financial assets increased by $2,455 million over 2018/19 representing government's
investment in current year infrastructure spending.

Accumulated Surplus 2015/16 to 2019/20

In Millions

The accumulated surplus represents current and all e
[N [

prior years' operating results. In 2019/20, the province
had an accumulated surplus of $7,882 million, $576
million lower than in 2018/19. The positive operating 8,000
results of prior years, although offset by the current year
loss, continue to provide the flexibility to sustain core
public services.

$7,882

6,000

4,000

1,000

[=1

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019720
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Components of Net Liabilities

Financial Assets

Trend analysis of financial assets provides users with information regarding the amount of resources available to the
government that can be converted to cash to meet obligations or fund operations.

In Millions
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual
$ $ $ $ $
Cash, cash equivalents, temporary investments.............. 3,892 4,232 3,440 3,029 3,985
Equity in self-supported Crown corporations and
AETICHES v vevveverirereeresesetestesestesesesesensesessesessesesesesenseses 7,514 7,494 6,111 5,732 6,515
Loans, advances and mortgages receivable...................... 2,060 2,214 2,389 2,444 3,001
Loans for the purchase of assets, recoverable from
AZETICHES vevevveverierereerereesetestesestesesesesessesessesessesesesesesseses 22,041 23,809 20,534 22,547 24,768
Other financial @SSets.....ceevverrerverieereerreneerienreecrenseernenes 9,156 9,016 10,609 10,832 9,969
Total financial assets 44,663 46,765 43,083 44,584 48,238

In 2019/20, financial assets increased by $3,654 million primarily due to an increase in recoverable capital loans of
$2,221 million due to investments in power projects and an increase in equity in self-supported Crown corporations and
agencies of $783 million related to the investment in power projects offset by the losses in ICBC. The remaining financial
assets increased by $650 million.

Liabilities
Trend analysis of liabilities provides users with information to understand and assess the demands on financial assets
and the revenue raising capacity of government.

In Millions
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual
$ $ $ $ $

Taxpayer—supported debt.......c.ceeerirvrererecerinnrerenerenens 44,119 42,390 44,752 43,209 46,669
Self—supported debt.......c.coeerireirieirininineiieereeeine, 21,892 23,699 20,619 22,655 24,847
Total financial statement debt. 66,011 66,089 65,371 65,864 71,516
Accounts payable and other liabilities.........c.cocecervrreennne 8,618 9,031 9,751 10,573 11,497
Deferred TeVENUE........eovvvieieeeeieceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeete e 9,792 9,574 9,977 10,467 10,576
Total liabilities. 84,421 84,694 85,099 86,904 93,589

In 2019/20, total liabilities increased by $6,685 million. Liabilities are obligations that must be settled at a future date
by the transfer or use of assets. Taxpayer—supported financial statement debt increased by $3,460 million and
self-supported financial statement debt increased by $2,192 million. Information relating to the government's debt
management can be found in more detail in the analysis of the total provincial debt on page 25. Deferred revenue
increased by $109 million and accounts payable and other liabilities increased by $924 million. Deferred revenue represents
unearned revenues and restricted contributions that will be recognized as revenue in future periods.
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Non-financial Assets
Trend analysis of non—financial assets provides users with information to assess the management of a government's
infrastructure and long—term non—financial assets.

In Millions
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual
$ $ $ $ $
Tangible capital @ssets.......cocevevrererieririnenienieieieieennens 40,282 41,303 45,837 47,830 50,025
Other non—financial assets........ccc.cevveevvieeieeveeeieereeennnn 2,786 2,937 2,840 2,948 3,208
Total non—financial assets 43,068 44,240 48,677 50,778 53,233

Management of non—financial assets has a direct impact on the level and quality of services a government is able to
provide to the public. Non—financial assets typically represent resources that government can use in the future to provide
services. At March 31, 2020, non—financial assets were $53,233 million which was $2,455 million higher than 2018/19 and
$10,165 million higher than fiscal 2015/16. The majority of the province's non—financial assets represent capital
expenditures for tangible capital assets net of amortization. The government has increased its investment in infrastructure
spending by $2,195 million, to ensure service potential is available to deliver programs and services in future periods.
Capital expenditures are not included on the Consolidated Statement of Operations and have no effect on the current
surplus or deficit. They reduce future surpluses or deficits in the form of amortization expense as the service potential of
assets is used to deliver programs and services.

Change in Capital Stock 2015/16 to 2019/20

In Millions
5000 =

This measure shows the impact of net changes to
the government's stock of physical capital. Positive
amounts demonstrate an investment in infrastructure
to replace existing capital and provide service potential
in future periods.

The net annual investment in capital was $2,195 3,000 [~
million in 2019/20, and $10,997 million since the start
of fiscal 2015/16 (including the Transportation 200 -
Investment Corporation, which was fully consolidated
in fiscal 2017/18). Total capital stock has also increased
steadily over that period, which indicates that capital
infrastructure is available to continue providing
programs and services in future periods. b e e S e it

Total Capital Stock  $40,282 $41,303 43837 41830 $50,023

4000 [~

32,195

L0 [~

. Transportation Investment Corporation |:| Government infrastructure spending
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Net Liabilities and Accumulated Surplus

In Millions

2015/16 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Actual Actual Actual Actual
$ $ $

FInancial assets......uioviivreierieorieiieeeereeereeereeere e ereeenees
Less: liabilities.....covvveerviivriieieiiiiereecerieereeerecere e

43,083 44,584 48,238

(84,694) (85,099) (86,904) (93,589)

Net liabilities
Less: Non—financial assets......c.cevverveerverrerreerveereecsenseeruenes

(37,929) (42,016) (42,320) (45,351)

48,677 50,778 53,233

Accumulated surplus

6,661 8,458 7,882

Net liabilities increased by $3,031 million in 2019/20. Liabilities include deferred revenue of $10,576 million, which

represents unearned revenues and restricted contributions that will be recognized as revenue in future periods.

The financial measure of net liabilities has increased slightly more than the increase in investments in infrastructure,
resulting in a decrease in accumulated surplus from 2018/19. The accumulated surplus of the province was $7,882 million
at the end of 2019/20, indicating that the cumulative result of all past annual surpluses and deficits is positive, or that the

province remains in a positive net financial position.

Non-financial Assets as a Portion of Liabilities

The chart provides an indication of the proportion
of liabilities used to fund capital infrastructure as
opposed to funding working capital requirements
including accounts payable and other operating
liabilities, as well as revenue deferred to future periods.
Over the past five years, non—financial assets have
increased while the measure of net liabilities has
remained stable.

2015/16 to 2019/20

$93,589
I | B =
2016/17 | 2017/18 F e

| Non-financial assets —— Net Liabilities
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Net Liabilities to GDP

The net liabilities to GDP ratio provides an
indication of the province's ability to maintain existing
programs and meet existing creditor requirements
without increasing the debt burden on the economy as a
whole.

The stable net liabilities to GDP is the result of net
liabilities remaining in sync with the increase in
economic growth as represented by GDP in 2019/20. Net
liabilities include deferred revenue that will be recognized
as revenue in future periods, and obligations to outside
parties including accounts payable and debt.

Surplus (Deficit) to GDP

2015/16 to 2019/20
Percentage
20%
18%
16% [~
14.8%
14% -
12%
0% 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 1018/19 2019720
2015/16 to 2019/20

The surplus (deficit) to GDP ratio is an indicator of Fercentage

sustainability that compares the province's financial
results to the overall results of the economy.

Results in the negative range of the chart indicate
that government must take a greater share of GDP to
support existing operations, reduce the debt burden, or
invest in infrastructure.

1.5%

1.0%

0.5%

0.0%

(0.5%)

2015/16

2018/19

N
(0.1%)

2019720
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Total Provincial Debt

Total provincial debt is calculated differently than financial statement debt. Analysis of total provincial debt helps
users to assess the extent of long—term liabilities and the government's ability to meet future debt obligations.

In Millions

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

$ $ $ $ $
GrO8s debtucuviiuiiniieieeieiieirieieere ettt er et ere s sreeseeenes 66,011 66,089 65,371 65,864 71,516
Less: sinking fund assets.......cccecueeeerirrenienierieeneeenienienenes (1,580) (1,087) (1,348) (752) (692)
Third party guarantees and non—guaranteed debt............... 820 835 896 850 1,337
Total provincial debt 65,251 65,837 64,919 65,962 72,161

When reporting to rating agencies, the province adds to its financial statement debt, all debt guarantees and the debt
directly incurred by self-supported Crown corporations, reduced by sinking fund assets. This balance is referred to as the
total provincial debt.

Total provincial debt is $645 million higher than the amounts reported in the province's financial statements after
deducting sinking funds held to pay down the debt, and including guaranteed debt and the debt of self-supported Crown
corporations.

Total provincial debt increased by $6,199 million in 2019/20 to fund capital projects. The debt of self-supported
Crown corporations and agencies increased for investments in power projects and the implementation of international
accounting standards for leases. Taxpayer—supported debt increased for the education sector by $1,171 million, BC
Transportation Financing Authority by $900 million, the health sector by $539 million, and other taxpayer—supported
corporations and agencies by $938 million.

Taxpayer—supported debt to GDP 2015/16 to 2019/20

The ratio of taxpayer—supported debt to GDP is a Fercentage
key measure used by financial analysts and investors to  20% [~
assess a province's ability to repay debt and is a key
measure monitored by the bond rating agencies. A
decreasing ratio means that debt is growing slower than
the growth of the economy as measured by GDP.

At the end of 2019/20, taxpayer—supported debt to 49,
GDP was 15.1%, which was slightly higher than the
budgeted 15.0%, and increased from the prior year
following the steady decline from fiscal 2015/16 to fiscal 14% [~
2018/19. This was a result of government maintaining
sufficient liquidity for the early months of fiscal
2020/21.

18%

15.1%

12%

10% ]
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019720
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Strong Credit Rating

Reflecting the province's fiscal performance, British Columbia has maintained a strong and stable credit rating with all
three credit rating agencies. In 2019/20, Moody's Investors Service Inc. gave the province an Aaa credit rating (2019: Aaa);
Standard and Poor’s gave the province an AAA credit rating (2019: AAA); and Dominion Bond Rating Service gave the
province an AA (high) credit rating (2019: AA (high)).

Credit Ratings March 31, 2020

Rating Agency!

Moody's Investors Dominion Bond
Jurisdiction Service Inc. Standard and Poor's Rating Service
British Columbia Aaa AAA AA(high)
Alberta Aal A+ AA (low)
Saskatchewan Aaa AA AA (low)
Manitoba Aal A+ A (high)
Ontario Aa3 A+ AA (low)
Quebec Aal AA- AA (low)
New Brunswick Aal A+ A (high)
Nova Scotia Aal AA- A (high)
Prince Edward Island Aal A A
Newfoundland Al A A(low)
Canada Aaa AAA AAA

IThe rating agencies assign letter ratings to borrowers. The major categories, in descending order of credit quality, are: AAA/Aaa; AA/Aa; A; BBB/Baa; BB/Ba; and B.
The "1","2", "3", "high", "low", "-", and "+" modifiers show relative standing within the major categories. For example, AA+ exceeds AA.

A more comprehensive overview of provincial debt, including key debt indicators is located on pages 131-144.

Public Debt Charges to Revenue (the Interest
Bite) 2015/16 to 2019/20

The public debt charges to revenue indicator is Fercentage
often referred to as the "interest bite". This provides 8% [~
users with the percentage of the province's revenue
used to pay interest on debt. The ratio is sensitive to
the cost of debt arising from either increasing interest
rates or increasing debt, as well as decreases in revenue.

If an increasing proportion of provincial revenue is
required to pay interest on provincial debt, less money |
is available to provide core public services. The interest i ‘\_’4’\\;_}%
bite has remained stable over the last five years. In
2019/20, the province spent 3.1 cents of each revenue
dollar on interest on the provincial debt. %

6% [~

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019720
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Non-Hedged Foreign Currency Debt to Total
Provincial Debt 2015/16 to 2019/20

The ratio of non—hedged foreign currency debt to FPercentage
total provincial debt shows the degree of vulnerability 4%
of a government's public debt position to swings in
exchange rates.

Non-hedged foreign currency debt directly offset by 34, |-
instruments in the same foreign currency are
considered "natural hedges". These amounts are
excluded from the ratio.

In 2019/20, the province had the equivalent of
CAD$322 million in natural hedges.

0.4%

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019720
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Economic Highlights

British Columbia's economy grew by an estimated 2.8% in the 2019 calendar year, the third highest rate among the
provinces, according to preliminary GDP by industry data from Statistics Canada. The estimated 2.8% growth for British
Columbia in 2019 is higher than the government's Budget 2020 estimate of 1.8%.

Real Gross Domestic Product in Calendar
Year 2019

Growth was led by goods—producing industries (up
3.0%), with a mix of gains and losses across sectors in
2019. A notable increase was observed in construction
(up 10.2%), as large gains in the subsectors of engineering
construction (up 28.4%) and by non-residential building
construction (up 20.5%) offset by a slight decline in
residential construction (down 1.3%). There were slight
increases in mining, quatrying, and oil and gas extraction
(up 0.7%) and utilities (up 0.7%). Meanwhile, declines
were observed in agriculture, forestry, fishing and hunting
(down 3.6%) and manufacturing (down 1.4%).

Service—producing industries, which account for
just over three—quarters of BC’s GDP, grew by 2.7% in
2019. Growth was broad-based across sectors.
Professional, scientific and technical services (up 4.6%)
and health care and social assistance (up 3.9%) were
strong drivers of growth. Real estate and rental and
leasing (up 3.3%) and finance and insurance (up 3.5%)
also contributed significantly to overall economic growth.

Unemployment Rate

British Columbia's annual unemployment rate was
4.7% in 2019, unchanged from 2018. The unemployment
rate in BC in 2019 was lower than the national
unemployment rate of 5.7%. The average level of
employment in BC increased by 2.6% in 2019, following a
1.1% increase in 2018.

Provincial Comparison

Real GDP by Industry
($ 2012 chained; annual percent change)

5%
4%

3%

2% Canada 1.7%

1%

0%

(1%) —
PEI Nfld BC Que NS ©Ont Man NB Alta Sask

Source: Statistics Canada

2015 to 2019

BC Unemployment Rate
Annual Percent

8%

6%
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Source: Statistics Canada
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Risks and Uncertainties

The government's main exposure to risks and uncertainties arises from variables, which the government does not
directly control. These include:

e  assumptions underlying revenue and Crown corporation forecasts such as economic factors, commodity prices
and weather conditions;

e the outcome of litigation, arbitration, and negotiations with third parties;

e  potential changes to federal transfer allocations, cost—sharing agreements with the federal government and
impacts on the provincial income tax bases arising from federal tax policy and budget changes;

e utilization rates for government services such as health care, children and family services, and income
assistance;

e  exposure to interest rate fluctuations, foreign exchange rates and credit risk; and

e  changes in Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

The following are the approximate effect of changes in some of the key variables on the surplus:

Key Fiscal Sensitivities

Variable Increase Of Annual Fiscal Impact

($ millions)

Nominal GDP 1% $150 to $250

Lumber prices (US$/thousand board feet) $50 $150 to $175!

Natural gas prices (Cdn$/gigajoule) 25 cents $10 to $40?

US exchange rate (US cents/Cdn$) 1 cent ($25) to ($50)

Interest rates 1 percentage point ($93)

Debt $500 million ($16) to ($17)

ISensitivity relates to stumpage revenue only.
“Sensitivities can vary significantly, especially at lower prices.

Although the government is unable to directly control these variables, strategies have been implemented to mitigate
these risks and uncertainties. The development of taxation, financial and corporate regulatory policy to reinforce British
Columbia's position as an attractive place to invest and create jobs will help offset the increase in competition for
investment as a result of globalization of economic and financial markets. As in previous years, the government applied a
forecast allowance in the budget to account for risks to revenue, expenditure, Crown corporations', school districts'
universities', colleges', institutes', and health organizations' (SUCH sector) forecasts. The use of forecast allowances
recognizes the uncertainties in predicting future economic developments.

Risk management in relation to debt is discussed in Note 20 on page 67 of the Notes to the Consolidated Summary
Financial Statements.

The government declared a state of emergency in March 2020 in response to the COVID-19 (Novel Coronavirus)
global pandemic (see Note 40). The impact of the pandemic on the government's financial position was not significant for
the 2019/20 fiscal year; however, subsequent events are expected to have an impact on future financial statements.
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Statement of Responsibility
for the Summary Financial Statements
of the Government of the Province of British Columbia

Responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the Summary Financial Statements for the

Government of the Province of British Columbia rests with the government. The Comptroller General
prepares these financial statements in accordance with the Budget Transparency and Accountability Act
(BTAA), which requires generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for senior governments in
Canada, supported by regulations of Treasury Board under the BTAA. The fiscal year of the government is
from April 1 to March 31 of the following year.

To fulfill its accounting and reporting responsibilities, the government maintains financial management
and internal control systems. These systems give due consideration to costs, benefits and risks, and are
designed to provide reasonable assurance that transactions are properly authorized by the Legislative
Assembly, are executed in accordance with prescribed regulations and are properly recorded. This is done to
maintain accountability of public money and safeguard the assets and properties of the Province of British
Columbia under government administration. The Comptroller General of British Columbia maintains the
accounts of British Columbia, a centralized record of the government’s financial transactions, and obtains
additional information as required from ministries, Crown corporations, agencies, school districts,

universities, colleges, institutes and health organizations to meet accounting and reporting requirements.

The Auditor General of British Columbia provides an independent opinion on the financial statements

prepared by the government. The duties of the Auditor General in that respect are contained in section 11 of

the Auditor General Act.

Annually, the financial statements are tabled in the legislature as part of the Public Accounts, and are
referred to the Select Standing Committee on Public Accounts of the Legislative Assembly. The Select
Standing Committee on Public Accounts reports to the Legislative Assembly with the results of its
examination and any recommendations it may have with respect to the financial statements and

accompanying audit opinions.

Approved on behalf of the Government of the Province of British Columbia:
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Legislative Assembly of the Province of British Columbia
Qualified Opinion

I have audited the summary financial statements of the Government of the Province of British
Columbia (Government) using my staff and resources. The Engagement Leader, Peter Bourne,
CPA, CA is responsible for this audit and its performance. The summary financial statements of
Government comprise the consolidated statement of financial position at March 31, 2020, and
the consolidated statements of operations, change in net liabilities and cash flow for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of my report, the summary financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Government as at March 31, 2020, and the results of its operations,
change in its net liabilities, and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for my qualified opinion.

I conducted my audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. My
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. | am independent of Government in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit of the summary financial
statements in Canada, and | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements.

Deferral of revenues

Government’s accounting treatment for funds received from other governments and for
externally restricted funds received from non-government sources is to initially record them as
deferred revenue (a liability) and then recognize revenue in the statement of operations either on
the same basis as the related expenditures occur or, in the case of funds for the purchase or
construction of capital assets, to recognize revenue on the same basis as the related assets are
amortized.
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Under Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards, Government’s method of accounting for
contributions is only appropriate in circumstances where the funding meets the definition of a
liability. Otherwise, the appropriate accounting treatment is to record contributions as revenue
when they are received or receivable. In my opinion, certain contributions from others do not
meet the definition of a liability, and as such Government’s method of accounting for those
contributions represents a departure from Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards.

This departure has existed since the inception of the standard, which applies to periods beginning
on or after April 1, 2012. Had Government made an adjustment for this departure in the current
year, the liability for deferred revenue as at March 31, 2020 would have been lower by $5,684
million, contribution revenue, surplus for the year and accumulated surplus would have been
higher by $5,684 million, and net liabilities would have been lower by $5,684 million.

Other Accompanying Information

Government is responsible for the information they reported in the annual Public Accounts
report.

My opinion on the summary financial statements does not cover other information
accompanying the financial statements and, except for my independent auditor’s opinion on the
debt-related statements, | do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the summary financial statements, my responsibility is to read
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the summary financial statements or my knowledge obtained during the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work | have performed on the other information, I conclude that there is a
material misstatement therein, [ am required to report that fact in this auditor’s report. As
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above, I believe there are material
misstatements in Government’s accounting for the deferral of revenues. | have concluded that the
other information is materially misstated for the same reason with respect to the amounts or other
items in the annual report affected by this departure from Canadian Public Sector Accounting
Standards.

Responsibilities of Treasury Board for the Summary Financial Statements

The Treasury Board of British Columbia is responsible for the oversight of the financial
reporting process including the approval of significant accounting policies. The Comptroller
General of British Columbia (Comptroller General) is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of the summary financial statements in accordance with the Budget Transparency
and Accountability Act (BTAA), and for such internal control as the Comptroller General
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determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the summary financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the summary financial statements, the Comptroller General is responsible for
assessing Government’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting when the Government
will continue its operations for the foreseeable future.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the summary financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, being Public Sector Accounting Standards for senior governments in
Canada. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect
a material misstatement, when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decision of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, | exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the summary financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Government’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Comptroller General.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Comptroller General’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
Government’s ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the summary financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
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date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause Government
to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the summary financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the summary financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

The audit of the summary financial statements is a group audit engagement. As such | also obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the group to express an opinion on the summary financial statements. |
am responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit and | remain
solely responsible for my audit opinion.

I communicate with the Chair of Treasury Board regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my audit.

| also provide the Chair of Treasury Board with a statement that | have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

Victoria, British Columbia, Canada Russ Jones, FCPA, FCA, ICD.D
July 8, 2020 Acting Auditor General

@D  Auditor General
L4

of British Columbia



PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 39
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 2019/20

Summary Financial Statements

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
as at March 31, 2020

In Millions
Note 2020 2019

Financial Assets $ $
Cash and cash eqUIVALENLS. ....c..evviririirieieieieee et 3,590 2,598
TemMPOTATY INVESTIMENIES .. evvevvereereeerenrerretenteniententtentertenetennesuesueeseessessessennessessessesmeeneonsenne 395 431
ACCOUNLES TECRIVADIC .. vviievtiietiiietre ettt ettt erreeetreeerreeetreeereeeereeeerseeerseeesseeerseeeseeenns 3 5,165 5,262
INVENTOTIES fOT TESALE .evvevieuteiiiirtietieiteitet ettt ettt ettt ettt et b et esbe st s beebessnessensen 4 68 77
Due from Other GOVEINMENTS. ....coverveuiriirieiiriinieieientetetentetetesteteresteteresreeeresreeeresneneenene 5 932 1,273
Due from self-supported Crown corporations and agencies...........eeverververrerrerrereneeruennes 6 316 493
Equity in self-supported Crown corporations and agencies..........ceeveeereerveriererereereeeene 7 6,515 5,732
Loans, advances and mortgages receivable.........ccvveveiririeinieierinnieinieieeneieensiereneeeeneas 8 3,001 2,444
Other INVESTIMENIES. cvvveevviievrieeriiierreeerreeerreeetreeerreeerreeerreeerreeesreeersesesseeereeeesseeerseeesseeesseeeseeenns 9 2,796 2,975
Sinking fund INVESTMENLS. c.ve.veverieeirenieiriinieerienteteenteeeestee et seesesneseeresreseesesueneenene 10 692 752
Loans for purchase of assets, recoverable from agencies.........coeveeieierierienrenerenenveruennes 11 24,768 22,547

48,238 44,584
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued Habilities.......coervererenieirenerenenenenecnenecrenee e 12 7,684 7,315
Employee future DENEfits ....cveerieirinieiriniiirenicneccreecs et 13 2,654 2,571
DUE £0 OThEr GOVETIIMENTS. ... euvevevinieiietiieiietenieiteienteeterententeresteneeresteseeresreeeresseseeresneneenene 14 436 544
Due to Crown corporations, agencies and trust funds........e.ceeeveerereecnennecnenercnennencnne 15 722 78
DEfEITEd TEVEIIUE. ..vviivviieriieriieieeeie e eree ettt ereeete e eveeeteeeveeeateeeareeerrssenraeentaeenraeerreserreeenras 16 10,576 10,467
Employee pension PIAnS ......coceevveerereirenieirenicenienteceesteesteneeeeteseeicsne e eenene 17 1 65
Taxpayer—supported debt.....cereieererieiineieinieieincieenete ettt 18 46,669 43,209
Self—SUPPOTTEd dEDt..cuvcvveiiieiiriiniciriinicieercr ettt ne 19 24,847 22,655

93,589 86,904
Net asSets (HADILEIES)...eovverrerrerierierieriieiieieieteriente sttt ettt ebe st eebe bt eteeseesbesbessesbessesbeeseensenne 21 (45,351)  (42,320)
Non—financial Assets
Tangible CaPItal ASSEES.....cciririeieieieieierieeteettett ettt ettt te st st et et e e sbesbesbeseneseensenee 22 50,025 47,830
RESITICTE ASSELS.c.veuvivrerrerterteietenieettetteitestestesbesteeteebeestestentesbesbesbeebeestessensensensesseesesseensensen 23 1,931 1,834
Prepaid PrOgram COSES....cvetrimermrinerterinieteteniereetenterterenteseeresueseeresseseesesneneenesseseesessensenene 24 1,069 949
OLRET ASSEES. 1evveuvertetertiettettettetetesteeteeteestestestetesbesbeebtestestesbensenbesbesseeseesbensensensessesseeseensense 25 208 165

53,233 50,778
Accumulated surplus (deficit) 26 7,882 8,458
Measurement UNCETTAINTY...c.vevererrerrerreeeeruenrertenrenteneemeerresersesmensesseereessensessessessesseeseonsenne 2
Contingent assets and contractual FIghts.......cecevveeeeenieireneinenenenecrenrecnenee e 27
Contingent liabilities and contractual Obligations.........coceveerervererenecrenecrenereneneenenne 28
SIGNITICANE EVENILS cevevenvenieieienirienieiteienteitetentereete st eeetestese st see st st seesesbesaesesuesaesesseseesesuensenenne 39
SUDSEQUEINT EVENLS. c.veuvivierierienieientesieeteertestetetestesteettestestessensessessesseeseessensensensessesseeseensense 40

The accompanying notes and supplementary statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

Prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

&2

CARL FISCHER

Comptroller General
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Summary Financial Statements

Consolidated Statement of Operations
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

In Millions
2020 2019
Estimates
(Note 34) Actual Actual
Revenue $ $ $
Taxation (NOLE 29)..cveierieieierieieteretetereiestesesestesesseseesesseseesessessesesseseesesesaesesesassons 33,732 33,266 32,714
Contributions from the federal gOVEIrNMENT.....ccccoveieieiirierierieniieeeieieieniesre e ereenee 9,423 9,535 9,052
Fees and JICENSES. c.veveveriereierieteietieteietietetetteretestesesbestesesseseesesbessesessesaesesseseesessessesenes 5,387 5,572 5,593
MIiSCEILANIEOUS. .. vveeevriirrieetie ettt ettt ettt eere et e eveeeteeeveeeareeerraeenreeerraeenreeerreeenns 3,375 3,838 3,413
Net earnings of self-supported Crown corporations and agencies (Note 7).......c........ 3,311 2,918 2,005
Natural resources (INOte 30) ...uivvieviierierieiierrieieereerteeeeereesreeseesesssesseesseessessesssesseens 2,623 2,268 3,108
INVESTIMEIIE INICOMNE ...vvieivvrierreeereeerreeetreeetreeerreeerreeerreeesreeesseeerseeesseesseeesseerseeseserseennens 1,196 1,263 1,243
59,047 58,660 57,128
Expense (Note 31)
HEAItR 1ottt ettt ettt b et s et e s se b enaesenee 22,983 23,449 22,151
EUCATION 1ettvveeee ettt ettt e e eeesaeeeeeeesesaaaeeeeessessaaseeaessssessaneeeeesssesnnes 14,609 14,734 14,089
SOCIAL SEIVICES.c.vviierriierriietreietre ettt et e et e eereeeeteeeereeeteeeereeeresebeeetreeerraeenrsserreeenraserreeenns 5,760 5,887 5,343
Natural resources and economic development..........eveverierierierieneeierienienienienienreenee 3,270 3,778 3,825
IO EETESE vevevvevreventerirentereesentesaesesteseesessesaesensesaesessesaesessesssensesaasessessesensessesensessesensessosenes 2,197 2,127 2,684
OLRET 1ottt ettt ettt s et se b et b et et se b e st ese s eneesenes 2,789 2,501 1,810
TTANSPOITATION +eeuveeureerrerireniienieeieeieeteeitesttestteteeareettesttesbeenbeesteestesbaesbaesseenseensesssessnens 2,300 2,126 2,021
General OVEIIMENT . .ceuverieierierteeteettettertetetestestesteestestestestessensessesseeseessensensensensessessens 2,059 1,653 1,670
Protection of persons and PrOPEITY.....c.coervererrerrererrenmerirrenmerenersererrenseresesseresseseresnenee 1,706 2,126 2,004
58,273 58,981 55,597

Surplus (deficit) for the year before unusual items.........ccvevververiererenierierienenenieneeneen 774 (321) 1,531
FOrecast alloWanCe.......ueveriereririieieiieieeeste sttt ettt sttt ettt sbeene (500)
Surplus (deficit) for the year. 274 (321) 1,531
Accumulated surplus (deficit)—beginning of year as restated (Note 26).....c..ccvevvene. 8,427 6,896
Accumulated surplus (deficit)—before other comprehensive income.....ccceeerereeses 8,106 8,427
Accumulated other comprehensive income from self-supported Crown corporations

and agencies (see page 99)—beginning of Year......ccecevveveerereeneneeneeeenreeenennen 31 (235)
Other comprehensive income from self-supported Crown corporations and agencies

(SEE PAZE 99).evteiteeiteiteteee ettt et et sttt ettt senens (255) 266
Accumulated other comprehensive income from self-supported Crown
corporations and agencies (see page 99)—end of year. (224) 31
Accumulated surplus (deficit)—end of year..........cccevvevierenenininieieieneeneeenen 7,882 8,458

The accompanying notes and supplementary statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Change in Net Liabilities
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

In Millions
2020 2019
Estimates! Actual Actual
$ $ $

Surplus (deficit) fOr the Year......ccoivieirieieieeriesteteeteeee ettt 274 (321) 1,531
Effect of change in tangible capital assets:

Acquisition of tangible capital ASSELS.......ccverrverrerirrerrerirrerierenrerteeereteresseeereesenerenes (6,340) (4,772) (4,452)

(Gain) or loss on sale of tangible capital aSSEts.....cccveververierreriererieieieienienierieereenns (48) (19)

Amortization of tangible capital ASSEts......cceviriririeierienieniinieeeeteteeee e 2,512 2,468 2,367

Disposals and valuation adjustments.........ccceevveerienieerenieerenieerenieeneneereneeeeniens 40 109 111

(3,836) (2,195) (1,993)

Effect of change in:

RESITICTE ASSELS. 1vrevrerrerietertiriietieiterteietestesteebeettebtestestesbestesbesteeseeseensensensensensesseeseas (58) 97 (66)
Prepaid PrOGram COSES.....evvirtiriririeieiertenterieetesttettestestetestessesieeseessessessensessensesseeseas 23 (120) (79)
OLRET ASSEES . euvevevierieriertentetentestteteettestestebenbesteebeestestessensenbenteesesseestessensensensessesseeses (20) (43) 37
(55) (260) (108)
Effect of self-supported Crown corporations' and agencies' other comprehensive
ITMCOMIE 1.t evtevrreetereetestereesentesetesteseesestesesestesaesessesassessesansensesensessasensessesensessesersessesenses 926 (255) 266
(Increase) in Net HaADIlItIES ...veververreriieieiieieietesie ettt sttt ettt enees (2,691) (3,031) (304)
Net (liabilities) —beginning Of YEar.....cuevververierereririeieieieieresieeeeitetee e eve i (43,591)  (42,320)  (42,016)
Net (liabilities) —end of year (NOte 21).....ccvevievrirrieeienrenreereereereereeereeereereesesenens (46,282) (45,351) (42,320)

The accompanying notes and supplementary statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

IThe estimates amounts are from page 135 of the Budget and Fiscal Plan 2019/20-2021/22.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

In Millions
2020 2019
Receipts  Disbursements Net Net

Operating Transactions $ $ $ $
Surplus (deficit) for the yearh.......oviveeeirieeieiireieeeee e (321) 1,531
Non—cash items included in surplus (deficit):

Amortization of tangible capital assets.......ccccverveerereerenieerienieennens 2,468 2,367

Amortization of public debt deferred revenue and deferred charges... (75) 31

Concessionary loan adjustments (decrease) increase...........coceeverveevnene 4) 208

(Gain) or loss on sale of tangible capital assets........ccerervererererennne (19)

Valuation adjustment.......coveeeerieerenieerenieenenieeneneeeseneeesieneerensens 251 207

Net earnings of self-supported Crown corporations and agencies....... (2,918) (2,005)

Unrealized gain on transfer of assets........coeeereeeeierierieneneneneneenens 65

Change in self-supported opening unremitted........covecerenreerenueennne (95)
Temporary investments deCIEaSE. ...veververveverrereeererereneeereneerenrerennene 36 40
Accounts receivable (INCTEASE)...cvererverierierieriiriniieieieieienenresieereeveeens (59) (875)
Due from other governments decrease.......o.coveevveveververuereneverenenerennes 341 152
Due from self-supported Crown corporations and agencies decrease.... 177 21
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities increase........ccceoevvererverreenenne. 369 816
Employee future benefits iNCrease......coecvvververerenveenenecnenercnenrecnnenne 83 81
Due to other governments (decrease) .......ocoeveveeveieierierieneneneneneenee (108) (20)
Due to Crown corporations, agencies and funds increase (decrease)..... 644 (1)
Employee pension plan (decrease).......coceveverererierveienienienieneneseeeenns (64) (54)
Items applicable to future operations (decrease) increase.......c.cceceeveenee. (66) 450
Contributions from self-supported Crown corporations and agencies ... 2,625 2,681
Cash derived from Operations...........ecververrereriereriereerienierienenresieereeseens 3,379 5,581
Capital Transactions
Tangible capital assets dispositions (ACQUISItIONS) ....evevevererrervererreruennes 53 (4,772) (4,719) 4,379)
Cash (used for) capital.......ccceceeverreriererierinerieieeieieenieeeresesesessesnesenns 53 (4,772) (4,719) (4,379)
Investment Transactions
Investment in self-supported Crown corporations and agencies............ (745) (745) (1)
Loans, advances and mortgages receivable (isSU€s).......ccccevverererereenenn 229 (821) (592) (276)
Other investments—net decrease (INCrEaSE)......ovververrveerverrrereenreerrennens 179 179 (272)
Restricted assets—mnet (INCTEASE)....veverrerrerrerrerrieeerieieierienienienressesreenees 97 97 (66)
Sinking fund investments—mnet decrease.....ocevereereeierverierienereneereenns 97 (23) 74 561
Cash (used for) INVESMENLS...covevveerieieieienienienieniieteteteiesienre e e eseees 505 (1,686) (1,181) (54)

(2,521) 1,148

Sub—total cash (reqUIrements) EXCESS....coververrerrerriereeierierierrenrensesreereens
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Summary Financial Statements
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow—Continued
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

In Millions
2020 2019
Receipts  Disbursements Net Net
$ $ $ $
Sub-total cash (requirements) excess carried forward from previous (2,521) 1,148
DAZE et tevevrereerenteretesteseesesteseesestesaebastesassesaesanbesaesenbeseesesbeseesessesaesensesaesens
Financing Transactions?
Public debt INCIeaSe. . .cvvviiriieriiicrieetreeere ettt ettt eere v 36,459 (30,765) 5,694 492
(Used for) purchase of assets, recoverable from agencies.........c..co.evee... 10,957 (13,138) (2,181) (2,011)
Cash derived from (used for) financing........cecceveeeevveriervenienenenenennennn 47,416 (43,903) 3,513 (1,519)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents........ccccceverenenennnen. 992 (371)
Cash and cash equivalents—beginning of yeat.......ccecevverierenererrnnnnne. 2,598 2,969
Cash and cash equivalents—end of year ........ccccecvevvevverienenininennnnne. 3,590 2,598
Cash and cash equivalents are made up of:
CaShi vttt et ereeenns 2,875 1,997
Cash eqUIVALENTS. ...co.evveeriinieiriiieirectrecteetetee et esaene 715 601

3,590 2,598

nterest received during the year was $1,213 million (2019: $1,246 million). Interest paid during the year was $2,711 million (2019: $2,695 million). Interest received
includes interest income from the Statement of Operations in the amount of $1,263 million (2019: $1,243 million) plus the change in accrued interest receivable in the
amount of $(50) million (2019: $3 million). Interest paid includes interest expense from the Statement of Operations in the amount of $2,727 million (2019: $2,684 million)
plus the change in accrued interest payable in the amount of $(16) million (2019: $11 million).

Financing transaction receipts are from debt issues and disbursements are for debt repayments.

The accompanying notes and supplementary statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Summary Financial Statements
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

1. Significant Accounting Policies

(a) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The government’s Summary Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with the Budget Transparency and
Accountability Act (BTAA), which requires generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for senior governments in
Canada, supported by regulations of Treasury Board under the BTAA.

(b) REPORTING ENTITY

These financial statements include the accounts of organizations that meet the criteria of control (by the province)
as established under Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards. The reporting entity also includes government
partnerships.

A list of organizations included in these consolidated financial statements may be found on pages 85 — 87. Trusts
administered by government or government organizations are excluded from the reporting entity.

(c) PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

Taxpayer—supported Crown corporations, agencies, and the school districts, universities, colleges, institutes, health
organizations (SUCH) and the Consolidated Revenue Fund (CRF) are consolidated using the full consolidation method.
The government’s interests in government partnerships are recorded on a proportional consolidation basis.
Self-supported Crown corporations, agencies, entities and government business partnerships are consolidated using the
modified equity basis of consolidation.

Organizations are reviewed annually to determine whether they can be expected to meet the definition of
self-supported over their normal course of operations. In determining whether organizations will be able to maintain
their operations and meet their liabilities from revenues received from sources outside of the government reporting
entity, the following factors are considered as they apply:

i) The organization's history of maintaining its operations and meeting its liabilities;

ii) Whether the organization would continue to maintain its operations and meet its liabilities without relying on
sales to, or subsidies in cash or kind from, the government reporting entity;

iii) Past, present and future economic conditions within which the organization operates; and

iv) Whether the organization has realistic and specific plans that show how it expects to be able to maintain its
operations and meet its liabilities in the future.

The status of self-supported organizations is not changed in response to financial results which are reasonably
expected to be temporary in nature. Organizations are classified as self-supported on establishment and during a start up
period if they are reasonably expected to meet the definition of self~supported in their normal course of operations.

The definitions of these consolidation methods can be found on page 147.

Adjustments are made for Crown corporations, agencies and entities whose fiscal year ends are different from the
government’s fiscal year end of March 31. These Crown corporations, agencies and entities consist of the British
Columbia Assessment Authority (December 31) and all school districts (June 30).

y



PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 45
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 2019/20

Notes to Consolidated Summary Financial Statements
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020—Continued

1. Significant Accounting Policies—Continued

Statistics Canada's Financial Management System for Government Statistics provides the guidance for establishing
segment disclosure and function reporting. The Consolidated Statement of Financial Position by Sector and the
Consolidated Statement of Operations by Sector are found on pages 88 — 95. These statements include the operations of
the CRF, taxpayer—supported Crown corporations and agencies, and SUCH sector organizations. Each
taxpayer—supported Crown corporation, agency and SUCH sector organization is assigned to a sector based on its major
activity. Sectors are identified using functions. The nature of each function is described in greater detail under Note 1(d)
Classification by Sector.

(d) SPECIFIC ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Classification by Sector
The province uses the following sectors: health, education, social services, natural resources and economic
development, protection of persons and property, transportation, general government, debt servicing and other.

The health sector includes the provincial health care system. It includes providing medical, hospital and
preventive care, and other health—related services such as laboratories and diagnostic facilities.

The education sector includes education services. It includes elementary, secondary, and post—secondary
schools. It also includes other education services such as programs to upgrade the skills of individuals and to provide
apprenticeship training.

The social services sector includes outlays that the province made to help disadvantaged individuals and
families overcome obstacles and circumstances which threaten their well-being. It includes counselling and
rehabilitation services, transfer payments to individuals who are unable to lead a normal life due to a physical or
mental disability, and services and goods provided by the province to the elderly.

The natural resources and economic development sector includes the promotion and development of
industries, as well as the development and conservation of the natural resources on which these industries depend.
It includes regulating the various industrial activities that are carried on in the province, as well as research related
to resource conservation.

The protection of persons and property sector includes the protection of persons and property from negligence,
abuse and crime. It includes policing, operating and maintaining courts of law and correctional facilities. It includes
services related to new immigrants. It also includes negotiations to resolve land, resources, governance and
jurisdictional issues with First Nations.

The transportation sector includes the operation and maintenance of transportation systems. This includes
highway infrastructure, other road systems and public transit.

The general government sector is composed of three sub—categories. These are general administration,
executive and legislature, and other general government services. General administration includes central
accounting, budgeting, tax administration and collection, and other centralized administrative services. Executive
and legislature includes the political, law enactment and constitutional activities of the province.

The debt servicing sector represents the financial impacts of activities related to management of public debt.

The other sector consists of activities, such as housing and culture, which cannot be allocated to any of the
specifically described sector classifications.

Revenue

All revenue is recorded on an accrual basis. For corporate income tax, the cash received from the federal
government is used as the basis for estimating the tax revenue. Annual tax revenues also include adjustments
between the estimated revenues of previous years and actual amounts, as well as revenues from reassessments
relating to prior years. Revenues do not include estimates of unreported taxes, or the impact of future reassessments
that cannot be reliably determined.
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Notes to Consolidated Summary Financial Statements
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020—Continued

1. Significant Accounting Policies—Continued

Personal income tax revenue is accrued in the year earned based on estimates of household and taxable income.
The revenue reported in the fiscal year is based on a proration of the calendar year estimates.

Direct taxes, such as sales, fuel, carbon and tobacco, are recorded during the period in which the taxable event
occurs and when authorized by legislation. Property tax revenues are recorded based on a pro—ration of actual
property tax billings for each of the calendar years that comprise the fiscal year.

Taxes payable by the province in the normal course of operations are reported on the gross basis, as are the
related expenses.

Tax concessions are accrued on the same basis as the associated tax revenues and reduce gross taxation
revenue, but are not considered valuation allowances.

Royalty revenue is reported net of allowable credits integral to determining the amount of royalty. Amounts are
reported as revenue when received or receivable.

Government transfers are recognized as revenues in the period during which the transfer is authorized and any
eligibility criteria are met. Government transfers are deferred if they are restricted through stipulations for specific
programs such as health transfers.

Expense

The cost of all goods consumed and services received during the year is expensed. Interest expense includes
debt servicing costs such as amortization of discounts and premiums, foreign exchange gains and losses, and issue
costs.

Pension expense is calculated as the cost of pension benefits earned by employees during the year, interest on
the pension benefits liability, net of pension plan assets, and amortization of the government’s share of any
experience gains or losses, less contributions made by members. The estimated total cost of government’s share of
plan amendments related to past service is expensed in the year the plan is amended.

Government transfers include grants, entitlements and transfers under agreements, as defined in the definitions
on page 148. Government transfers are recognized as expenses in the period in which the events giving rise to the
transfer occurred, as long as the transfer is authorized, eligibility criteria have been met and a reasonable estimate of
the amount can be made.

Assets

Assets are recorded to the extent they represent cash and claims upon outside parties, items held for resale to
outside parties, prepaid expenses, deferred charges or tangible capital assets acquired as a result of events and
transactions prior to year end.

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits and short—term highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash. These are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
These short—term investments generally have a maturity of three months or less and are held for the purpose of
meeting short—term cash commitments rather than for investing.

Temporary investments and Warehouse Program investments include short—term investments recorded at the
lower of cost or market value. The fair values of short—term investments approximate their carrying values because
of the short—term maturity of these instruments. Warehouse Program investments are short—term investments
related to specific borrowings in advance of requirements under the Warehouse Borrowing Program.

Inventories for resale are expected to be sold within one year and include property that has been purchased, or

for which development costs have been incurred, and that is held for ultimate resale or lease to outside parties.
Inventories for resale are recorded at the lower of cost or net realizable value.
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1. Significant Accounting Policies—Continued

Equity in self-supported Crown corporations and agencies represents the province’s investment (including
long—term advances) in those self-supported Crown corporations and agencies at cost, increases/decreases in the
investees’ net assets, and other comprehensive income.

Loans for purchase of assets recoverable from agencies are recorded at maturity value, less unamortized
premium or discount, deferred foreign exchange gains or losses and sinking fund balances. Premium/discount is
amortized on a constant yield basis.

Loans and advances are recorded at cost less adjustment for any prolonged impairment in value. Mortgages
receivable are recorded at the principal amount less valuation allowance, are secured by real estate and are repayable
over periods ranging up to thirty—five years. Concessionary loans and mortgages are recorded at net present value at
issue, and related present value discounts are expensed. Valuation allowances are made when collectibility is
considered doubtful. Interest is accrued on loans receivable only when collection is certain. Otherwise, it is
recognized on the cash basis.

Other investments are recorded at the cost of acquisition, which may be adjusted by attributed income.
Valuation adjustments are made when the value of investments is impaired.

Sinking fund investments are cash and marketable securities held specifically for the purpose of repaying
outstanding debt at maturity. Sinking fund investments are recorded at the cost of acquisition.

Tangible Capital Assets

Tangible capital assets are recorded at historical cost, plus asset retirement obligations, less accumulated
amortization. The recorded cost, less the residual value, is generally amortized over the estimated useful lives of the
assets on a straight—line basis.

All significant tangible capital assets of government organizations and operations have been capitalized.
Intangible assets and items inherited by right of the Crown, such as forest, water and mineral resources, are not
recognized in these financial statements. Crown land is capitalized at a nominal value of one dollar.

The value of collections (e.g. artifacts, specimens and documents) has been excluded from the Statement of
Financial Position. When collections are purchased, these items are expensed.

Liabilities

All liabilities are recorded to the extent they represent claims payable to outside parties as a result of events and
transactions prior to year end. This includes probable losses on loan guarantees issued by the province, contingent
liabilities (when it is likely a liability exists and the amount of the liability can be reasonably determined on an
individual or portfolio basis) and unfunded pension liabilities. Liabilities are not recorded for tax concessions or
royalty credits which are integral in determining the amount of revenue.

Guaranteed debt includes guarantees by the Minister of Finance, made through specific agreements or
legislation, to repay promissory notes, bank loans, lines of credit, mortgages and other securities. Loss provisions on
guaranteed debt are recorded when it is likely that a loss will occur. The amount of the loss provision represents the
best estimate of future payments less recoveries. The loss provision is recorded as a liability and an expense in the
year determined and is adjusted as necessary to ensure it equals the expected payout of the guarantee.



48

PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 2019/20

Notes to Consolidated Summary Financial Statements
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020—Continued

1. Significant Accounting Policies—Continued

Employee Pension Plans

The province accounts for employee pension plans by recognizing a liability and an expense in the reporting
period in which the employee has provided service. The amount is calculated using the accrued benefit actuarial
cost method. Where plans are in a net asset position and Joint Trusteeship Agreements restrict access to the assets,
the province records the value of plan net assets as nil. The province records a liability for its share where plans are
in a net obligation position. Changes in net liabilities/assets, which arise as a result of actuarial gains and losses, are
amortized on a straight-line basis over the average remaining service period of employees active at the date of the
adjustments. Past service costs from plan amendments are recognized in full in the year of the amendment.

Unfunded pension liabilities of the Members of the Legislative Assembly Superannuation Account represent
the terminal funding that would be required from the province for the difference between the present value of the
obligations for future benefit entitlements and the amount of funds available in the account.

Public Debt

Public debt represents the direct debt obligations of the Province of British Columbia, including borrowings
incurred for government operating purposes, the acquisition of capital assets, re-lending to authorized government
bodies and borrowings in advance of future requirements under the Warehouse Borrowing Program. Public debt
consists of short—term promissory notes, notes, bonds and debentures, bank loans, capital leases and mortgages
payable. These obligations are recorded at principal less unamortized premium or discount and unrealized foreign
exchange gains or losses.

Public debt is reported under two categories:

(i) Taxpayer—supported debt—includes direct debt used for government operating and capital purposes, the
debt of those Crown corporations, agencies and SUCH sector entities who require an operating or debt
servicing subsidy from the provincial government, and the debt of an entity that is fully consolidated within
these financial statements.

(i) Self-supported debt—includes the portion of debt of self—supported organizations and entities that has been
borrowed through the government’s fiscal agency loan program. It does not include all debt of
self-supported organizations as these entities are consolidated on the modified equity basis. Self-supported
organizations fully fund their operations and debt from revenue generated through the sale of goods and/or
services at commercial rates to buyers that are outside the government reporting entity. Self-supported
debt includes debt of the Warehouse Borrowing Program.

Debt premium/discount is amortized on a constant yield basis. Unamortized premium/discount on bonds called

and refinanced is amortized over the remaining life of the old debt or the life of the new debt, whichever is shorter.

Foreign Currency Translation

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to Canadian dollars at the
exchange rate prevailing at year end. Foreign currency transactions are translated at the exchange rate prevailing at
the date of the transaction unless hedged by forward contracts that specify the rate of exchange. Adjustments to
revenue or expense transactions arising as a result of foreign currency translation are credited or charged to
operations at the time the adjustments arise. Unrealized foreign currency gains and losses on long—term, fixed—term
monetary assets and liabilities are reported as a component of sinking funds, public debt and loans for purchase of
assets recoverable from agencies, and amortized over the remaining terms of the related items on a straight-line
basis. Non—monetary assets and liabilities are translated at historical rates of exchange.
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1. Significant Accounting Policies—Continued

Derivative Financial Instruments

The province is a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk due to fluctuations in foreign
currency exchange rates, interest rate fluctuations and counterparty default on financial obligations. The province
does not use derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes. Off-balance sheet position data is given in
the form of nominal principal amounts outstanding. Amounts earned and expenses incurred under swaps are
recognized and offset against the related interest expense. Gains and losses on terminated derivative contracts are
deferred and amortized over the remaining term of the contract or the term of the related debt.

Other Comprehensive Income

Any recognition of other comprehensive income for self-supported Crown corporations has been reflected in
the equity in self-supported Crown corporations and agencies, and in the accumulated surplus (deficit).

Asset Retirement Obligations

The province recognizes asset retirement obligations where a reasonable estimate of the fair value of the
obligation and the future settlement date of the retirement of the asset can be determined. The associated
retirement costs are capitalized as part of the assets' carrying value and amortized over the assets' useful lives. Legal
liabilities may exist for the removal and disposal of asbestos within buildings that will undergo major renovations or
demolition. The fair value of the liability for asbestos removal or disposal will be recognized in the period in which it
is incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made.

2. Measurement Uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements requires the province to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Uncertainty in the determination of
these amounts is known as measurement uncertainty.

Some of the more significant estimates used in these financial statements affect the accrual of tax revenues,
Canada Health Transfer and Canada Social Transfer entitlements, obligations for pension obligations and other
employee future benefits, accruals for environmental obligations, future payments related to contingent liabilities,
and valuation allowances for loans, investment and advances. Actual results could differ from estimates. For many
common financial statement items, such as accounts payable and allowances for doubtful accounts, measurement
uncertainty is inherent but inestimable.

A provision for environmental clean—up is included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities. The provision is
subject to a high degree of measurement uncertainty because the existence and extent of contamination, the
responsibility for clean—up, and the timing and cost of remediation cannot be reliably estimated in all circumstances.
The degree of measurement uncertainty resulting from the estimation of the provision cannot be reasonably
determined. Environmental clean—up disclosure is included in Note 28.
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2. Measurement Uncertainty—Continued

The amount of corporate income tax attributable to the year can change as a result of reassessments in
subsequent years. The variability of the final amounts attributable to the year cannot be reasonably determined.

Estimates are based on the best information available at the time of preparation of the financial statements and
are reviewed annually to reflect new information as it becomes available. Certain estimates used in these financial
statements may be subject to measurement uncertainty due to the COVID-19 pandemic (see Note 40). The
amount of variability cannot be reasonably determined at this time.

Measurement uncertainty exists in these financial statements, as identified in the table below, for items with a
variability of over $10 million:

In Millions
Actual!
Amount  Measurement Uncertainty Range
Program Area Recorded Minimum = Maximum = Minimum  Maximum
$ $ $ $ $
Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Litigation and Arbitration ......c..cccceveeneeee. 177 158 233 (19) 56
Crime Victim Assistance Program .......... 174 159 189 (15) 15
Silviculture Liability.....ccccoerererinerrnnnne 157 141 173 (16) 16
Employee Leave Entitlements.................. 3717 365 396 (12) 19
Variability arises from uncertainty of the outcomes or the use of estimates.
Revenue
Taxation
Personal Income TaX..coocvvvvvvvvvvvrveevinnnnen. 10,657 10,157 11,157 (500) 500
Contributions from the Federal Government
Canada Health Transfer payments?......... 5,447 5,407 5,487 (40) 40
Canada Social Transfer payments?.......... 1,968 1,953 1,983 (15) 15
Expense (Note 31)
Government Transfers
Tax Transfers ..oceeveeeeervereeeniereeenrereenenns 1,413 1,213 1,613 (200) 200

Variability is based on the potential differences between the estimates for the economic factors used in
calculating the accruals and actual economic results.

!Actual amount recorded for each program area may not represent the entire amount in the financial statement line item.
’Canada Health Transfer and Canada Social Transfer payments are transfers from the federal government based on the provincial share of national population figures.
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3. Accounts Receivable

In Millions
2020 2019

$ $
ACCOUNLES TECRIVADIC. .. vviivtiietrieetti ettt ettt ettt eeveeete e eeveeereeebeeeareeesreeenresensaeensseesraeesreserreeenns 3,250 3,222
T AXES TECRIVADIC .. i evviietriietrieette ettt ettt ettt et ettt etr e eareeerreeeateeersesesbeeesseeesseeesseeesseeersseereeerseereeens 2,421 2,595
ALCCTUC INEETES T eevviievriierreierreeetreeereeeeteeeereeeeseeeeseeeteseseeeseseseeessseersasenrseerresensssersseessseesraeerreserreeenns 337 287

6,008 6,104
Provision for doubtful ACCOUNES.....e.viieieriirtieiiriieiteietee ettt sttt ettt be b ees (843) (842)

5,165 5,262

4. Inventories for Resale

In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
PrOPETTIES. c. vttt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt sae et eueest et esaeasesaeneeuesutentesaennessenesuesus 9 21
MISCRILANIEOUS v et et ettt ettt ettt e et e e et e s e aae e s et e e sesaaressenaaeessnareessnasessnnssesssnnreesnnneess 59 56
68 77

Inventories for resale are charged to the statement of operations when sold. During the year, the total cost of sales
was $156 million (2019: $152 million) including the effect of write—downs of $1 million (2019: $1 million).
Write—downs occurred due to obsolete materials no longer used, damaged goods, and reductions in the market value of
goods.

5. Due from Other Governments

In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
Government of Canada:
CUTITEIIE 1ttt evvteeeeiteeeeetteeeeeit e e eeateeeeeataeeeesreeesessseseessaesesssseeeesssessensssesesssseesesssessesssaesenssseessssessansseens 866 1,202
Provincial governments:
CUTITEIIE 1ttt evvteeeeiteeeeetteeeeeit e e eeateeeeeataeeeesreeesessseseessaesesssseeeesssessensssesesssseesesssessesssaesenssseessssessansseens 19 24
Local governments:!
CUTITEIIE 1t e ettt eette e e eettee e e ettt e e eeabeeeeeataeeeesreeeeessseesessaesesssseesesssesseasssesenssseesesssessessssesenssseesesssessensreens 44 44
LOMEOIIIL c. ettt ettt ettt ettt eb e su e ebe et saesuesuesae et ensennensennesuesuene 3 3
932 1,273

Local governments are municipal units established by the provincial government which include regional and metropolitan municipalities, cities, towns, townships,
districts, rural municipalities and villages.
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6. Due from Self-supported Crown Corporations and Agencies

In Millions
2020 2019
$ $

British Columbia Liquor Distribution Branch........c.cccoeeveeneinineininiininciiinceneneeeeneeenenen 100 154
British Columbia Lottery COrpOration........coeveerierererierterenierterenerterenrereerenseseesesseseosenseseesensereesennes 69 122
Columbia POWer COTPOTAION .....eoveutererierierinieereienieateienientetenterterensestesesereesensestesesseseesesseseesensereesennes 61 70
UBC Properties Investments Ltd......ccoeveerieirinieineneieinieieinieteenreteieniereeiesseseeressesessenseseesennes 54 54
British Columbia Hydro and Power AUthorityu . c..ccveerveieeneieineirineineneeeienneeeerennereerenneeenennes 10 81
SFU COommUDNITY TTUST..coveeutenrereieienienienienietetetetententesteeieentestesressesnessesmesuesueeseessensessensessessessesnes 10 3
Vancouver Island Technology Park TTusSt.....ccveververererinininieieieieieneee sttt 6 5
Heritage Realty Properties Ltd.......cccoceveiriniiiinieiiinicieinicieicnicteieeteieneeiteteseeveenesaeseenesaeseenennes 3 3
Great Northern Way Campus TTUST...coveveverereenieieenieieienieteienieetetenserteresteseeresseseesesseseesenseseesennes 1 1
MISCEIIANEOUS. ... evveteteettetteiteiet ettt ettt sttt ettt et et e bt eebesbe e bt eseesbesbensenbensesbesseess 2

316 493

See Statement of Financial Position for Self-supported Crown Corporations and Agencies on pages 96 — 97 for

details.

7. Equity in Self-supported Crown Corporations and Agencies

In Millions
2020 2019
Other
Unremitted Comprehensive
Investments  Earnings Income Total Total
$ $ $ $ $
British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority................ 20 5,612 (44) 5,588 4,881
Columbia Power Corporation.........co.coveerveeererreeerernenenne 26 151 177 184
British Columbia Lottery Corporation...........ceccecveveneenn. (25) ) (32) (65)
Insurance Corporation of British Columbia.................... (396) (165) (561) 105
46 5,342 (216) 5,172 5,105
Self-Supported Subsidiaries!
Columbia Basin Trust joint venturesZ..........cocveveverervenenns 941 40 981 225
British Columbia Railway Company’..........cccccevevevernene. 107 115 (7) 215 200
Great Northern Way Campus Trustt........ccoeevvveeerinnene. 70 (19) 51 49
UBC Properties Investments Ltd....c.ccccoeerencereneennene 47 47 112
Real Estate Errors and Omissions Insurance
COTPOTALION. ... vevvevevevivieierererete e tesesesessssesenesesesesesesesens 26 (1) 25 24
SFU Community TTuSt....coveeververerereerierienienieneneneeeens 12 12 11
Vancouver Island Technology Park Trustl...............c...... 1 1 2 2
Heritage Realty Properties LtdC..........coovvererriererrerrerennnn 1 1 1
MiISCEIlANEOUS...vvevveveerrierieeiieerrereeieereeresseesreesseeseeseenns 1 8 9 3
1,120 231 (8) 1,343 627
1,166 5,573 (224) 6,515 5,732
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7. Equity in Self-supported Crown Corporations and Agencies—Continued

In Millions
2020 2019
Other
Unremitted Comprehensive
Investments  Earnings Income Total Total
$ $ $ $ $

Change in Equity in Self-supported

Crown Corporations and Agencies
Balance—beginning of year......c..coceccvverveererecncrenenenenn 46 5,021 38 5,105 5,609
Increase (decrease) in other comprehensive income...... (254) (254) 266
Net earnings of self-supported Crown corporations

AN AGENICIES. v evvevvenreveereerietieiieteiententesteereeseesseseesensens 2,826 2,826 1,933
DiVIAEndS.. . eeveviveierenieiereieiereniesereteeerereseesesesessennens (2,258) (2,258) (2,382)
Adjustments to dividends........cccevververierereniinieieieieiens (247) (247) (256)
Unremitted gain on transfer of asset......coccoverveverierrennns (65)
Balance—end of year 46 5,342 (216) 5,172 5,105
Self-Supported Subsidiaries!
Balance—beginning of year......c..coceccvverveerervcncrencnenenn 375 244 (7 612 595
Prior period adjustments........cocoveereriecrereeeneneeenenenne 15 15 2
Balance—beginning of year restated........cccoceeerveveeennnn 375 259 (7 627 597
Increase (decrease) in INVESTMENE..cververrerreereerrereieneenne 745 745 1
Increase (decrease) in other comprehensive income...... (1) (1)
Net earnings of self-supported Crown corporations

AN AZENCIES. . cvvvervenreverienreiinieereiententerenrentereseeneeresreneenes 92 92 72
DiVIAendS....veeveveveiererreiererieierenieserereeererereesesesesseneens (71) (71) (32)
Transfers (to) from deferred revenue........cccoceveerveereennenn. (49) (49) (11)
Balance—end of year 1,120 231 (8) 1,343 627

1,166 5,573 (224) 6,515 5,732

ISelf-supported subsidiaries are non—core government business enterprises that are consolidated under the modified equity method by taxpayer—supported
organizations.

Brilliant Power Corporation, Brilliant Expansion Power Corporation, Arrow Lakes Power Corporation and Waneta Expansion Power Corporation are jointly
controlled with Columbia Power Corporation. Columbia Power Corporation's equity investment is included as an integral component of Columbia Power Corporation.

3A subsidiary of BC Transportation Financing Authority.

4Great Northern Way Campus Trust is owned 25% each by Emily Carr University of Art & Design, British Columbia Institute of Technology, The University of
British Columbia, and Simon Fraser University.

5A subsidiary of the Real Estate Council of British Columbia.

Subsidiaries of the University of Victoria.

See Statement of Financial Position for Self-supported Crown Corporations and Agencies and Summary of Results
of Operations and Statement of Equity for Self-supported Crown Corporations and Agencies on pages 96 — 99 for
details.
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8. Loans, Advances and Mortgages Receivable

In Millions
2020 2019

Loans and Advances $ $
Land tax deferment LOANS ... ..ovviiriiiiiieriiereeereeerre et ettt erreeereeeerreeereeeereeeerseereeeseeereeenresenreeenrens 1,381 1,168
BC StUAENIE LOANS. ¢evvieevvieerriietreeette ettt ettt eerteeete e eereeeeteeeeveeeteeeveeenreeeveeenresesreeensasessaeensssesreeerreserreeenns 1,017 1,029
Construction loans to social housing ProJECTS.....coveveerueririreiriineirinieieeneteienreeeerenreseerensereesennes 594 319
MESCEIIANIEOUS v vevveevveevrerrereeteeteeteetteeteesteesbeesteesseeseesseasseessesssesssesseessesssesssesssesseessenssenssesssenssessensses 288 200

3,280 2,716
Provision for doubtful ACCOUNES.....e.viieieriirtieiiriieiteietee ettt sttt ettt be b ees (301) (296)

2,979 2,420
Mortgages Receivable
Reconstruction Programi......c..cocoieiriiieniiniiniinininieieicicicniieccieetetetene e eatentesnenesaesnesueones 23 25
Provision for doubtful ACCOUNES.....eviieieriitiriiriieiteietee ettt sttt ettt be b ees (1) (1)

22 24

3,001 2,444

The Land Tax Deferment Program allows eligible owners to defer payment of all, or a portion of, annual property
taxes due on principal residences. Eligible individuals are either 55 years of age or older, a surviving spouse, a person with
a disability, or an owner who is financially supporting, at the time of application, a dependent child. The program for
individuals 55 years of age or older, a surviving spouse, or a person with a disability, requires 25% equity in the home.
The program for families with dependent children requires 15% equity in the home. Simple interest is charged on the
deferred taxes at a rate set by the minister of finance. This rate will not exceed the prime lending rate of the principal
banker to the government and there is a different interest rate between the two programs. The deferred taxes, plus any
administration fees or outstanding interest, must be repaid before the residence can be legally transferred to a new
owner, other than directly to a surviving spouse or adding a current spouse to title. Land Tax Deferment Loans are
secured by registered charge on title.

The BC Student Loan Program provides funding in the form of interest—free repayable loans to students for post
secondary education leading toward a credential. Amortization of the loans is set on repayment commencement by the
borrower. Most periods are 114 months in length but borrowers can extend that amortization to a maximum of 174
months if minimum payment requirements have been met. Defaulted loans are due on demand. The Ministry of Finance
also administers defaulted student loans issued by financial institutions under a guaranteed or a risk sharing agreement
with the province.

Construction loans are provided by British Columbia Housing Management Commission (BCHMC), a
taxpayer—supported Crown corporation and an approved lender under the National Housing Act. BCHMC provides
construction loans for societies that are building approved projects under social housing programs. Interest is payable at
the province’s weighted average borrowing rate for short—term funds, plus administration costs. Loans are repaid at
substantial completion of each project from financing arranged with private lenders.

Miscellaneous loans include commercial loans of $34 million (2019: $33 million) issued by Columbia Basin Trust
bearing interest of 3.45% to 7.50% maturing by 2044 and loans of $21 million (2019: $22 million) issued by University of
Victoria to subsidiary government business enterprises bearing interest of 5.13% to 7.45% maturing by 2030.
Miscellaneous loans issued by University of British Columbia include unsecured promissory notes payable on demand of
$78 million (2019: 71 million) issued to UBC Properties Trust, bearing interest at the greater of 2.50% or prime less 1%
maturing by December 31, 2020 and housing and other loans receivable of $26 million (2019: $21 million) issued in
accordance with University's Housing Action Plan, bearing interest at the Canada Revenue Agency's prescribed interest
rate, maturing at 15 or 30 years.
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8. Loans, Advances and Mortgages Receivable—Continued

The Reconstruction Loan Program was established in 1998 under the Homeowner Protection Act to provide financial
assistance to British Columbians who own homes damaged by premature building envelope failure and have limited
ability to secure financing to pay for necessary remediation work. The financial assistance includes interest free loans as
well as guarantees and interest subsidies of those loans provided by lenders outside of the government reporting entity.
No new applicants under the program were being accepted after July 31, 2009. Financial assistance is secured by
registered mortgages.

9. Other Investments

In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
Pooled iNVeStMEnt POTTIOLIOS....vevevivererrriererirereriteseresiesesessesesestesesessesesesasesesessesessssesessssesesessesessssns 1,747 1,754
EQUILY INVESTIMENTS . cvveveriieiieiieiteieieienieeiceitet ettt sttt ettt ettt saesae e esnennesseanesuesnesueoues 299 314
Municipal, corporate and other bonds........coccveerieirenieirineininciiceeteseeer et 233 200
Provincial government bonds. ......coceeerieirienieirenieinenieinieeenenteenteteesteteesaesteresaeseeresaeeenenaene 80 84
British Columbia Ferry SErvices INCu......cveerieirinieirinieieiinieieiinicieenicteieneeeiesreeeereseeneenenaeseenenes 75 75
Government of Canada DONAS........ccvvirviriiiriieieiiecierieere et ere s esre e ereertesseesreesseessesssesssesseessessnas 12 17
Commercial 10ans and iNVESTMENTS .....cvvivrieriieieeieerieriiereereereseesreesreeseereesseesseessesssesssesssesssessessses 11 124
MISCEILANIEOUS et eeeeeeeeeee ettt eeeeeeeateteeeeeeeeeeaeeeeeessessaaeeeeeessesaaneaaeessssssssseaeeeesssssssseseeeessssonnnneees 339 407

2,796 2,975

Pooled investment portfolios consist mainly of units in various funds of the British Columbia Investment
Management Corporation. These funds’ investments consist primarily of debt and equity holdings of privately held
companies. Pooled investment portfolios have a market value of $1,995 million (2019: $2,178 million).

Equity investments have a market value of $376 million (2019: $403 million). They include investments in
Canadian, United States (U.S.) and international equity markets.

Municipal, corporate and other bonds have a market value of $233 million (2019: $209 million) with yields ranging
from 0.62% to 9.98%. Maturity dates range from April 9, 2020 to April 12, 2078.

Provincial bonds of various provinces have a market value of $85 million (2019: $88 million), with yields ranging
from 0.56% to 7.60%. Maturity dates range from July 15, 2020 to December 1, 2045.

As part of a secured debenture amendment and preferred share surrender agreement dated May 23, 2003, the
province exchanged its interest in British Columbia Ferry Corporation for 75,477 preferred shares in British Columbia
Ferry Services Inc. These non—voting preferred shares are valued at $1,000 per share and entitle the province to a fixed
cumulative dividend at a rate of 8% of the issue price.

Government of Canada bonds have a market value of $12 million (2019: $17 million), with yields ranging from
0.60% to 5.75%. Maturity dates range from February 1, 2021 to December 1, 2064.

Commercial loans and investments are recorded at the lower of cost of acquisition adjusted by attributed income
and market value. Commercial loans and investments include Columbia Basin Trust's $11 million (2019: $124 million)
investment in power developments and other investments.

Miscellaneous investments consist of other pooled funds as well as various forms of income securities, notes and
treasury bills. The market value of miscellaneous investments is $345 million (2019: $422 million).
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10. Sinking Fund Investments

In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
Sinking fund investments related to taxpayer—supported debt......c.eevveereneireneineneineneienennes 445 533
Sinking fund investments related to self-supported debt.......c.cccevvevrenieireneineniirincieereieienee 247 219
692 752
In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
Provincial government bonds........cocceeerieirenieirienieinenieinieieenerteenteeee et steseete et saeeenenaene 456 438
Pooled investment POTTIOLIOS. .....ceverveerrierietrerieirienteienieteenteteiesietetesteteresteseeresaeneeresaeneesesseneesenuens 29 12
Local government DONdS.......co.cvvereirinieirienieinienicinieteerteeeserteiest ettt sttt eeienaene 5 4
MISCEIIANEOUS. .. evvetiteeitetteitetet ettt ettt sttt et ettt e et b e be s bt ebeeseesbesbensenbensensessesss 202 298
692 752

Provincial bonds of various provinces have a market value of $496 million (2019: $513 million), with yields ranging
from 0.21% to 3.36%. Maturity dates range from April 1, 2020 to February 15, 2045.

Pooled investment portfolios have a market value of $29 million (2019: $12 million). These pooled investment
portfolios consist of units in the British Columbia Investment Management Corporation's bond funds, which mainly
consist of various governments' bonds and short—term unitized funds that hold money market instruments.

Local government bonds have a market value of $6 million (2019: $6 million), with yields of 1.51%. Maturity date is
November 30, 2023. Local government bonds mainly consist of debt issued by the Municipal Finance Authority of
British Columbia.

Miscellaneous investments have a market value of $202 million (2019: $298 million). These consist of Renminbi
denominated bond proceeds with the market value of $200 million and corporate bonds with the market value of $2
million held in investment accounts.

Sinking fund investments related to self-supported debt include Province of British Columbia bonds with a carrying
value of $139 million (2019: $126 million).
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11. Loans for Purchase of Assets, Recoverable from Agencies!

In Millions
2020 2019
$ $

British Columbia Hydro and Power AUthority.......ccveevueieineieineirinicieeneeeenieeeerenneeenenneseenennes 23,316 22,160
Columbia Basin Trust jOINt VENTUIES . .....cvevevevereiereririniiiririeieieiereieseresesesetstetesesesesesesesesesesssssesenas 990

Columbia POWer COTPOTAION .....eoveutererierierinieereienieateienientetenterterensestesesereesensestesesseseesesseseesensereesennes 277 281
British Columbia Lottery COrpOration........coeveerierererierterenierterenerterenrereerenseseesesseseosenseseesensereesennes 180 100
IMPrOVEMENT AISTIICES. ot evvevrrrenreeertenieitrieteitrietertrieteteetetetestenterestesteresteseesesteneeuesaeneesesseneesesseneesensens 5 6

24,768 22,547

IColumbia Basin Trust joint ventures with Columbia Power Corporation (Brilliant Power Corporation, Brilliant Expansion Power Corporation, Arrow Lakes Power
Corporation, and Waneta Expansion Power Corporation).

12. Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
ACCOUNLES PAYADIE....eventeeitiieiietiteitei ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt bbb estebebestebesbestesenbeseesenseseasensos 3,805 3,704
Other accrued estimated HabIlties!........ovviivviiiiiiiceieeiee ettt ettt evesasesaeenaes 3,211 2,959
Accrued INTEreSt ON dEDt..viiiiiiciiiiiiriicriicre ettt ettt reeere et et ereeereeereeereeareenseerseersereennes 668 652

7,684 7,315

ncludes pending litigation, provision for guaranteed debt payout and other miscellaneous accrued claims as disclosed in Note 28.

13. Employee Future Benefits

In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
Vacation, compensatory time off, sick bank........ccceceeverieirierieinenieiniieineieeeeeseeeee e 1,229 1,161
RetIremMENt AllOWAIICE. . cvvieviiriirieteerieere ettt ettt eereere b e erbeereeereereesreerseerseessereesseenseerseessenseennes 762 739
LoNg—term diSADILIEY ... evevveririenietirieietirtetetestet ettt ettt ettt ettt es et st b bes e b beseebebeseesenseneesenses 345 363
POSt—TEHITEIMENE DEIIETILS. 1evvieviereerreerieerieere ettt e ereeere et e etreereeereeereebeerreerseesseersereesseesseerseessenseennes 203 216
Worker compensation DENEILs.......oveuerueieueririeirnieiineirecineteeeece ettt sesesnenes 115 92

2,654 2,571

There are a variety of employee benefit plans across the reporting entity with different terms that provide for
post—employment benefits, compensated absences and termination benefits. The cost of benefits is recognized in the
periods the employee provides service. A liability is recognized for benefits that do not vest or accumulate when an event
that obligates the province to pay benefits occurs.

The retirement allowance includes actuarially determined liabilities. As at March 31, 2020, unamortized actuarial
losses (gains) from actuarial estimates performed every three years were $(28) million (2019: $(33) million). During the
year, the amount of benefits paid was $53 million (2019: $62 million).

Worker compensation benefits represent the actual premiums accruing to WorkSafeBC for the year. Amounts
recorded in the financial statements relating to long—term disability benefits represent the actual amount of benefits paid
during the year plus the actuarial estimate for future payments, based on claims ongoing at year—end.
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14. Due to Other Governments

In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
Government of Canada:
CUTITEIIE 1ttt etvteeeette e e ettt e e ettt e e e etteeeeearaeeeetreeeeessseesessaeeesssseesesssesaessssesesssseesesssessesssaesenssseessssessensseens 355 368
LOMEOITIL .ttt ettt ettt ettt et besa e be et sae b suesuee st ensennensennesuesuene 3 2
Provincial governments:
CUTITEIIE 1ttt eetvteeeeiteeeeettee e e ettt e eebteeeeeataeeeetreeeeessseeseessaeaesssseeeesssessesssesessssessesssessesssaesenssseessssessnnrseens 21 25
Local governments:!
CUTITEIIE 1ttt eetvtteeette e e eettteeeetteeeerteeeeearaeeeesreeesessressessaesessseeeesssesaensssessssssessessseseesssaesenssseessssessensreens 57 149
436 544

"Local governments are municipal units established by the provincial government that include regional and metropolitan municipalities, cities, towns, townships,
districts, rural municipalities and villages.

15. Due to Crown Corporations, Agencies and Trust Funds

In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
Columbia Basin Trust JOINE VENTUIES . .....eveveveveveiereririsiiiririeieteieteeteresesesetsteesse et sesesesesesesssssesenas 651
Great Northern Way Campus Trust.. 10 10
Trust funds 61 68
722 78

IColumbia Basin Trust joint ventures with Columbia Power Corporation (Brilliant Power Corporation, Brilliant Expansion Power Corporation, Arrow Lakes Power
Corporation, and Waneta Expansion Power Corporation).
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16. Deferred Revenue
In Millions
2020 2019
$ $

Deferred restricted CONTIIDULIONS. ..vvioveiiriieriierieereeerre et eerreeerteeerreeerreeereeeereeeereeeeresereeenresenreeenrens 7,718 7,421
UNEArned L@aSe TEVEIMUE. ..vviivvvieerriierrieeteeeereeeeteeeereeeeteeeereeeteseseeeseeeseeenresesreeessesesseeenssserreeerresereeenns 1,139 1,110
TUIEIOTL vt ettt eve ettt et ettt ettt ettt ert e ett et e s e esseer b eesseeas e seenseereeesesesseseenssenseenseesseessenssenseenseenseereenns 501 500
Petroleum, natural gas and minerals, leases and fe€s.......c.ceeeviririeierienienininenieieieeeneee e 455 619
Motor vehicle licences and PErMILS.......cveerereerieieeneieieneteieneteenreetereseereetesseseesesseseesenseseesennes 279 281
Water rentals and reCOTding fEES...c..evevverririeirinieiiinieiceretet ettt 101 106
Derivative debt INSTIUMEIIES ..ovveieveierreeereeereeereeereeerreeereeerreeesseeerseeesseeeseeeesssensssensesessseenseseseseses 77 82
Forest Stand Management FUnd...........coccevenieininiiininiiiniicinciccncecnicteeseteieseeeee e 11 13
Medical Services PIan premitms. . ...ocoeeeeriereenieieieniereenieeterenierterensertesesseseesesseseesesseseesensereesennes 76
MISCEILANIEOUS. .. vveeevrieerricette ettt ettt ettt eereeeeteeeveeeteeebeeenrseerbaeenreserraeensasessaeenssserraeerreserreeenns 295 259

10,576 10,467

Deferred restricted contributions are those contributions received from external sources that are restricted through
legislative or contractual stipulations for the purpose of program delivery. These deferred contributions are reduced and
recognized as revenue when the stipulations of the contribution agreement are satisfied.

Unearned lease revenue represents lease payments received in advance. Revenue is recognized as the performance
obligations are met over the term of the lease.

Petroleum, natural gas and minerals, leases and fees include payments received from external sources to obtain
exclusive subsurface tenure rights to explore for, or produce, petroleum and natural gas resources. Revenue is recognized
over the average term of the tenures issued, currently estimated at 10 years.

17. Employee Pension Plans

In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
Teachers' Pension Plan.......c.ccviiiiiiiiiiieciieieeteeteeeeee e et v ereeereesseessesssesssesssessaessesssesssesssessennns 64
Members of the Legislative Assembly Superannuation Account 1 1
1 65

Members of the Legislative Assembly Superannuation Account

The Legislative Assembly Superannuation Account (the "Account") is administered by the British Columbia
Pension Corporation (the "Pension Corporation"). As members of the Legislative Assembly retire, the present value of
the amount required to provide a legislative member's future pension benefit is transferred from the Account to the
Public Service Pension Plan from which monthly pensions are paid. The province contributes to this plan and provides
additional funding when the present value of the funding exceeds the accumulated assets in the Account available to
fund those members' benefit entitlements in the plan. This plan provides basic pension benefits based on length of
service, highest four—year average earnings and plan members' age at retirement. Benefits, such as group health benefits
and inflation protection for the basic pension, are not guaranteed and are contingent upon available funding.
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17. Employee Pension Plans—Continued

Other pension plans

Other pension plans represent defined benefit plans outside of the College, Public Service, Municipal, and Teachers'
Pension plans which are funded by entities within the government reporting entity. They include the Retirement Plan
for Non-Teaching Employees of the Board of School Trustees of School District No. 43 (Coquitlam), the University of
Victoria's pension plan for employees other than faculty and professional staff, Simon Fraser University's Academic
Pension Plan and Administrative/Union Pension Plan, and Canadian Blood Services' pension plan for regular employees.
Only 14.67% of the pension fund assets and accrued benefit obligation are included for the Canadian Blood Services
pension plan, reflecting the province's interest in the plan. The accrued benefit obligation for these other pension plans
is $767 million (2019: $730 million), with estimated pension fund assets of $896 million (2019: $821 million), and an
unamortized actuarial gain (loss) of $43 million (2019: $26 million). The accrued net asset (liability) is $86 million
(2019: $65 million) and is included in post retirement benefits in Note 13.

There are additional employee pension plans in Crown corporations and agencies consolidated on the modified
equity basis. They include British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority, British Columbia Lottery Corporation, British
Columbia Railway Company, and the Insurance Corporation of British Columbia. Net assets or net liabilities of the
pension funds are included in the equity balance of the particular Crown corporation or agency in Note 7. Total accrued
benefit obligations equal $7,884 million (2019: $8,190 million), with estimated pension fund assets of $6,477 million
(2019: $6,523 million). The accrued net (liability) asset is $(1,407) million (2019: $(1,667) million).

Joint trusteed plans

The province contributes to four pension plans for substantially all of its employees. The four pension plans are the
College Pension Plan, the Public Service Pension Plan, the Municipal Pension Plan, and the Teachers' Pension Plan.
The plans provide basic pensions based on length of service, highest five—year average earnings and plan members' age at
retirement. Benefits, such as group health benefits and inflation protection for the basic pension, are not guaranteed and
are contingent upon available funding. No unfunded liability exists for the future indexing of pensions as the obligation
is limited to the amount of available assets in separate inflation accounts.

The College, Public Service, Municipal and Teachers' pension plans are joint trusteed plans. In joint trusteed plans,
control of the plans and their assets is assumed by individual pension boards made up of plan employer and plan member
appointed trustees. The Province participates as a plan employer in each plan. Provisions of these plans stipulate that the
province has no formal claim to any pension plan surplus or asset. The boards are fully responsible for the management
of the plans, including investment of the assets and administration of the plans. The Pension Corporation provides
benefit administrative services as an agent of the boards of trustees. The British Columbia Investment Management
Corporation provides investment management services as an agent of the boards of trustees.

In the event an unfunded liability is determined by an actuarial valuation (performed at least every three years), the
pension boards are required to address it through contribution adjustments shared equally by plan members and
employers. It is expected, therefore, that any unfunded liabilities in the future will be short—term in nature.

The reported net assets or net obligations of the pension plans are administered under joint trust arrangements. The
province has no claim on accrued asset amounts. The province is responsible for 50% of a reported net obligation.
Settlement of the obligation will occur in future periods as contributions maintain a fully funded plan status over time.
Also, only 70% of the pension fund assets, accrued benefit obligation, and preliminary current year employer
contributions are included for the Municipal Pension Plan, reflecting the province's interest in the plan.

The accrued benefit obligations and pension assets shown for 2019/20 are based on extrapolations of the most
recent actuarial valuations as shown below. Fund assets are based on market value at the date of actuarial valuation and
extrapolated using actuarial growth assumptions as shown in the following table. The expected long—term inflation rates
used in these assumptions are nil, since the future indexing of pensions is limited to the amount of available assets in the
inflation adjustment account.
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17. Employee Pension Plans—Continued

Key actuarial assumptions and dates:

Public
Service Municipal =~ Teachers' College
Pension Pension Pension Pension
Plan Plan Plan Plan
Date of actuarial ValUuation . ......oouveiveviiiiiieeeeieeeeeee ettt ereessaaeeseranees Mar 31/17  Dec 31/18  Dec 31/17  Aug31/18
Date of audited financial StAtEMENES . ..covvriverrieeereeeeerieeeereee e eerreessnrreseraneees Mar 31/19  Dec 31/18  Dec 31/18  Aug31/19
Expected long—term rate of return . veeeeveeeriercrinieinieenieeneiceniceeeeneeneneenenennes 6.25% 6.25% 6.00% 6.25%

The audited financial statements of each pension plan listed, except the Account, may be found in the annual
reports at www.pensionsbc.ca outside these audited statements.

Accrued net obligation (asset) table:
The estimated financial position as at March 31, 2020, for the basic pension in each plan is as follows:

In Millions
Public
Service Municipal ~ Teachers' College
Pension Pension Pension Pension
Plan Plan Plan Plan Total
$ $ $ $ $
Accrued benefit Obligation.......cceevevverieeeierierierienienieeeenenns 21,122 29,030 21,547 3,970 75,669
Pension fUN aSSeLS.....ovveivivvrereiirieeeerireeeerreeeesreeeesrareesennneens 23,343 32,973 23,105 4,431 83,852
(2,221) (3,943) (1,558) (461) (8,183)
Unamortized actuarial gain (I0ss)......coceeveeiervererienenenennennn 158 2,209 1,436 314 4,117
Accrued net obligation (asset) (2,063) (1,734) (122) (147) (4,066)

The province is obligated under labour contracts to provide retirement benefits for its employees through
contributions to these pension plans. Contribution rates are adjusted to reflect the results of the triennial actuarial
valuation of each plan. When there is an accrued net obligation, the contribution rates will be increased to address the
shortfall over the employees’ estimated remaining years of service. The province contributes approximately 50% of the
total contributions for these plans; therefore, the province’s accrued net obligation is 50%. An accrued net obligation
will not result in a payment to the plan, but will be addressed through increased contributions over time.

The preliminary overall fund rates of return (loss) reported to the pension boards as at December 31, 2019 for each
plan are: College Pension Plan 13.5% (2019: 2.2%), Public Service Pension Plan 13.4% (2019: 2.5%), Municipal
Pension Plan 12.5% (2019: 2.1%), and Teachers' Pension Plan 13.0% (2019: 2.3%).

The province's share includes contributions for all participants in the government reporting entity. Total
contributions this year for each plan are: College Pension Plan $94 million (2019: $87 million), the Public Service
Pension Plan $431 million (2019: $400 million), the Municipal Pension Plan $843 million (2019: $792 million), and the
Teachers' Pension Plan $375 million (2019: $396 million).
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18. Taxpayer—supported Debt!

In Millions
Year of Canadian us Other
Maturity Dollar Dollar?.  Currencies? 2020 2019
$ $ $ $ $

Short—term promissory notes....... 2020 0 2,961
2021 2,942 1,562 4,504 0

Notes, bonds and debentures>..... 2020 0 2,786
2021 1,943 200 2,143 2,137

2022 2,397 990 3,387 3,386

2023 2,457 1,233 3,690 3,686

2024 2,681 2,681 2,617

2025 1,269 1,663 712 3,644 1,957

2026-2030 6,676 982 519 8,177 7,966

2031-2035 3,669 257 3,926 2,339

2036-2040 4,074 266 4,340 4,289

2041-2045 5,437 452 5,889 5,675

2046-2050 2,188 983 3,171 2,320

2051-2055 520 520 553

2056-2060 130 130 130

2061-2063 181 181 181

Capital leases......coceeereruecreneencnn 2020-2047 285 285 253
Total debt issued at face value......ceevvevvvvenennes 36,849 6,430 3,389 46,668 43,236
Unamortized premium (diSCOUNL).....eeterieierierienierieeieetieteiententesiesteeseereestessesessessessesseens 1 (27
Total taxpayer—supported debt. 46,669 43,209

The effective interest rates (weighted average) as at March 31 on the above debt are:

2019ttt sttt sttt s 3.98%

IThe balances and interest rates reflect the impact of the related derivative contracts, presented in Note 20.

Foreign currency denominated debt as at March 31, 2020 includes US$5,421 million which was fully hedged to CAD$6,430 million; 100 million Swiss Francs was
fully hedged into CAD$96 million; 1,503 million EURO was fully hedged to CAD$2,212 million, $870 million AUD was fully hedged to CAD$881 million, CNY 1 billion
(CAD$200 million) was fully hedged with an investment in the same currency.

Notes, bonds and debentures includes $2,819 million (2019: $2,749 million) in public private partnership obligations and $31 million (2019: $33 million) in other
loans.
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18. Taxpayer—supported Debt—Continued

Notes, bonds and debentures

Redeemable by the province

Balances include debentures issued to the Canada Pension Plan totalling $3,282 million (2019: $3,406 million) at a
weighted average interest rate of 4.87% (2019: 5.06%). These debentures mature at various dates from April 10, 2020 to
July 12, 2049 with interest rates varying between 2.38% and 6.75%. These debentures are redeemable in whole or in part
before maturity, on thirty days prior notice, at the option of the province. During the year, $156 million (2019: $43
million) Canada Pension Plan debentures were issued.

Mortgages

Balances include mortgages totalling $164 million (2019: $164 million) secured by land and buildings. The carrying
value is $214 million (2019: $174 million).
Aggregate payments to meet sinking fund instalments and retivement provisions

Aggregate payments for the next five fiscal years and thereafter to meet sinking fund instalments and retirement
provisions on notes, bonds and debentures are:

In Millions
$

2021 ettt ettt ettt r bt ereereereereas 2,362
2022 ettt ettt bbbt r e s ereereereereas 3,380
2023 ettt ettt ettt ettt b s e ereereereereas 3,668
2024ttt ettt ettt b et er et ereere et ereas 2,672
2025 ettt ettt ettt ettt e b et e ebeereereereas 3,644
202020031 ceeieeierierierierieeete ettt ettt ettt r ettt ereereas 26,230
Total of stated MINIMUM PAYMENLS.......eooveiveeeeiereieriereeeeeneeereereereeeneen 41,956

Capital Lease Obligations

Capital lease obligations consist of the present value of the minimum lease payments related to capital leased assets.

The province has lease agreements with terms between 2 years and 42 years, with interest rates ranging between 0.00%
and 10.63%.

Major leases include: Vancouver Coastal Health Authority capital lease obligation for the Gordon and Leslie
Diamond Health Care Centre of $101 million (2019: $103 million), with a weighted average interest rate of 5.37% and
maturing August 1, 2036, Ministry of Citizens' Services capital lease obligation for office space in Capital Park of $99
million (2019: $64 million), with a weighted average interest rate of 3.97% and maturing March 1, 2040, Thompson
Rivers University lease agreements for land and student residences of $36 million (2019: $36 million), with a weighted
average interest rate of 5.14% and maturing August 31, 2047, and British Columbia Institute of Technology capital lease
obligation for the building at Annacis Island Campus of $20 million (2019: $19 million), with a weighted average
interest rate of 4.19% and maturing July 31, 2044.
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18. Taxpayer—supported Debt—Continued

Aggregate payments to meet capital lease payments

Aggregate minimum lease payments over the next five fiscal years and thereafter are:

In Millions
$

2021ttt ettt bbb st b s s s s s st s s sn s esen 31
2022 ettt a s bbb st b s st b s a st ses e s b s esssnbesen 27
2023 ettt bbb bbb st b s s b s s s s b s s sss s esen 24
2024 ittt bbb s b s b s s st seas s s eses 22
2025 ittt ettt s bbb st b s s e s es s st s esnsn s esen 20
2026=204T.ccc ettt ea s s st seas s s enen 302
Total minimum lease PAYMENtS....c.cvvevvevvivieeieeieeieetieriereereereereere e 426
Less IMPULEd INEETEST.vevivirierireriererierieeereerereereeeereereseeresseresereesersesesereerens (141)

Total capital lease liability. 285
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19. Self-supported Debt!

In Millions
Year of Canadian us Other
Maturity Dollar Dollar?.  Currencies® 2020 2019
$ $ $ $ $

Short—term promissory NOLES.........ceververveereereene 2020 0 3,053
2021 1,828 1,048 2,876 0

Notes, bonds and debentures.........cc.ccovveeerveenne.. 2020 0 175
2021 1,100 1,100 1,100

2022 526 526 526

2023 500 500 500

2024 200 200 200

2025 0 0

2026-2030 4,750 659 391 5,800 5,487

2031-2035 1,535 200 1,735 1,310

2036-2040 382 382 376

2041-2045 6,173 6,173 6,173

2046-2050 3,695 3,695 3,420

2051-2055 1,886 1,886 450

2056-2060 60 60 60

2061-2063 50 50 50

Total debt issued at face value 22,303 2,089 591 24,983 22,880
Unamortized premium (diSCOUNL)..c.eetiriririeieierienienieniesitettetiertestetebestessesseeseeseessessensessessessessesses (104) (210)
Unrealized foreign exchange gain (10SS).......ververerierieriererininieieieieniesiesesieereeseessessessessessessessesnes (32) (15)
Total self-supported debt. 24,847 22,655

The effective interest rates (weighted average) as at March 31 on the above debt are:

2020 ettt ettt e 3.50%
2019 ettt s 3.73%

IThe balances and interest rates reflect the impact of the related derivative contracts, presented in Note 20.
Foreign currency denominated debt as at March 31, 2020 includes US$1,587 million (CAD$2,089 million), of which US$1,360 million was fully hedged to
CAD$1,767 million and US$227 million was unhedged (CAD$322 million), and 402 million EURO was fully hedged to CAD$591 million.

Notes, bonds and debentures

Redeemable by the province

Balances include debentures issued to the Canada Pension Plan totalling $223 million (2019: $223 million) at a
weighted average interest rate of 3.34% (2019: 3.34%). These debentures mature at various dates from May 8, 2042 to
July 10, 2042, with interest rates varying between 3.22% and 3.54%. These debentures are redeemable in whole or in
part before maturity, on thirty days prior notice, at the option of the province. During the year, no Canada Pension Plan
debentures were issued (2019: nil).
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19. Self-supported Debt—Continued

Aggregate payments to meet retivement provisions
Aggregate payments for the next five fiscal years and thereafter to meet retirement provisions on notes, bonds and
debentures are:

In Millions
$
202 T ettt ettt ettt r ettt r et ersesenes 1,100
2022 ettt ettt ettt ettt et ersesenes 526
2023 ettt ettt r et ettt et erserenes 500
2024 ettt ettt et b et et ereereerean 200
2025 ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ersesenes 0
2026=2003.....cueeeieerieeerieeeeeeeteee ettt ettt ettt rsesenes 19,781

Total of stated MINIMUM PAYMENLS.......eevrervierierierieneeereereeneeeneeeneenns 22,107
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20. Risk Management and Derivative Financial Instruments

The province borrows funds in both domestic and foreign capital markets, and manages its existing debt portfolio to
achieve the lowest debt costs within specified risk parameters. As a result, the province is exposed to risks associated
with fluctuations in interest rates, foreign exchange rates, and credit risk. In accordance with the risk management
policy guidelines set by the Risk Committee of the Ministry of Finance, the province uses a variety of derivative financial
instruments to hedge the exposure to these risks.

Derivatives used by the province include interest rate swaps, cross—currency swaps, and forward foreign exchange
contracts. A derivative instrument is a financial contract with a counterparty that is applied to effect a hedge on interest
rate or foreign exchange exposure that exists in the underlying provincial debt instrument. A derivative derives value
from the impact of market changes on the underlying hedged debt instrument.

The following tables present maturity schedules of the province’s derivatives, based on the notional amounts of the
contracts. Cross—currency swaps can have an exchange of the notional amounts at the start of the contract, the end of
the contract, or both. There is no exchange of the notional amounts in interest rate swaps.

Taxpayer-supported Portfolios (Notional Values)

In Millions

Forward

Cross— Interest Foreign

Year of Currency Rate Exchange

Maturity Swaps! Swaps! Contracts! Total
$ $ $ $

2021 39 144 1,562 1,745
2022 990 442 1,432
2023 1,233 1,050 2,283
2024 117 117
2025 2,375 5 2,380
2026-2030 1,501 792 2,293
2031-2035 257 211 468
2036-2040 266 121 387
2041-2045 452 100 552
2046-2050 983 400 1,383
Total 8,096 3,382 1,562 13,040

TAt March 31, 2020, fair market valuation was an unrealized gain of $1,276 million (2019: $772 million gain) on cross—currency swaps, and an unrealized gain of $447
million (2019: $290 million gain) on interest rate swaps, and an unrealized gain of $99 million (2019: $5 million gain) on forward foreign exchange contracts. These
unrealized gains and losses are incurred on derivatives held in matched hedging arrangements with related debt instruments. The unrealized gains or losses on these hedging
derivatives are offset by corresponding unrealized gains or losses on the matched debt instruments. These gains and losses are subject to measurement uncertainty.
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20. Risk Management and Derivative Financial Instruments—Continued

Self-supported Portfolios (Notional Values)

In Millions

Advanced Forward

Cross— Interest Rate Foreign

Year of Currency Rate Setting Exchange

Maturity Swaps? Swaps?  Agreements’ Contracts? Total
$ $ $ $ $

2021 325 1,048 1,373
2022 0
2023 0
2024 0
2025 0
2026-2030 391 436 827
2031-2035 200 2,725 2,925
2036-2040 283 283
2041-2045 0
2046-2050 0
2051-2055 1,975 1,975
Total 591 4,700 325 1,767 7,383

ZAt March 31, 2020, fair market valuation was an unrealized gain of $14 million (2019: $11 million gain) on cross currency swaps, an unrealized loss of $951 million
(2019: $222 million loss) on interest rate swaps, an unrealized loss of $79 million (2019: $51 million loss) on advanced rate setting agreements, and an unrealized gain of
$166 million (2019: $14 million gain) on forward foreign exchange contracts. These unrealized gains and losses are incurred on derivatives held in matched hedging
arrangements with related debt instruments that are held to maturity. The unrealized gains or losses on these hedging derivatives are offset by corresponding unrealized gains
or losses on the matched debt instruments. These gains and losses are subject to measurement uncertainty.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the province’s debt servicing costs will fluctuate due to changes in interest rates.
The province uses derivative contracts (interest rate swaps) to manage interest rate risk by exchanging a series of interest
payments and assuming either a fixed or floating rate liability to a counterparty, based on the notional principal amount.
Derivatives allow the province to alter the proportion of its debt held in fixed and floating rate form to take advantage of
changes in interest rates.

The government’s current policy guidelines with respect to the provincial government direct debt portfolio, which
totals $30,804 million (2019: $28,230 million), allow floating rate exposure up to 45.00% (2019: 45.00%) of this portion
of the taxpayer—supported debt. At March 31, 2020, floating rate debt exposure was 22.02% (2019: 20.10%) of the
government direct debt portfolio.

Under current policy guidelines for British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority (BC Hydro), the maximum
floating rate exposure is 25.00% (2019: 25.00%) of their debt which totals $23,158 million (2019: $22,054 million). At
March 31, 2020, floating rate debt exposure for BC Hydro was 16.00% (2019: 13.80%) of their debt.

Based on the taxpayer—supported and self-supported debt portfolios at March 31, 2020, a one percent change in
interest rates would impact the annual debt servicing expense by $86 million (2019: $71 million) for the
taxpayer—supported debt portfolio and $29 million (2019: $31 million) for the self-supported debt portfolio.

At March 31, 2020, swap agreements relating to investments held by taxpayer—supported portfolios included interest
rate swaps totalling $44 million (2019: $44 million).
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20. Risk Management and Derivative Financial Instruments—Continued

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the province’s debt servicing costs and principal payments will fluctuate due to
changes in foreign exchange rates. The province uses derivative contracts (cross—currency swaps) to hedge foreign
exchange risk by converting foreign currency principal and interest cash flows into Canadian dollar cash flows.

The government’s current policy guidelines with respect to the provincial government direct debt portfolio, which
totals $30,804 million (2019: $28,230 million), allow unhedged foreign debt exposure up to 10.00% (2019: 10.00%) of
this portion of the taxpayer—supported debt. At March 31, 2020, there was no unhedged foreign debt exposure of the
government direct debt portfolio (2019: nil).

Under current policy guidelines for BC Hydro, the maximum unhedged foreign debt exposure is 5.00% (2019:
5.00%) of its debt, which totals $23,158 million (2019: $22,054 million). At March 31, 2020, 0.30% (2019: 0.30%) of its
debt was in the form of unhedged foreign debt in US dollars.

Based on the taxpayer—supported and self-supported debt portfolios at March 31, 2020, a one cent change in the
Canadian dollar versus the US dollar would not impact the annual debt servicing cost (2019: nil) for the
taxpayer—supported debt portfolio; however, the self-supported debt portfolio would increase by $2 million (2019: $1
million).

At March 31, 2020, swap agreements relating to investments held by taxpayer—supported portfolios included
cross—currency swaps totalling $39 million (2019: $37 million).

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the province will incur financial losses due to a counterparty defaulting on its financial
obligations. In accordance with the government’s policy guidelines, the province reduces its credit risk by dealing with
only highly rated counterparties. The province only enters into derivative transactions with counterparties that have a
rating from Standard & Poor’s or Moody’s Investors Service Inc. of at least A+/Al. The province also establishes limits
on individual counterparty credit exposures and monitors these exposures on a regular basis.

The province implements Credit Support Annex agreements for all derivative type transactions, including
cross—currency and interest rate swaps, to mitigate exposure to counterparty default risk. Under the terms of these
agreements, the province may be required to pledge or receive eligible collateral with its counterparties. These amounts
will be returned to or received from the counterparties when there are no longer any outstanding obligations. As at
March 31, 2020, gross counterparty exposure was valued at $972 million (2019: $819 million), and net collateral held
was $172 million (2019: $156 million), for a net exposure of $800 million (2019: $663 million). Collateral held consists
of $51 million cash paid which is included in accounts receivable (see Note 3) (2019: $93 million cash received included
in accounts payable (see Note 12)), and $223 million (2019: $63 million) of securities received, which have not been
recognized in the financial statements as it is held by a third party until the derivative transaction is completed or default
occurs.

21. Net Liabilities

The Consolidated Statement of Change in Net Liabilities (see page 41) shows the net impact of applying the
expenditure basis of accounting. The net liabilities calculation uses the expenditure, rather than the expense basis of
accounting. Under the expenditure basis of accounting, tangible capital assets, prepaid program costs and other assets are
recorded as expenditures when calculating the current year surplus or deficit. Under the expense basis of accounting,
these items are recorded on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as assets and amortized over an applicable
period of time.
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22. Tangible Capital Assets

In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
Land and 1and improvements. .......eveieierierieriniieiteieieiesiente sttt eseestestestesbesteebeebeestestessesbensessessesses 5,531 5,245
Buildings (including tenant improvemMents)........coveveeruerrererrertereniereeeniereerennereerensereerensereesensereesennes 24,550 23,323
Highway INfTaStIUCTUTE ..veverveureiiieeieienieiteienieteientetetenteitetes ettt testetetestesesaeseesesseseesesesessenseseesennes 13,275 13,048
TranspOrtation EQUIPINENT.....cveverererrererieerietetetetenteeresteereeseertessesessessesseesesmeeneessensessessessesseene 2,604 2,539
Computer hardware and SOfTWATE........cvieirrieieieierieriere sttt ettt be st besbeees 1,904 1,630
ORET ettt ettt ettt bbbkttt s bkttt ekttt et s 2,161 2,045

50,025 47,830

See Consolidated Statement of Tangible Capital Assets on page 100.

The estimated useful lives of the more common tangible capital assets are: buildings (2-90 years); highway
infrastructure (3-90 years); transportation equipment (including rapid transit, ferries and related infrastructure) (15-100
years); computer hardware and software (1-15 years); major software systems (1-15 years); and other (including
vehicles, specialized equipment, and furniture and equipment) (1-30 years). Land improvements are amortized over 30
years (recreation areas) or 40 years (dams and water management systems). Leasehold improvements are amortized over
2-40 years, over the lease term, or over the lesser of the lease term and the life of the asset.

BC Transportation Financing Authority (BCTFA) assets include capital assets under lease to South Coast British
Columbia Transportation Authority (SCBCTA). These capital assets under lease consist of land, land improvements,
interests in land, park and ride facilities, stations, guideways, rolling stocks and other assets related to the SkyTrain
system, including the Millennium Line, Evergreen Line, the Expo Line SkyTrain systems and the West Coast Express.
These assets are made available for use by SCBCTA under operating lease arrangements for a nominal lease amount
pursuant to an Order in Council and to the Millennium Line Use Agreement, and represent one of the province’s
contributions toward public transportation in the Metro Vancouver service area. The Expo Line and Millennium Line
Use Agreements expire in January 2021 and may be renewed, if mutually agreed, for successive five year terms as long as
the assets remain a part of the Greater Vancouver regional transportation system. The net book value of these assets is
$2,365 million (2019: $2,382 million).

The province received no donations of tangible capital assets during the year (2019: nil).
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23. Restricted Assets
In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
ENdOWMENt fUNAS. c.viievviierii ettt ettt vttt eve e et eveeeareeerraeentesesraeenreeesraeenreeenreeenns 1,931 1,834

Donors have placed restrictions on their contributions to the endowment funds of universities, colleges, school
districts, health organizations, and taxpayer—supported Crown corporations. One restriction is that the original
contribution should not be spent. Another potential restriction is that any investment income of the endowment fund
that is required to offset the eroding effect of inflation or preserve the original value of the endowment should also not
be spent.

24. Prepaid Program Costs

In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
Prepaid PrOGIAM COSES...cveutrimieiriinietrienteitrientertrientettrtetetestenteresteteresteseesestestesesaeneesesseneesesseneesensens 1,069 949

The prepaid program costs include deferred costs associated with the BC Timber Sales Program, prepaid operating
costs and inventories of supplies and other not—for—resale items held by taxpayer—supported Crown corporations and
agencies which are charged to expense when consumed in the normal course of operations. At March 31, 2020, the total
inventories held for use or consumption was $414 million (2019: $377 million). During the year, the total expense due
to the consumption of inventories was $1,419 million (2019: $1,370 million) including the effect of write—downs of $11
million (2019: $19 million).

25. Other Assets
In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
Deferred debt INStIUNIEIT COSES..uvrriiiirririirieeeirreeeeiteeeerreeeesrreseerareessrnreesssaresssssressssseesssssressssnreess 112 129
Other deferTed COSES..eevmrriiiiiriiiiiiieeeitee ettt ettt et eeerte e s e teeeesaressesaeeseareessraaeesssnseesssnnseessnreess 96 36

208 165
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26. Accumulated Surplus (Deficit)

In Millions
2020 2019

$ $
Accumulated surplus (deficit)—before other comprehensive income—beginning of year as
PIEVIOUSLY TEPOTEEA ... eeieiiieieieieteieiei ettt ettt s et snan 8,551 7,016

Adjustments to accumulated surplus (deficit)?> (124) (120)
Accumulated surplus (deficit)—beginning of year as restated.. 8,427 6,896
Surplus (deficit) fOr the JEart......oecivieiiieieiieeeseee ettt se s benees (321) 1,531

Accumulated surplus (deficit)—before other comprehensive income. 8,106 8,427

Accumulated other comprehensive income from self-supported Crown corporations and agencies

(see page 99)—begINNINgG Of YEAT.c..c.cvveriiiririeerieieerieieenteeeiesteeeie sttt seesesueseesesuesaesesuenes 31 (235)
Other comprehensive income from self-supported Crown corporations and agencies

(SEE PAZE 99) -ttt sttt et a st b e bt e be e e esbesbtesbaenbeenee (255) 266
Accumulated other comprehensive income from self-supported Crown corporations and

agencies (see page 99)—end of year. (224) 31
Accumulated surplus (deficit)—end of year 7,882 8,458

IThe opening accumulated surplus (deficit) figures for April 1, 2019 and April 1, 2018 are reported before accumulated other comprehensive income.

During 2019/20, adjustments were made to the opening accumulated surplus for 2018/19 as follows:

University of British Columbia restatement of tuition revenue recognition 49)
BC Transportation Financing Authority restatement for the recognition of advanced rate setting (ARS) losse (40)
University of British Columbia restatement of leave liability. (31
Total (120)
3During 2019/20, adjustments were made to the opening accumulated surplus for 2019/20, for the following items:
University of British Columbia restatement of tuition revenue recognition 49)
BC Transportation Financing Authority restatement for the recognition of advanced rate setting (ARS) losse (40)
University of British Columbia restatement of leave liability. (35)
Total (124)

4During 2019/20, adjustments were made to the reported surplus figure for the 2018/19 fiscal year as follows:
University of British Columbia restatement of leave liability. 4)
Total 4
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27. Contingent Assets and Contractual Rights

(a) UNRECOGNIZED ASSETS

Intangible assets and items inherited by right of Crown, such as forest, water and mineral resources, are not
recognized in these financial statements. Land inherited by the right of Crown is capitalized at a nominal value of one

dollar.

The value of collections (e.g. artifacts, specimens, works of art, and documents) has been excluded from the
Statement of Financial Position. When collections are purchased, these items are expensed.

(b) CONTINGENT ASSETS

The province has no contingent assets where the estimated amount is, or exceeds $100,000, and the
occurrence of the confirming future event is likely.

(c) CONTRACTUAL RIGHTS

Contractual rights are future—oriented financial information based on multi-year contracts the government has
entered into that will become assets and revenue when terms of the contracts are met. The following table presents
contractual rights that are greater than $50 million, by sector, by year.

In Millions
2026 and
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 beyond Total
Consolidated Revenue Fund and $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Taxpayer—supported Crown
corporations and agencies
Education....c..coovvevvviiviiieiiieieeeieeeeieeenns 15 12 12 11 2 52
Natural resources and economic
development........ocevvevverrerreeeseerenans 328 335 324 310 308 4,058 5,663
Other oo 138 137 80 72 64 139 630
Transportation.......co.eeveeerervercreeeeneenn 449 663 640 374 187 1,292 3,605
930 1,147 1,056 767 561 5,489 9,950
Self-supported Crown
corporations and agencies
Natural resources and economic
development........ocevvevververreeeseenenans 396 263 234 194 196 4,635 5,918
Transportation........ceeeeveeererveeerenennnes 5 5 5 5 5 35 60
Protection of persons and property........ 36 34 28 23 16 56 193
437 302 267 222 217 4,726 6,171

Total 1,367 1,449 1,323 989 778 10,215 16,121
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28. Contingent Liabilities and Contractual Obligations

(a) GUARANTEED DEBT

The authorized limit for loans guaranteed by the province as at March 31, 2020 was $398 million (2019: $398

million). These guarantees include amounts where indemnities have been made for explicit
Guaranteed debt as at March 31, 2020 totalled $14 million (2019: $14 million). See Consolid
Guaranteed Debt on page 101 for details.

(b) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Litigation

quantifiable loans.
ated Statement of

The province is a defendant in legal actions and is involved in matters such as expropriation, contract and tax

disputes. These matters may give rise to future liabilities.

The province has the following contingent liabilities where the estimated or known claim is, or exceeds

$100,000, but the likelihood of payment is uncertain.

PrOPErty ACCESS dISPULES...vevverterterterrertieriestetetestentesteereestestestestesensensesseeseeseessessensensensessessesses
TTaX ISPULES. e vtevtententeteeteett ettt ettt ettt et et e et et e bt ste e bt esten b e benbaabesbeebeeseessensansenbensenseeseas
CONLTACE ISPULES.e.veveevtevrerrenietentesteetesttertestestestentessesteeseestestensensensensessesseessessessensensensessesseene
Negligence and miSCEllaneOoUS........coveeeriieierierieierienieritetetetetestesie st ere ettt estesbebesiesbesbeereene

In Millions
2020 2019
$ $

281 281
48 30
2 110
294 89
625 510

When it is determined it is likely a liability exists and the amount can be reasonably estima

ted, the amount is

recorded as an accrued liability (see Note 12) and an expense. The accrued liability for pending litigation in process

at March 31, 2020 was $138 million (2019: $111 million).

Tax Appeals

The province has received appeals under various tax statutes totalling $99 million (2019: $78
to the province cannot be determined as the outcome of these appeals is uncertain.

Guarantees and Indemnities

million). The cost

The province also has contingent liabilities in the form of indemnities, indirect guarantees and outstanding

claims for amounts that are not explicit or reasonably estimable at this time.
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28. Contingent Liabilities and Contractual Obligations—Continued

Environmental Clean—up

The province is responsible for the remediation of numerous contaminated sites in the province that are no
longer in productive economic use.

For sites where the province is directly responsible or has assumed responsibility for remediation, the following
provision for future clean—up costs has been accrued based on preliminary environmental assessments, or
estimations for those sites where an assessment has not been conducted. The provision is recorded as an accrued

liability (see Note 12).

In Millions
2020 2019
$ $

IMIDIE SIEES.cevveenveenririteniteiteitete ettt ettt sttt ettt et san st be et emneemnesueesaeesaeennesnnesanens 315 320
TranspOrtation INfTASTIUCTUTE. ....euvevererereeerererieererertereretereretereseseerereeeseseneenenessoneseneosenerene 38 47
INAUSETIAL STEES...veuvevrvenrerierenienieiententetetertetentereetentereeteteseesetesessentesessentesessentesessensesessensesensens 26 27
PUlp mills vttt 6 15
St SREAS. 1.t euvevreviieiieterteiteiertet ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt b et et st enteseetens 5 4
MaINEENANCE YATAS...eveverreierieririeieieteterteietereetetertetestereetetesessestesestentesessentesessensesessensesensens 2 2
MISCEILANEOUS ... evvevvententeteieiteietetetetest ettt et ere et et se et etese st e tesesbentesassentesestensesensensesensens 113 71

505 486

This provision for future clean—up costs is an estimate of the minimum remediation costs for known sites where
an assessment has been conducted, or where available information on sites is sufficient to estimate the costs. Where
information is not available to make an estimate, costs are extrapolated from the estimated costs of similar sites.
Where sites require ongoing remediation, monitoring, or maintenance all estimated future costs are discounted
using the province's estimated weighted average cost of capital at periodic evaluation dates. As at March 31, 2020,
the weighted average cost of capital is 3.66% (2019: 3.98%).

As at the reporting date, 30 sites where historical industrial activity has occurred have been identified for
monitoring purposes. Remediation activities are unlikely to be performed on these sites and any future cost is not
determinable.

Additional environmental liabilities of government business enterprises include $309 million (2019: $284
million) accrued by British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority, and $96 million (2019: $94 million) accrued by
British Columbia Railway Company. The liabilities are included in the investment balance of the Crown corporation
or agency in Note 7.

Aboriginal Land Claims

Treaty negotiations between the province, Canada and First Nations commenced in 1994. The province
anticipates these negotiations will result in modern—day treaties defining the boundaries and nature of First Nations
treaty settlement lands. As of March 31, 2020, there were 65 First Nations in various stages of negotiation, including
40 First Nations in active or completed negotiations, representing two—thirds of the aboriginal people in British
Columbia.
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When final treaty agreements are ratified by all parties, the provincial cost of treaties is recorded in the Public
Accounts. Costs are accounted for based on the substance of the final agreement.

A Final Agreement with Yale First Nation was ratified by the Yale First Nation in March 2011, by the
provincial government on June 2, 2011 and by the Parliament of Canada on June 19, 2013. Yale First Nation is now
negotiating implementation of the treaty; however, a treaty effective date has not yet been agreed to by the parties.
Through the treaty, the province will provide Yale with a capital transfer of $2.5 million, economic development
funding of $1.1 million and 1,179 hectares of provincial Crown lands.

It is expected the capital transfer components in all Agreements in Principle will be entirely provided by
Canada. The current commitments of provincial Crown land for all Final Agreement and Increment Treaty
Agreement tables are as follows:

e  In-SHUCK-ch, 9,474 hectares

e Yekooche, 5,960 hectares

e  K'omoks, 1,733 hectares

. Tla—o—qui-aht, 47 hectares

e Nazko, 172 hectares

. Te’mexw (Malahat, Scia’new, Snaw—naw-as, Songhees and T'Sou—ke), 1,182 hectares
e Kitselas, 34,839 hectares

e  Kitsumkalum, 44,661 hectares

e Wuikinuxv, 13,946 hectares

. Ditidaht, 3,567 hectares

e Pacheedaht, 1,593 hectares

. Ktunaxa Nation Council, 418 hectares

e Lake Babine Nation (BC only), 511 hectares with a one—time payment of $0.02 million
e  Kaska Dena Council, 677 hectares

e  Homalco, 822 hectares

. Lheidli T'enneh, 3,416 hectares

e NStQ (Canoe Creek, Sugar Cane, Canim Lake, Soda Creek), 3,758 hectares

o  Wei Wai Kai (Cape Mudge First Nation), 3,100 hectares

Upon coming into effect, treaties will also trigger implementation costs and may result in compensation to third
parties. Those costs are not determinable at this time.

In previous years, 80% of funding for First Nations’ negotiation costs had been in the form of loans from
Canada and repayable from treaty settlements. The province had previously committed to reimburse Canada 50% of
any negotiation support loans that defaulted, along with 50% of interest accrued. As at March 31, 2020, Canada
forgave all outstanding comprehensive land claim negotiation debt (2019: $547 million).

Some First Nations have chosen not to negotiate through the formal British Columbia Treaty Commission
process. A number of First Nations have chosen to advance their claims through litigation. Claims include
declarations with respect to aboriginal rights and title, commercial rights, challenges with respect to adequacy of
consultation and accommodation, and damages for unjustified infringements. The amount of any provincial liability
is not determinable at this time.
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Crown Corporations, Agencies and School Districts, Universities, Colleges, Institutes and Health Organizations
(SUCH)

(i) The BC Transportation Financing Authority has unrecorded contingent liabilities of $36 million (2019:
$40 million), including nil (2019: $2 million) for expropriation claims and $25 million (2019: $25 million)
for contaminated sites.

(ii)) The B.C. Pavilion Corporation and predecessor property owners remain liable for environmental and
reclamation obligations for known hazards that may exist at its facilities. Management is not aware of any
existing environmental problems related to its facilities that may result in a material liability to the B.C.
Pavilion Corporation.

(c) CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

The government has entered into a number of multiple—year contracts for the delivery of services and the
construction of assets. These contractual obligations will become liabilities in the future when the terms of the contracts
are met. Disclosure relates to the unperformed portion of the contracts. Contractual obligations are future—oriented
financial information about non—discounted future cash payments for operating and capital contracts, and do not
indicate when the related expenses will be recognized in the financial statements.

The following table presents the minimum amounts required to satisfy the contractual obligations, for contractual
obligations that are greater than $50 million, by sector, by year. Details are available as unaudited supplementary
information on the public website at http://gov.bc.ca/publicaccounts.

In Millions
2026 and
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 beyond Total

Consolidated Revenue Fund and $ $ $ $ $ $ $

Taxpayer—supported Crown

corporations and agencies
Health....oovovevieeevieiiieieeeeceeeeerna 2,210 698 575 515 484 5,483 9,965
Education......ocueveeveeiereereiereereeereerenenns 808 424 145 39 29 137 1,582
Social SEIVICeS..uviierviivriieirieierreeireeeereeenns 255 9 1 265
Natural resources and economic

development.......cceveveveevererrrererienenenns 46 40 39 39 35 206 405
OtheT evvovieiiieicieieeceeeeeeeeeeeevnan 501 334 260 214 182 4,761 6,252
TranspOTtation....eeeevevereverereereresrererennns 1,590 1,147 1,001 945 828 11,363 16,874
Protection of persons and property........ 401 405 404 393 394 2,930 4,927
General government.......c.eceeveeveereennenn. 549 401 357 333 269 233 2,142

6,360 3,458 2,782 2,478 2,221 25,113 42,412

Self-supported Crown
corporations and agencies

Natural resources and economic

development.......cccovevevervveerierereneenenes 2,873 2,700 2,554 2,286 1,648 40,009 52,070
Protection of persons and property........ 8 6 6 6 4 8 38
General government........eccoveeeerveeennene 74 5 2 81

2,955 2,711 2,562 2,292 1,652 40,017 52,189

Total 9,315 6,169 5,344 4,770 3,873 65,130 94,601
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29. Taxation Revenue

In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
PerSONAl INCOME. .. vviiviiiiiiereeete ettt ettt er ettt e erreeerbeeeaeeeetbeeesseeereeeresenrseereserseentesenreeenrens 10,657 11,364
PrOVINICIAL SALES. . e cvviiriiiiiicii ettt ettt ettt err e erreeerteeerreeeabeeereeereeerbeeteeereeenreeenreeenreas 7,374 7,362
COTPOTALE INCOMIE ...t envtenteenrienteriteeitentteteenieeteettesttesttenteentestsesbaenbeesbeessesstesseesseenseensesssessnensaenseensesnnes 5,011 5,180
PLOPETEY et evtetetenteientetetentet ettt ettt ettt sttt st ettt sttt st et ea e st et eb e st et e sttt ae st et ete et be st e e etenaene 2,608 2,617
Employer health.....ccccveieinieiiiiciciicinccctcece ettt ettt eb e ene e 1,897 464
CaTDOM vttt ettt ettt ettt et e ettt e era e te e e bb e ettt e eba e e rt e e baeettaeerraeenraeerraeerreeerraeenes 1,682 1,465
PrOPETTY TEANSTET ... eveueetinieiirieieitetetctrtet ettt ettt ettt ettt st ettt ettt st et eaesaeseebesaeseesesaeneenenaens 1,609 1,826
T ettt ettt ettt et ettt ettt e b et e erbeers e bt enb e et e erteereereenreenrean 1,008 1,015
T ODACCO .t vttt etrieetie ettt ettt et e et e b ette e e b e e erre e ereeeeaee e et b e e eabeeerbeeeabeeerbeeeabeeerbeeerreeetbeeereeereeereeens 729 781
Harmonized SAlES......coviieriiioiiiiirii ettt ettt vt ere e eeveeereeerreeereeearaeetreeerraeerraeerraeetreeerreeenns 7
OReT ettt et ettt ettt ettt et r et b et et e tt ettt e erteerteertere et s et e erbeereereenrs 691 633

33,266 32,714

Personal income tax and corporate income tax revenues are recorded after deductions for non-refundable tax
credits. Deductions allowable in the calculation of personal income tax revenue were $94 million (2019: $110 million)
and corporate income tax were $144 million (2019: $108 million). The types of tax credits adjusting personal income tax
and corporation income tax revenues are for foreign taxes, logging taxes, venture capital, scientific and experimental
development tax, and mining flow—through share.

Personal income tax revenue was also reduced by $172 million (2019: $162 million) for the BC Tax Reduction.

Personal and corporate income tax refunds may be issued under the International Business Activity Act. Corporate
income tax reimbursements were $0.2 million (2019: $8 million).

Property tax revenue was recorded net of home owner grants of $852 million (2019: $829 million).

30. Natural Resource Revenue

In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
B OO ES. ettt eettt ettt ettt ettt e ettt e e et b e e e eate e e e ata e e et bbe e eeabae e ettt e e eearbeeeerbaeeettaeeerraeeeearreeas 988 1,406
Petroleum, natural gas and mMineTals.........ccoeeerieieieienienieniinieteeeteteee ettt ettt ees 729 1,035
W Ater QNd OthET . ccuviieiiiiciii ittt ettt e re e et eveeereeearaeenreserraeenreeerraeenreserreeenns 551 667

2,268 3,108

Oil and gas royalty revenues are reported after adjustments for various royalty deduction programs such as producer
cost of service allowances, deep well, marginal, ultra marginal, low production, net profit, new pool discovery and road
construction. Deductions allowable in the calculation of royalty revenue were $567 million (2019: $631 million). Natural
resource revenue includes mining taxes of $250 million (2019: $404 million) and logging taxes of $28 million (2019:
$123 million).

The province offers credits for certain costs incurred by producers including the deep well, road and summer drilling
programs. Deep well credits of $2,920 million (2019: $2,622 million), road credits of $14 million (2019: $27 million) and
summer drilling credits of $3 million (2019: $3 million) have been incurred by producers and will reduce future natural
gas royalties payable when wells go into production.
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31. Expense
In Millions
2020 2019

Total Expense by Group Account Classification $ $
Salaries AN DEME IS, ..cuviiirriiiiiicrii ettt ettt ettt eere et ereeereeerreeereeereeetreeerbeeenraeerraeetreeerreeenns 22,832 21,148
GOVEITIMENE LLANSTEIS cvveivviievrieetiiierteeetteeereeeeteeeereeeeteeeereeeteeereeereeebeeesresesreeessesersseersssesraeesreserreeenns 16,471 15,228
OPETALINE COSES.vervnrrerrenrerinienterertentesertenterestertesestentesetestesessestesessestesensestesesseseesesseseosenseseosensereosenses 13,536 13,297
LEEEIESEL vttt ettt ettt ettt ettt ea e et a et a e er e ertententen b et e ae st e ereensenes 2,727 2,684
ANOTEIZATION e evveeevteeerreeette ettt eetteeereeeeteeeereeeeteeeereeeteserreeesesersseessssersaeenrssesreeensssessseensseesreeerreserreeenns 2,468 2,367
(@ 1SS SO 947 873

58,981 55,597

ncludes foreign exchange loss amortization of $2 million (2019: loss amortization of $2 million).

32. Valuation Allowances

In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
ACCOUNTS TECEIVADIE. ..t vttt ettt ettt ettt ettt s bt e beest e st esbensenbesbesbessesns 156 156
Tangible CaPItal @SSELS.....c.evverererierierirreieierietetenietetertetereetet ettt eb st aebesne e sesnestesesnesaenesnenaenessenee 56 38
Loans, advances and mortgages reCeivable......c.coevueirenieirinieenenieineieenieteeneeeenieeeeseeeeieneene 39 13
251 207

These amounts are included in "Other" of "Total Expense by Group Account Classification” in Note 31, and
represent the write—down of assets in the above Consolidated Statement of Financial Position categories.
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33. Trusts Under Administration

Trusts Under Administration are not included in the Summary Financial Statements, because the province has no
equity in or power of appropriation over these trusts. The province administers these trusts on behalf of third parties
according to the terms of the underlying trust arrangements. The trust assets consist of cash, term deposits, investments,
real estate and other sundry assets. Trust liabilities consist of trade payables, loans payable, and mortgages payable.
Summary financial information from the financial statements of trust funds is provided below.

In Millions
Assets Liabilities 2020 2019

$ $ $ $

Public Guardian and Trustee of British Columbia'?

—administered by government officials........ccccoevvereririerienieninenenienns 1,100 (49) 1,051 1,037
Credit Union Deposit Insurance Corporation of British Columbia!

—administered by various government officials and a non—government

INVESTMENT COTPOTALION. vevvevrrerrererertereererrerensersereesesseseesesseseesessesessessesesses 718 “4) 774 719
Supreme and provincial court (Suitors' Funds)
—administered by the COourts.......coveerrererereneeneneinencneneceeneeennenne 147 147 130
Other trust funds
—administered by various government officials..........cceeverierierireneninnns 195 (54) 141 147
2,220 (107) 2,113 2,033

IThese organizations are reported under International Financial Reporting Standards.
The financial statements are draft and unaudited when the Public Accounts are prepared.
34. Comparison to Estimates

The Estimates numbers on the Statement of Operations are taken from the Estimated Statement of Operations, the
Estimated Revenue by Source, and the Estimated Expense by Function, on pages 4 — 6 of the Estimates, Fiscal Year
Ending March 31, 2020, presented to the Legislative Assembly February 19, 2019.

35. Comparatives

Comparative figures have been restated to conform with the current year’s presentation. The effect of restatements
on the previously reported operating result is disclosed in Note 26.
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36. Asset Retirement Obligations!

In Millions
2020 2019
Consolidated Revenue Fund and Taxpayer—supported Crown corporations and $ $
agencies
EUCATION. 1.ttt ettt sttt ettt ettt e b s bt e bt ese e st esbensenbenbeebeebeens 25 23
Natural resources and economic development.... 10 11
Health 2 2
37 36

Self-supported Crown corporations and agencies
TTANSPOTTATION. c.vveutenteiitertieiteiteatetetente ettt ettt esteatetesteeuesueeueeseessessessessesuesueeueeueeneensennessensessesuenne 243 203
Natural resources and economic develOpmEnT......c..oevvevererieirineiienieinenieteeneeeereneeereneeeenenes 77 53
General government 1 1

321 257

358 293

I Additional asset retirement obligation costs exist which have not been recognized because they cannot be reasonably estimated at this time. Self~supported Crown
corporations' balances in the natural resources and economic development, transportation and general government sectors are calculated using International Financial
Reporting Standards.
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37. Government Partnerships

Canadian Blood Services owns and operates the national blood supply system for Canada, except for the province of
Quebec. It is a government partnership amongst Canadian provinces and territories. The ministers of health for the
provinces and territories, except Quebec, provide contributions to fund its operations. Its financial results are
proportionately consolidated with those of the province based upon the province's share of its total provincial
contributions (14.67%). The amounts included in these financial statements are as follows:

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
FINANICIAL ASSEES.ceevvvrieererieeeitrtee ettt eer et e et s e et e e eraaeesersaeesssareesssnareesssnneessnneeesssnnneessnneeas 107 109
LAADIIIEIES 1 v e et ettt ettt er e e e s et eseaaaeeseaaees s aaaeesenaaeesenaeesennaeeserrnneeseraaeeas 133 133
Net liabilities (26) (24)
N O INANICIAL ASSEES.vvevevvrrereetrreeeeiteeeertreeeeereeeetteeeerreeeessaresseareesssareesssasesssrseeessrnseessnnnes 65 63
Accumulated surplus (deficit) 39 39
Consolidated Statement of Operations In Millions
2020 2019
$ $
REVEIIUEC ottt ee e e e e et e e e e s s essaaraaeeesesssatrareeessssnsranrnees 181 175
EXPEIISES vttt sttt sttt 181 172
Surplus (deficit) for the year 0 3
Accumulated surplus (deficit)—beginning of year........coeeevererervenerrenernenecneneecnnenn 39 36
Accumulated surplus (deficit)—end of year. 39 39

38. Regulatory Accounting

Included in the Summary Financial Statements are entities that are regulated by the independent British Columbia
Utilities Commission (the Commission). The Commission is responsible for regulating utilities in British Columbia which
includes establishing tariffs, approving the construction of new facilities planned by utilities, and their issuance of
securities. As an independent provincial agency, the operating results of the Commission are also included in the
Summary Financial Statements.

Rate-regulation can result in the deferral and amortization of costs and recoveries to allow for adjustment of future
rates. In the absence of rate—regulation, these amounts would otherwise be included in the determination of net income
in the year the amounts are incurred. BC Hydro had unamortized net regulatory assets at the end of March 31, 2020 of
$5,005 million (2019: $4,257 million). Regulatory accounting resulted in an increase to net income for BC Hydro for the
year ended March 31, 2020 of $1,065 million (2019: $1,120 million decrease). Further details are available in BC
Hydro's financial statements outside these audited financial statements at http://gov.bc.ca/financepublications.
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39. Significant Events
Columbia Basin Trust and Columbia Power Corporation

On April 16, 2019, Columbia Basin Trust and Columbia Power Corporation purchased Fortis Inc.'s 51% interest in
the Waneta Expansion Power Corporation (formerly known as Waneta Expansion Limited Partnership) for $991
million. This purchase has been reported proportionately within each organization. The Waneta Expansion Power
Corporation holds the assets and liabilities of the Waneta Expansion hydroelectric generating facility.

40. Subsequent Events
COVID-19 (Nowel Coronavirus) Global Pandemic

On March 18, 2020, the Government of British Columbia declared a state of emergency in response to the
COVID-19 Novel Coronavirus global pandemic that continued to be in force at the time these financial statements
were completed. To minimize transmission of the virus, the Provincial Health Officer issued orders directed to all British
Columbians and organizations operating in the province. Some actions taken will have an impact on future financial
statements.

On March 23, 2020, the Legislative Assembly authorized $5 billion in government spending for fiscal year 2020/21
through Supplementary Estimates to support the pandemic response and economic recovery. The future financial
impacts of the pandemic on the province are not determinable at this time.
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for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020
TAXPAYER-SUPPORTED CROWN CORPORATIONS AND AGENCIES

(GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATIONS)
RECORDED ON A CONSOLIDATED BASIS

Consolidated Revenue Fund!

Health Sector

Canadian Blood Services
Fraser Health Authority
Interior Health Authority

Louis Brier Home and Hospital
Menno Hospital

Mount St. Mary Hospital

Nisga'a Valley Health Authority
Northern Health Authority
Providence Health Care

Provincial Health Services Authority
St Joseph's General Hospital®

St Michael's Centre

Vancouver Coastal Health Authority
Vancouver Island Health Authority

2

Education Sector

BCNET

British Columbia Institute of Technology
Camosun College

Capilano University

Coast Mountain College

College of New Caledonia

College of the Rockies

Douglas College

Emily Carr University of Art & Design
Industry Training Authority

Justice Institute of British Columbia
Knowledge Network Corporation
Kwantlen Polytechnic University
Langara College

Nicola Valley Institute of Technology
North Island College

Northern Lights College

Okanagan College
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TAXPAYER-SUPPORTED CROWN CORPORATIONS AND AGENCIES

(GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATIONS)
RECORDED ON A CONSOLIDATED BASIS

Education Sector—Continued

Royal Roads University

School Districts

Selkirk College

Simon Fraser University

The British Columbia Council for International Education
The University of British Columbia
Thompson Rivers University

University of the Fraser Valley
University of Northern British Columbia
University of Victoria

Vancouver Community College
Vancouver Island University

Natural Resources and Economic Development Sector

BC Immigrant Investment Fund Ltd

BC Infrastructure Benefits Inc.

B.C. Pavilion Corporation

British Columbia Enterprise Corporation
Columbia Basin Trust

Creston Valley Wildlife Management Authority Trust Fund
Destination BC Corp.

Forest Enhancement Society of BC

Forestry Innovation Investment Ltd

Innovate BC

Nechako—Kitamaat Development Fund Society
Oil and Gas Commission

Partnerships British Columbia Inc

Transportation Sector

BC Transportation Financing Authority
British Columbia Transit

Protection of Persons and Property Sector

BC Family Maintenance Agency Ltd.*

BC Financial Services Authority*

British Columbia Securities Commission

Organized Crime Agency of British Columbia Society
Real Estate Council of British Columbia

Real Estate Foundation of British Columbia
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Reporting Entity
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020—Continued
TAXPAYER-SUPPORTED CROWN CORPORATIONS AND AGENCIES

(GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATIONS)
RECORDED ON A CONSOLIDATED BASIS

Social Services Sector

Community Living British Columbia
Legal Services Society

Other Sector

BC Games Society

British Columbia Assessment Authority

British Columbia Housing Management Commission
British Columbia Public School Employers' Association
Community Social Services Employers' Association of British Columbia
Crown Corporations Employers' Association

First Peoples' Heritage, Language and Culture Council
Health Employers Association of British Columbia
Post—Secondary Employers' Association

Provincial Rental Housing Corporation

The Royal British Columbia Museum Corporation

SELF-SUPPORTED CROWN CORPORATIONS AND AGENCIES
(GOVERNMENT BUSINESS ENTERPRISES)
RECORDED ON A MODIFIED EQUITY BASIS

British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority’
British Columbia Liquor Distribution Branch®
British Columbia Lottery Corporation®
Columbia Power Corporation®

Insurance Corporation of British Columbia’

IThe Consolidated Revenue Fund has been allocated to the appropriate sector on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position by Sector (page 88) and on the
Consolidated Statement of Operations by Sector (page 92).

This organization reflects a government partnership amongst Canadian provinces and is proportionally consolidated based upon the province's share (14.67%) of the
total provincial contributions to the partnership.

3This organization was wound up during the year.

4This organization was established during the year.

SThese organizations were included in the Natural Resources and Economic Development Sector results.

These organizations were included in the General Government Sector results.

"This organization was included in the Protection of Persons and Property Sector results.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position by Sector

as at March 31, 2020

In Millions

Natural Resources
and Economic

Health Education Social Services Development Debt Servicing!
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Financial Assets $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Cash and cash equivalents........ccecveeeererienenierieenenenene 1,658 1,498 2,839 2,652 8 4 232 250 502 (130)
Temporary investments 3 1 101 90 2 3 183 236
Accounts receivable............ 753 733 274 311 45 42 382 437 431 350
Inventories for resale.......covivereieirininienienieieieeee e 2 2 25 26 34 32
Due from Crown corporations and agencies...............eoveneene 5 3 35 26 1 1 15 6
Due from other gOVernments........e.coveveveevevereereereererenene 51 58 72 65 15 35 124 135
Due from self-supported Crown corporations and agencies. 76 66 71 151
Equity in self-supported Crown corporations and agencies. 122 178 6,746 5,290
Loans, advances and mortgages receivable............ccccoervenee 5 5 889 850 1 1 80 98
Other INVEStMENTS...veevverviereereerierreeeeereersesseeeessesssesseseessenns 73 72 2,157 2,237 4 217 321 9 9
Sinking fund iNVeStMENTS.....c.covevereererrrerinieienineeneereercnnes 52 49 692 752
Loans for purchase of assets, recoverable from agencies....... 36,777 33,613
2,550 2,372 6,642 6,550 72 90 8,084 6,956 38,411 34,594
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Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents........ccecveeeererienenierieenenenene
Temporary investments
Accounts receivable............

Inventories for resale.......covivereieirininienienieieieeee e
Due from Crown corporations and agencies..........c.coveveeeene.
Due from other gOVEernmMents.......ccveeeerverrerierveeeenenrenreniens
Due from self-supported Crown corporations and agencies.
Equity in self-supported Crown corporations and agencies.
Loans, advances and mortgages receivable............ccccoervenee
Other INVESMENES. .vevveveeverrireieierierieierterterietereereeiesrenreneens
Sinking fund iNVeStMENLS.....vevververreriererierieieieieieeiesiesrenins
Loans for purchase of assets, recoverable from agencies.......

as at March 31, 2020

In Millions

Protection of Persons

Other? Transportation ~ General Government? and Property Adjustments* Total
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
89 458 84 51 317 325 47 35 (2,186)  (2,545) 3,590 2,598
106 101 395 431
288 301 41 39 2,994 3,097 97 86 (140) (134) 5,165 5,262
1 1 1 12 2 2 3 2 68 11
1 39 50 (95) (87) 0 0
23 8 165 161 239 522 243 289 932 1,273
169 276 316 493
215 200 (32) (65) (536) 129 6,515 5,132
674 387 1,379 1,165 1 (27) (63) 3,001 2,444
185 181 76 75 79 76 2,796 2,975
102 96 (154) (145) 692 752
(12,009) (11,066) 24,768 22,547
1,366 1,438 723 684 5,068 5,322 (67) 618 (14,611) (14,040) 48,238 44,584
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as at March 31, 2020

In Millions
Natural Resources
and Economic
Health Education Social Services Development Debt Servicing!
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

Liabilities 5. s s s s s s s s
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities..........ccceerervirrennane 1,704 1,570 1,464 1,274 134 90 1,432 1,353 660 737
Employee future benefits......c.coeveevereerieerierennrecencenerennnnes 1,278 1,258 652 637 27 26 34 30
Due to other governments 70 70 32 14 24 30
Due to Crown corporations, agencies and trust funds......... 12 22 4 4 2 2 652 2 2,197 2,555
Due to the Province of British Columbia.........cccccvevvierienenns 6 6 11 16
Deferred reVENUE......cvevieveeviereierereeteereereeretesere e eveereaens 2,385 2,423 4,460 4,309 8 11 941 1,117 77 82
Employee pension plans 64
Taxpayer—supported debt......ocoeveererenrvcnincenceneiinenenn 1,803 1,797 838 847 182 202 42,991 39,630
Self—supported debt.......o.ccerveerierirunieineinieienieeeneeneencenes 24,847 22,655

7,252 7,140 7,450 7,149 177 135 3,276 2,750 70,772 65,659
Net assets (Habilities) ....c.cvvereeevrerieriereerieririeeeeereereereereneenas (4,702) (4,768) (808) (599) (105) (45) 4,808 4,206 (32,361)  (31,065)
Non—financial Assets
Tangible capital assets 8,643 8,248 17,329 16,381 169 172 2,276 2,295
Restricted assets.........covveune. 5 5 1,926 1,827
Prepaid program costs 357 271 263 241 24 33 262 245
Other @SSELS. . cuvvierriiriierrieereeereeereeerreeeteeeteeerreeereeereeereeeneees 89 31 7 5 1 42 43

9,094 8,555 19,525 18,454 193 205 2,538 2,541 42 43

Accumulated surplus (deficit) 4,392 3,787 18,717 17,855 88 160 7,346 6,747 (32,319) (31,022)
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Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities..........ccceerervirrennane
Employee future benefits........cocevveverireriereneieieenenienienins
Due to other governments
Due to Crown corporations, agencies and trust funds.........
Due to the Province of British Columbia.........cccecevervirrennae
Deferred reVENUE......c.veveeveriirierieieieieeenieseieteeeie e
Employee pension plans
Taxpayer—supported debt....cceoveieirerineneieinieeneneees
Self-supported debt.......ccceviviererieririniriireieieeeeeeene

Net assets (Habilities) ...oooerrerereerieireririerieieieeeesiesieieneen

Non-financial Assets

Tangible capital assets
Restricted assets.......coeevenne
Prepaid program costs
Other @SSELS. . cuvvierriiriierrieereeereeereeerreeeteeeteeerreeereeereeereeeneees

Accumulated surplus (deficit)

as at March 31, 2020

In Millions

Protection of Persons

Other? Transportation  General Government? and Property Adjustments* Total
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
540 530 652 656 878 919 397 349 (177) (163) 7,684 7,315
13 12 31 31 570 535 49 42 2,654 2,571
20 102 38 106 252 222 436 544
67 68 8 1 1 1 (2,221)  (2,577) 722 78
3 3 2 1 (22) (26) 0 0
174 152 2,212 2,056 12 14 307 303 10,576 10,467
1 1 1 65
223 225 12,505 11,535 318 247 (12,191) (11,274) 46,669 43,209
24,847 22,655
1,040 1,092 15410 14,279 1,817 1,823 1,006 917 (14,611) (14,040) 93,589 86,904
326 346 (14,687) (13,595) 3,251 3,499 (1,073) (299) 0 0 (45,351) (42,320)
2,337 2,054 17,566 17,215 1,607 1,386 115 96 (17) (17) 50,025 47,830
2 1,931 1,834
49 43 27 28 83 78 4 10 1,069 949
70 85 208 165
2,386 2,097 17,663 17,330 1,690 1,464 119 106 (17) (17) 53,233 50,778
2,712 2,443 2,976 3,735 4,941 4,963 (954) (193) (17) (17) 7,882 8,458

Debt servicing represents the financial impacts of activities related to management of the public debt.
2The Other Sector consists of activities, such as housing and culture, which cannot be allocated to any of the specifically described sector classifications.
SIncludes the Legislature, tax collection and administration, Canadian Health and Social Transfers from the federal government, liquor and gaming profits, general administration and central agency services such as accounting, auditing,

budgeting, insurance and risk management to all sectors.

4Represents sectoral adjustments to conform to government accounting policies and to eliminate transactions between sectors.

91



PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 2019/20

Supplementary Statement to the Summary Financial Statements
Consolidated Statement of Operations by Sector
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

In Millions
Natural Resources
and Economic
Health Education Social Services Development Debt Servicing!
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

Revenue 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
T aAXALIOML v e evreeerieiie ettt et be et esbe e raesbaensaesenaens
Contributions from the federal government.............c.covenee 203 161 1,127 1,133 152 183 167 171
Fees and LICeNSeS...cviviririeriereiieereereereeveeretessese e eveesesnens 1,581 1,840 2,725 2,567 4 4 140 116
MiSCEIlANEOUS. c.vevveereerrerieiieereerteteeieereerrete e eseereesseeseessenns 1,282 1,177 1,526 1,400 19 16 261 183
Contributions from the provincial government / net

earnings of self-supported Crown corporations and

AETICIES.cvvevvenrveneerentetentniettetetentereeesuertsaeneneseneeseaessenensenens 62 61 235 224 18 18 854 647
Natural FESOUICES c.vevvierreereererrierieereerrerreeteereesesseeseessesssessens 2,268 3,108
INVEStMENT INCOME..veevverrierreereeriereereeereereeseereesesseeseeseessenns 27 29 222 236 2 2 24 36 1,347 1,295
Total revenue 3,155 3,268 5,835 5,560 195 223 3,714 4,261 1,347 1,295
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Revenue

T aAXALIOML v e evreeerieiie ettt et be et esbe e raesbaensaesenaens
Contributions from the federal government.............c.covenee
Fees and [iCenSes.....vevveveereriirienieieieieeniesieieteieeieeie e
MiSCEIlANEOUS. ... evvevrevrevieieriiieieieieeitee ettt
Contributions from the provincial government / net
earnings of self-supported Crown corporations and
AGEIICIES. cevvvvvriiiiiiiiriiiie ettt
Natural TESOUTCES c.vevveveevirvirieienierierieiesterterieteseereeieeresreeennes
INVEStMENT INCOME...evvemvireieieriiiieniieienieeteneeeresreeeesieenene

Total revenue

In Millions

Protection of Persons

Other? Transportation  General Government? and Property Adjustments* Total
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

96 93 575 567 32,595 32,054 33,266 32,714
129 94 156 138 1,527 7,123 4 49 9,535 9,052
33 35 57 55 68 31 964 945 5,572 5,593
102 81 102 72 442 404 220 177 (116) 97) 3,838 3,413
42 35 27 22 2,444 2,509 (366) (1,153) (398) (358) 2,918 2,005
2,268 3,108
12 15 12 11 92 69 3 3 (478) (453) 1,263 1,243
414 353 929 865 43,168 42,190 895 21 (992) (908) 58,660 57,128
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Expense

Salaries and benefits.........cccovvveeveennnnn

Government transfers
Operating Costs....coververuenne

Interestem e
AMOTtiZAtiON.vveeeeerreeeerreeeerreeeereeeeennnnns
Otheriueiiieeiieceeeeeeeeeeeeeeee

Operating expense
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 2019/20

for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

In Millions

Natural Resources

and Economic

94

Surplus (deficit) for the Fiscal Year ended March 31...... (20,715)

Health Education Social Services Development Debt Servicing!
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
................................ 9,380 8,700 10,136 9,444 538 492 728 695
6,168 5,961 1,251 1,408 4,108 3,710 1,975 1,749
7,395 6,931 2,301 2,255 1,211 1,124 679 1,026
................................ 122 120 43 43 22 6 2,551 2,528
................................ 608 600 861 807 24 22 120 119
................................ 197 236 238 230 67 59 297 254
23,870 22,548 14,830 14,187 5,948 5,407 3,821 3,849 2,551 2,528
(19,280)  (8,995) (8,627) (5,753) (5,184) (107) 412 (1,204)  (1,233)




Expense

Salaries and benefits.........ccoevveevvieeieeniieiiiiieennnn

Government transfers
Operating Costs....coververuenne

TNETES T curiiieeriie ettt
AMOTTIZALION. et evvreeeerreeeerreeeirreeeerreeeereeeereeeeennees
Otherue i

Operating expense

PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
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Supplementary Statement to the Summary Financial Statements

Consolidated Statement of Operations by Sector—Continued
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

In Millions
Protection of Persons
Other? Transportation ~ General Government? and Property Adjustments* Total
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

............... 212 208 207 183 640 534 991 8§92 22,832 21,148
2,030 1,372 254 202 112 276 839 796 (266) (246) 16,471 15,228
155 141 1,000 1,005 540 527 262 293 (7) (5) 13,536 13,297
............... 11 10 443 418 14 12 479) (453) 2,727 2,684
............... 97 86 618 617 116 96 24 20 2,468 2,367
............... 20 16 60 22 2178 240 30 20 (240) (204 947 873
2,525 1,833 2,582 2,447 1,700 1,685 2,146 2,021 (992) (908) 58,981 55,597
Surplus (deficit) for the Fiscal Year ended March 31...... (2,111) (1,480) (1,653) (1,582) 41,468 40,505 (1,251) (2,000) 0 0 (321) 1,531

Debt servicing represents the financial impacts of activities related to management of the public debt.
2The Other Sector consists of activities, such as housing and culture, which cannot be allocated to any of the specifically described sector classifications.
SIncludes the Legislature, tax collection and administration, Canadian Health and Social Transfers from the federal government, liquor and gaming profits, general administration and central agency services such as accounting, auditing,

budgeting, insurance and risk management to all sectors.

4Represents sectoral adjustments to conform to government accounting policies and to eliminate transactions between sectors.
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Supplementary Statement to the Summary Financial Statements
Statement of Financial Position

for Self-supported Crown Corporations and Agencies!
as at March 31, 2020
In Millions
Natural Resources  Protection of
and Economic Persons and General 2020 2019
Development? Property’ Government* Sub-Total Sub-Total

Assets $ $ $ $ $
Cash and cash equivalents.........ccceevueeerenieirenieeneneieeneeenenns 204 53 48 305 357
Accounts 16CIVADIE....c..ivviiriiiierreer s 1,209 2,249 54 3,512 3,259
JOIVEIIEOTIES v vveeeeuvvie ettt e et erreeeens 193 195 388 385
Other INVEStMENTS ...vviievviieeriieiee ettt 1,025 18,308 19,333 17,797
Tangible capital assets.......ccvevverrerierrerrieierieieierieriesreereereeseesenes 31,431 470 711 32,612 30,204
OhET ASSELS. . veevveerreereierierreereereerreerseereeereeseeseerseessenseesseesesreeens 5,824 471 42 6,343 5,702
Total Assets 39,886 21,557 1,050 62,493 57,704
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.......c.cccerverrerrerreeerienns 5,672 19,038 473 25,183 21,949
Deferred reVENUE.....viiveviicerieeeee ettt 2,965 3,037 28 6,030 5,970
Due to Province of British Columbia........ccceevveerveerveereerreerieeneens 71 169 240 427
Debt due to Province of British Columbia.........cocvvevvvvevniiiinennnns 23,988 180 24,168 22,783
Other debtucviiiiiiiiriicriccricreet ettt ere e ere e e 1,425 43 232 1,700 1,470

34,121 22,118 1,082 57,321 52,599
Equity
Investment by Province of British Columbia.........cccovevereruerenene 46 46 46
Other comprehensive iNCOME.........coverieierierierierrenrenreereereeeenens (44) (165) (7 (216) 38
Unremitted earnings—end of Year........ocevvevverierierienereneeeerienens 5,763 (396) (25) 5,342 5,021

5,765 (561) (32) 5,172 5,105

Total Liabilities and Equity, 39,886 21,557 1,050 62,493 57,704
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Supplementary Statement to the Summary Financial Statements

Statement of Financial Position

for Self-supported Crown Corporations and Agencies
as at March 31, 2020—Continued

1

In Millions
Protection of
Persons and
Education Natural Resources ~ Transportation Property 2020 2019
subsidiaries® subsidiaries® subsidiaries’ subsidiaries® Grand Total Grand Total

Assets $ $ $ $ $ $
Cash and cash equivalents.........ccccccceiiviniiiiinnnnciiiiicns 72 33 119 1 530 546
Accounts 1eceivable..... ..ot 91 512 3 4,118 3,416
INVENLOTIES vt 60 448 451
Other INVESIMENTS.....cuvuvvieieieieieieieiiaiiiieieeeeeeieiece e 25 214 62 19,634 18,079
Tangible capital assets.. 571 885 251 1 34,320 31,111
Other assets 11 259 2 6,615 5,900
Total Assets 830 1,689 589 64 65,665 59,503
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.......c.cccerverrerrerreeerienns 67 19 346 26 25,641 22,337
Deferred rEVENUE . ..cvvieveeveeereereeerreere vt et ereeereeereereerreereeens 23 1 27 12 6,093 6,029
Due to Province of British Columbia........ccceevveerveerveereerreerieeneens 76 316 493
Debt due to Province of British Columbia.........cocvvevvvvevniiiinennnns 36 24,204 22,854
Other debtucviiiiiiiiriicriccricreet ettt ere e ere e e 506 688 1 1 2,896 2,058

708 708 374 39 59,150 53,771
Equity
Investment by Province of British Columbia 72 941 107 1,166 421
Other comprehensive iNCOME. ......c.evverrererieriererieiererieierenieneerene (7) (1) (224) 31
Unremitted earnings—end of Year........ocevvevverierierienereneeeerienens 50 40 115 26 5,573 5,280

122 981 215 25 6,515 5,732
Total Liabilities and Equity. 830 1,689 589 64 65,665 59,503

1Self-supported Crown corporations and agencies report under International Financial Reporting Standards. These statements include related party transactions between self-supported Crown corporations and with
taxpayer—supported entities. No elimination entries are recorded for these transactions. They are in the normal course of operations and are recorded at the exchange amount. The normal course of operations includes trade, financial
and legal services, shared administration, business relationships, collaboration on projects, carbon offsets, and payment of cash dividends. Significant balances are disclosed in the notes to these financial statements.

British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority and Columbia Power Corporation.

SInsurance Corporation of British Columbia.

4British Columbia Liquor Distribution Branch and British Columbia Lottery Corporation.

5Self-supported subsidiaries, including Great Northern Way Campus Trust, Heritage Realty Properties Ltd., SFU Community Trust, UBC Properties Trust, and Vancouver Island Technology Park Trust, of post—secondary
institutions.

%Columbia Basin Trust joint ventures with Columbia Power Corporation (Brilliant Power Corporation, Brilliant Expansion Power Corporation, Arrow Lakes Power Corporation, and Waneta Expansion Power Corporation).
Columbia Power Corporation's equity investment is included as an integral component of Columbia Power Corporation.

"British Columbia Rail Company, a subsidiary of BC Transportation Financing Authority.

8Real Estate Errors and Omissions Insurance Corporation, a subsidiary of Real Estate Council of British Columbia.
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Supplementary Statement to the Summary Financial Statements
Summary of Results of Operations and Statement

of Equity for Self-supported Crown Corporations and Agencies
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

1

In Millions
Natural Resources Protection of
and Economic Persons and General 2020 2019
Development? Property’>  Government*  Sub—Total Sub-Total
$ $ $ $ $

REVEIIUE. ... evveviteeietiteietieietettetesteteetest et besteseebesseseebesseseesessesenses 6,348 7,492 6,385 20,225 19,355
EXPEIISE. v evveviveeieiiienietietetetetete ettt bessesebesaesesbesnesessessesenes 5,590 7,868 3,941 17,399 17,422
Net earnings of self-supported Crown corporations and agencies 758 (376) 2,444 2,826 1,933
DiAVIAENS.evvevrverreriereieriereieriereieeeteteseeseteseeseseseesesseseesesseseses (61) (2,197) (2,258) (2,382)
Adjustments to dividends........ceeververererieieieieieneneseeeeeene (247) (247) (256)
Transfers (to) from deferred revenue........ccoeevveeveeienrieneenrennnens 0 0
Increase (decrease) in unremitted earnings in self-supported

Crown corporations and agencies.........eceeveververrerrerenereeeenees 697 (376) 0 321 (705)
Unremitted earnings—beginning of year........ccceeevererevereennene 5,066 (20) (25) 5,021 5,726
Adjustments to unremitted €arnings.......coceeeververeererrererrerreernene 0 0
Unremitted earnings—end of Year.......ccecvevveierverieneneneeeneenens 5,763 (396) (25) 5,342 5,021
Accumulated other comprehensive income—beginning of year. 47 125 (40) 38 (228)
Adjustments to accumulated other comprehensive income....... 0 0
Other comprehensive iNCOME......cc.evvirrerieieieierienenienieereeeennens 3 (290) 33 (254) 266
Accumulated other comprehensive income—end of year.......... (44) (165) (7 (216) 38
Investment by Province of British Columbia........ccccoeverrerinnnene 46 46 46

Equity in self-supported Crown corporations and agencies
for the year. 5,765 (561) (32) 5,172 5,105
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Supplementary Statement to the Summary Financial Statements
Summary of Results of Operations and Statement
of Equity for Self-supported Crown Corporations and Agencies
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020—Continued

1

In Millions
Protection of
Persons and
Education Natural Resources  Transportation Property 2020 2019
subsidiaries’ subsidiaries® subsidiaries’ subsidiaries®  Grand Total Grand Total
$ $ $ $ $ $

Revenue. 73 133 29 13 20,473 19,523
EXPEIISE. v evveviveeieiiienietietetetetete ettt bessesebesaesesbesnesessessesenes 66 64 16 10 17,555 17,518
Net earnings of self-supported Crown corporations and agencies 7 69 13 3 2,918 2,005
DiAVIAENS.evvevrverreriereieriereieriereieeeteteseeseteseeseseseesesseseesesseseses (14) (57 (2,329) (2,414)
Adjustments to dividends........ceeververererieieieieieneneseeeeeene (247) (256)
Transfers (to) from deferred revenue........cceeeveeervenienenenenennnn. 49) (49) (11)
Increase (decrease) in unremitted earnings in self-supported

Crown corporations and agencies.........eceeveververrerrerenereeeenees (56) 12 13 3 293 (676)
Unremitted earnings—beginning of year. 91 28 102 23 5,265 5,954
Adjustments to unremitted €arnings.......coceeeververeererrererrerreernene 15 15 2
Unremitted earnings—end of year.......coccoveevenveenenecnenccnnenn 50 40 115 26 5,573 5,280
Accumulated other comprehensive income—beginning of year. 8) 1 31 (235)
Adjustments to accumulated other comprehensive income.......
Other comprehensive iNCOME......cc.evvirrerieieieierienenienieereeeennens 1 (2) (255) 266
Accumulated other comprehensive income—end of year.......... 0 0 (7 (D (224) 31
Investment by Province of British Columbia........ccccoeverrerinnnene 72 941 107 1,166 421
Equity in self-supported Crown corporations and agencies

for the year. 122 981 215 25 6,515 5,732

1Self-supported Crown corporations and agencies report under International Financial Reporting Standards. These statements include related party transactions between self-supported Crown corporations and with
taxpayer—supported entities. No elimination entries are recorded for these transactions. They are in the normal course of operations and are recorded at the exchange amount. The normal course of operations includes
trade, financial and legal services, shared administration, business relationships, collaboration on projects, carbon offsets, and payment of cash dividends. Significant balances are disclosed in the notes to these financial
statements.

British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority and Columbia Power Corporation.

SInsurance Corporation of British Columbia.

4British Columbia Liquor Distribution Branch and British Columbia Lottery Corporation.

5Self-supported subsidiaries, including Great Northern Way Campus Trust, Heritage Realty Properties Ltd., SFU Community Trust, UBC Properties Trust, and Vancouver Island Technology Park Trust, of
post—secondary institutions.

%Columbia Basin Trust joint ventures with Columbia Power Corporation (Brilliant Power Corporation, Brilliant Expansion Power Corporation, Arrow Lakes Power Corporation, and Waneta Expansion Power
Corporation). Columbia Power Corporation's equity investment is included as an integral component of Columbia Power Corporation.

"British Columbia Rail Company, a subsidiary of BC Transportation Financing Authority.

8Real Estate Errors and Omissions Insurance Corporation, a subsidiary of Real Estate Council of British Columbia.
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Supplementary Statement to the Summary Financial Statements

Consolidated Statement of Tangible Capital Assets!

for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

100

In Millions
Highway Transport — Computer
Land and Land Infrastruc— ation Hardware/ 2020 2019
Improvements Building ture Equipment Software Other? Total Total
Historical Cost? $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
OPening CoStu..everrererieierieieienienienensesieereseeeenes 5,560 37,907 23,798 4,046 4,479 6,713 82,503 78,694
AddItIONS c.veeeveeereeieeieeieee et 326 2,256 823 168 607 592 4,772 4,452
Disposals and valuation adjustments.............co.c..... (21 (123) (64) (42) (144) (297) (691) (643)
5,865 40,040 24,557 4,172 4,942 7,008 86,584 82,503
Accumulated Amortization
Opening balance.........coceeveierienienenieneninenieienen (315) (14,584) (10,750) (1,507) (2,849) (4,668) (34,673) (32,857)
AmOrtization EXPENSE . ...cveerveerverrvereereereereenrensnens (25) (1,003) (545) 99) (324) (472) (2,468) (2,367)
Effect of disposals and valuation adjustments......... 6 97 13 38 135 293 582 551
(334) (15,490) (11,282) (1,568) (3,038) (4,847 (36,559) (34,673)
Net book value for the year ended
March 31, 2020 5,531 24,550 13,275 2,604 1,904 2,161 50,025
Net book value for the year ended
March 31, 2019 5,245 23,323 13,048 2,539 1,630 2,045 47,830

IThis statement includes assets that are held on capital leases at March 31, 2020 at a gross value of $383 million less accumulated amortization of $(165) million for a net book value totalling $218 million (2019: gross value of $385
million less accumulated amortization of $(157) million for a net book value of $228 million) comprised of: heavy equipment gross $2 million less accumulated amortization $(2) million for a net book value of Nil (2019: gross $2 million
less accumulated amortization $(2) million for a net book value of Nil); computer hardware/software gross $105 million less accumulated amortization $(79) million for a net book value of $26 million (2019: gross $104 million less
accumulated amortization $(79) million for a net book value of $25 million); buildings gross $251 million less accumulated amortization $(60) million for a net book value of $191 million (2019: gross $251 million less accumulated
amortization $(53) million for a net book value $198 million); and other assets gross $26 million less accumulated amortization $(24) million for a net book value of $2 million (2019: gross $25 million less accumulated amortization $(23)

million for a net book value of $2 million).

Historical cost includes work—in—progress at March 31, 2020 totalling $4,584 million (2019: $3,678 million) comprised of: buildings $2,490 million (2019: $1,969 million); land improvements $63 million (2019: $49 million);
highway infrastructure $785 million (2019: $726 million); transportation equipment $251 million (2019: $151 million); computer hardware/software $888 million (2019: $698 million); and specialized equipment $107 million (2019: $85
million). Work—in—progress is not amortized. Work—in—progress includes capitalized interest expense at March 31, 2020 totalling $12 million (2019: $21 million).

3"Other" at net book value includes office furniture and equipment $874 million (2019: $743 million), vehicles $98 million (2019: $98 million), machinery $1,080 million (2019: $1,020 million) and miscellaneous $110 million

(2019: $185 million).
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Consolidated Statement of Guaranteed Debt
as at March 31, 2020

Guaranteed debt represents the debt of organizations that has been explicitly guaranteed or indemnified by the
government under the authority of a statute as to net principal or redemption provisions. These organizations may
include municipalities and other governments, private enterprises and individuals, minority interests of provincial Crown
corporations and agencies, and SUCH! sector entities.

In Millions
2020 2019
Maximum Maximum
Guarantee Net Guarantee Net
Authorized OQutstanding  Authorized Outstanding
Taxpayer—supported Guaranteed Debt $ $ $ $
General government:

Homeowner Protection Act loan guarantees’............eoveveveeeeerererererererenenns 375 375 1
Subtotal, general gOVErNMENT.....co.coveuevveieirinieiniieineiccnereceeneeeenenne 375 0 375 1
Natural resources and economic development:

Financial Administration Act:

Feeder's Association Loan GUarantee.........coeeeeeeeveierienienenrenieseenens 13 5 13 4
Subtotal, natural resources and economic development.........ccccvveeveruinnens 13 5 13
Total taxpayer—supported guaranteed debt......coecerereeencrinencrncnencnnenn 388 5 388 5
Self-supported Guaranteed Debt

Hydro and Power Authority Act bonds and debentures’...........cccoevvvevnee 10 10 10 10
Total self-supported guaranteed debt.......coeccvverueerernrcncrnencnncnecnnenn 10 10 10 10
Grand total, all guaranteed debt.......cccovevieeniniecninininincncncccenn 398 15 398 15

Provision for probable payOout........cecveverierierererieieieieieieniesieeeseennens (1) (1)
Net total, all guaranteed debt.....ccceerrrrrrrreerererrrearerreranannnnn 398 14 398 14

1School districts, universities, colleges and health authorities/hospital societies.

2Homeowner Protection Act loan guarantees include indemnities provided to Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation for any claims made on reconstruction loans
made to homeowners for repairs to homes with premature building envelope failure.

’The government has unconditionally guaranteed the payment of principal and interest for $10 million (2019: $10 million) of debentures issued to the Canada
Pension Plan Investment Fund that matures on August 9, 2024 with a coupon rate of 5.54%.
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Supplementary Information

(Unaudited)

The following unaudited supplementary information is intended to provide additional information to financial
statement readers and includes:
a) the impacts of the Crown corporations and the school districts, universities, colleges, institutes and health
organizations (SUCH) sector on the province's annual surplus (deficit); and
b) the Consolidated Staff Utilization.

The purpose of this information is to report organizational impacts on the Summary Financial Statements.

—

BRITISH
COLUMBIA
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Adjusted Net Income of Crown Corporations, Agencies and the SUCH Sector!

for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

(Unaudited)
In Millions
Adjusted
Revenue Expense Net Income  Adjustments  Dividends ~ Net Income?
Taxpayer—supported (Government Organizations) $ $ $ $ $ $
BC Family Maintenance Agency Ltd.....c..cccoeveereniecnenerncnernenccnenecnnenn 8 (8)
BC Financial Services AUthOTity......coeeieieienienienieniinieeeiieteieieiesieee e 22 (12) 10 8) 2
BC Games SOCIELY...veevvervteriieniienieeieeitenitenitenieeie et sitesiee st esteesrestnesbresbeenseennes 3 3)
BC Immigrant Investment Fund Led......cccoevieienieniininininieieieieieneesieeenen 1 (1)
BC Infrastructure Benefits INC....cceoeverieieieiiieieniesiecesiteteeeesee e 9 9)
BONET ..ottt vt st et sesbe s sessesaesessesaesessessesessessasessessesenes 22 (21) 1 3 4
B.C. Pavilion CorpOration.......c.ecveveveeererveeererseieresserseressersesessesseressessesesessesenes 126 (133) (7) (22) (29)
BC Transportation Financing AUthority........ecveverererenenieieieienenienenieeeeneen 689 (1,383) (694) (125) (819)
British Columbia Assessment AUthOrity’........ccevvvevereirieiiriereieiereieiereneeereeens 103 (102) 1 1
British Columbia Housing Management Commission..........ccvevverververierrerenennens 1,296 (1,296) 6 6
British Columbia Public School Employers' Association............ecererverervenreennn 8 8)
British Columbia Securities COMMISSION...vevveververierreriirreniieteieierienienrenieereenees 64 (55) 9 9
British Columbia Transit........ceceverererieieieieienienenieere ettt eseetesresiesre e ereenees 344 (344) 3 3
Canadian Blood ServiCes......coueeverereririeieienieienienienieereeiteteseesessestessessesseesees 180 (186) (6) 6
Columbia Basin TTUSE....eveveverveiereieiereierieresieiereseseesessesesessessesessesesessessesenes 17 (96) (79) 57 (22)
Community Living British Columbia........c.coccoveererieenenernenenenecnerrecnnenn 1,117 (1,117) 3 3
Community Social Services Employers' Association of British Columbia.......... 3 (3) 1 1
Creston Valley Wildlife Management Authority Trust Fund.......cccocevenennnnen. 1 (1)
Crown Corporations Employers' AssOCIation.......cceeverveeerieieierieneneneneeeenee
Destination BC CoOrp. .c..vereererierierienienitenieeieeteeitenitenieeieetesieesieenieeniessessnens 53 (53)
First Peoples' Heritage, Language and Culture Council.........ccevveveririnenennns 21 (21)
Forest Enhancement Society of BC......coccueiivierienenininiinieieieieniesienieee e 62 (61) 1 (58) (67
Forestry Innovation Investment Led.......cceovevieriinininiininiiieieieiencnieeeseeene 24 (24)
Health Employers Association of British Columbia.......cccccceverveerenccninccnnenne 24 (24) 4 4
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Adjusted Net Income of Crown Corporations, Agencies and the SUCH Sector!
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020—Continued

(Unaudited)
In Millions
Adjusted

Revenue Expense Net Income  Adjustments Dividends  Net Income?

Taxpayer—supported (Government Organizations) $ $ $ $ $ $
—Continued

Industry Training AUthOTIEY . ..coeeeririeieieteieeerece ettt eieens 111 (111) (2) (2)
INNOVALE BC .ottt 8 8) 1 1
Knowledge Network Corporation.......co.ceveeeerveeeenieenenieenenerenennecnnennecnnene 14 (12) 2
Legal Services SOCIELY....eveierreriirierieriierieiieteietestesieesesttereeseessessensessessessessesseens 106 (109) (3) 3)
Nechako—Kitamaat Development Fund Society.......cccoevveerenernenccncnecnnenn 1 (1)
Oil and Gas COMMUSSION.....veververiererieiereteriererserieressesesessesesessessesessessesesessesenes 90 (113) (23) (23)
Organized Crime Agency of British Columbia Society........ccvervevvererereneneenns 21 (20) 1 1
Partnerships British Columbia INC.....ccocveieiinierieniinininieieieieeeeseee e 11 (10) 1 1
Post—Secondary Employers' AssOCIation.......coveevevervevererverereneneeneeerenrereenenne 2 (2)
Provincial Rental Housing Corporation........c..coueeveeeenreeeeneeereneeeenreeeennes 115 92) 23 132 155
Real Estate Council of British Columbia.......ccccceverererininiiieienienenieneeeeinns 15 (15)
Real Estate Foundation of British Columbia.........ccoeeerieinieienienienenienenieninns 8 8)
The British Columbia Council for International Education........c.cceeeveervenennne. 3 (3)
The Royal British Columbia Museum Corporation...........coecceveeereruecrrernercnnenne 24 (24 1 1
Taxpayer—supported Crown corporations and agencies 4,726 (5,489) (763) (52) 57 (758)
SUCH Sector
SCROOL DISIICES. et vevevvevreventerrererterierestereeresteseesessessesesseseesessessesessessesersessesessessesenes 7,088 (6,995) 93 352 445
UUIVETSIEIES 1t evvevrevenrereerentereerestereesestestesesseseesessessesessessesensessesensessesersessesessessesenes 5,528 (5,252) 2176 34 14 324
Colleges and INSTIEULES. ...c.veveierteriirienieriierteiieteiesientesteereeteestestessessensessesseeseesees 1,501 (1,465) 36 46 82
Health AUtROTItIES. .vevveveveriereieriereieieretertereiesieresseseesessesesesessesessessesessessesenes 16,897 (16,885) 12 297 309
HOSPItal SOCIEEIES. . evvevvevenrevrerenieriererieriereierieretesteressereeseseseesessessesessessesessessesenes 1,146 (1,143) 3 6 9
SUGCH SECLOT......eveveererirenrerieretereesesereesesteseesessesaesessesessessesessessesessessesessessesesses 32,160 (31,740) 420 735 14 1,169

Net impact of taxpayer—supported Crown corporations, agencies and
SUGCH SECLOT......eveveurerirenrereeretereesetereesesteseesessesaesessesessesseseesessesessessesessessesenses 36,886 (37,229) (343) 683 71 411
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Adjusted Net Income of Crown Corporations, Agencies and the SUCH Sector!
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020—Continued
(Unaudited)

In Millions
Adjusted
Revenue Expense Net Income  Adjustments Dividends Net Income?
Self-supported (Government Enterprises) $ $ $ $ $ $
British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority.. 6,269 (5,565) 704 704
3,854 (2,747) 1,107 (1,107)
2,531 (1,194) 1,337 (1,337)
79 (25) 54 (61) (7)
7,492 (7,868) (376) (376)
SUD—EOAL 1ot vevvieterteri ettt ettt ettt re vt eb et et e et e ereereersesbersesb et e ereereereereereas 20,225 (17,399) 2,826 0 (2,505) 321
British Columbia Railway Company®.........ccccceeiiririrrrieieieieeieeiiineeeeenne 29 (16) 13 13
Columbia Basin Trust jOINt VENTULES .......c.cveveviveririerereieiereresesseeesnnesesesesesesens 133 (64) 69 (57 12
Real Estate Errors and Omissions Insurance Corporation®.............ceevevevevrerenens 13 (10) 3 3
Great Northern Way Campus TTUSE ...oveveveieieriieiereieiereeeieresesereseesesesnesesesens 9 (6) 3 (1) 2
Heritage Realty Properties Ltd® (8)
SEFU Community TIUSE..eeevereerierieeienientenieeieeiestesitesieenieeteesessresseenseensesnnes 1 1 (10) 9)
UBC Properties Investments Ltd.......cccocveveienienienieninininieieieienieniesesieeveeneen (6) (6) (6)
Vancouver Island Technology Park Trust.........cccovevevivieirinieecinieiiieeieiereeens 6 (5) 1 (2) (1)
Miscellaneous 55 (47 8 (1) 7
SUD—EOAL vttt vttt ettt ettt ettt re et b et et e et e ereereereesb st e b et et e ereereereereas 248 (156) 92 0 (71) 21
Net impact of self-supported Crown corporations and agencies......ceeeseesenss 20,473 (17,555) 2,918 0 (2,576) 342

IThis schedule does not include elimination entries between entities.

2Adjusted Net Income includes the effect of contributions paid to the Consolidated Revenue Fund to indicate the impacts that the Crown corporations and agencies and the SUCH sector have made on the Consolidated Revenue
Fund operating result. The Adjusted Net Income of Crown corporations and agencies and the SUCH sector combined with the Consolidated Revenue Fund operating result, after elimination entries between entities, make up the
Summary Financial Statements surplus (deficit).

’The revenues and expenses reported for the British Columbia Assessment Authority include a stub period reversal of January—March 2019 and an inclusion of the stub period of January—March 2020.

4Subsidiary of BC Transportation Financing Authority.

5Columbia Basin Trust joint ventures with Columbia Power Corporation (Brilliant Power Corporation, Brilliant Expansion Power Corporation, Arrow Lakes Power Corporation, and Waneta Expansion Power Corporation).

Subsidiary of Real Estate Council of British Columbia.

"Subsidiary owned 25% each by Emily Carr University of Art & Design, British Columbia Institute of Technology, The University of British Columbia, and Simon Fraser University.

8Subsidiaries of the University of Victoria.
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Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents........c.ccocoverveieeenenne.
Temporary inVestments.........ecvveeverereereeererennen
Accounts receivable......coerveieirinineniiieeeee
Inventories for resale......coceeveveerininenierieeenenes
Due from Crown corporations, agencies and trust funds
Due from other governments..........c.ceeveveveevennen
Due from self-supported Crown corporations and agencies
Equity in self-supported Crown corporations and agencies
Loans, advances and mortgages receivable.
Other iNVeStMEntS.....o.evveveeeiererrerieniereeereerenes
Sinking fund investments........c.ceevvererveeeeenennen

Financial assets before accounting adjustments

Policy accounting adjustments

Financial assets
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(Unaudited)
In Millions
Health
Authorities &
Hospital Colleges and School 2020 2019
Societies? Universities Institutes Districts Total Total
$ $ $ $ $ $

........................................................... 1,623 672 422 1,743 4,460 4,109
........................................................... 3 47 13 36 99 91
........................................................... 369 224 30 56 679 607
........................................................... 26 16 8 50 45
............................................... 275 32 26 11 344 560
........................................................... 34 15 5 57 59
.......................................... 73 2 75 66
.......................................... 103 14 2 119 162
.................................................................... 118 110 228 163
........................................................... 1 2,405 152 19 2,577 2,767
........................................................... 48 12 60 56
2,449 3,745 684 1,870 8,748 8,685
........................................................... 49) (423) 11 37 (424) (521)
2,400 3,322 695 1,907 8,324 8,164
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SUCH ! Statement of Financial Position
as at March 31, 2020—Continued

(Unaudited)
In Millions
Health
Authorities &
Hospital Colleges and School 2020 2019
Societies? Universities Institutes Districts Total Total
Liabilities $ $ $ $ $ $
Accounts payable and accrued Habilities........oveerverierieierieinirinieieieieeseeese e 1,208 543 182 538 2,471 2,129
Employee future Benefits......cvevevirreriirieieieieieeierieieieiiestete ettt ettt eenene 1,256 298 93 226 1,873 1,716
Due t0 Other GOVETIMENTS....c.veveurrieeirreierieritnierinietenerereeteeentereneeresestesesseressesesessesessesenns 49 6 5 60 53
Due to Crown corporations, agencies and trust funds........co.ccceveveevrererecnecrnnecnnenenn 37 4 7 48 62
Deferred TEVEIIUE. . evvevvieriereeriertieteeteereeteeseetesseestesseessesseeseesseessessesssessesssessesseessesseessens 7,269 6,329 1,386 6,679 21,663 20,794
Taxpayer—supported debtu.....cereirieeriieiniiiniiincrccceceneese et sevesaenene 1,803 709 110 18 2,640 2,643
Liabilities before accounting adjustments 11,622 7,889 1,783 7,461 28,755 27,397
Policy accounting adjustmEnts........eoveeveiereeriererierienieieiesieteetestesteteteseesesseesessessenseseene (4,984) (2,761) (1,016) (6,110) (14,871) (14,120)
Liabilities 6,638 5,128 767 1,351 13,884 13,277
Nt LHADIIEIES 1ot vevveviererirererrere ettt ettt ettt ere st ebeseesaeseeseesebessessessereeseeseesessersesnas (4,238) (1,806) (72) 556 (5,560) (5,113)
Non—financial Assets
Tangible CAPItal ASSELS....vevererrerirririinterieieiiettetertestetetereeteete et sbestesteseeseeseesesbessenseneeneas 8,761 7,129 1,597 8,591 26,078 24,729
RESTTICEEA ASSEES euvervrerrierrerrerrierteereessenseesienseessesseestessesssesseessessesssessesssessesssessesseessessesssens 4 1,880 43 2 1,929 1,849
Prepaid PrOZIAII COSES c.vevemrerirerertrieriniereiesietniertrterenerereeseressereneerestesenessesesseseneosesesseneans 295 115 10 13 433 337
ORET @SSELS. e evvierrieerriiitieette et e et et e ereeeteeerteeeteeereeetteereeeeseeenseeeseeenseeesseeseeesseesseenreens 87 3 2 3 95 35
Non-financial assets before accounting adjustments 9,147 9,127 1,652 8,609 28,535 26,950
Policy accounting adjustmEnts........eoveeveiereeriererierienieieiesieteetestesteteteseesesseesessessenseseene (148) 103 (7 “4) (56) (79)
Non—financial assets 8,999 9,230 1,645 8,605 28,479 26,871
Accumulated surplus (deficit) 4,761 7,424 1,573 9,161 22,919 21,758

1School districts, universities, colleges, institutes, and health organizations.
“These numbers include inter—entity eliminations between Health Authorities and Hospital Societies.
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SUCH ! Statement of Operations
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

Revenue

Contributions from the federal government
Fees and licenses
Contributions from the provincial government/Crown corporations and agencies.......
MISCEILANEOUS. 1. v evveevrerrieriereerieteeteeteeteesteeseestesseestesseesseseeseeseessessesssessesssessesseesenseessens
INVESTMENT INCOME. c.vtieitieireeiieetieiee st eetee et eiteereeetteebeessaeseseesseeessaesssessseesssesssaesssenns

Total revenue

Expense

Salaries and DENefits.....c.civiiiiiiiiiriiceeeeeee ettt
GOVEITIMENIE tEANSTETS. .evvveevreerieerreeireeerreeeteeerteeeseeereeeseeesreeeseeenseeeseeeseeesseesseesseesseenseens
OPETALING COSS.ceevverveemrenreererreetenteeterteetestessressesseessessaessesseessessaessesseessesseessessesssessessens
OIS e tvteieeriie ettt ettt ettt eettr e e et b e et e e rt e e s erabe e e tbe e e erbaeeerabeeetaeeeerbeeerraeeenrreeas
ANIOTEIZATION 111t e etvveeeettreeeerreeeeteeeeesteeeesseeeesseeeeessaesesssesensseeseesssesesssesssssesesseesesseesessees
ORIttt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt eetteerreeraeenreens

Total operating expense

Surplus (deficit) for the year before accounting adjustments.
Policy accounting adjustments........coveeveierieriererrerienieieiesiereeiestesteeeteseesessessessessesseneene

Surplus (deficit) for the year,

ISchool districts, universities, colleges, institutes, and health organizations.
“These numbers include inter—entity eliminations between Health Authorities and Hospital Societies.
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(Unaudited)
In Millions
Health
Authorities &
Hospital Colleges and School 2020 2019
Societies? Universities Institutes Districts Total Total

$ $ $ $ $ $
31 507 22 17 5117 579
475 1,880 571 258 3,184 2,991
15,929 1,955 769 6,412 25,065 23,445
602 1,029 123 366 2,120 2,007
16 162 18 35 231 223
17,053 5,533 1,503 7,088 31,177 29,245
9,139 3,335 1,005 5,716 19,195 17,873
294 13 307 276
7,090 1,035 295 937 9,357 8,862
122 38 4 1 165 159
596 415 104 334 1,449 1,379
91 135 44 7 277 286
17,038 5,252 1,465 6,995 30,750 28,835
15 281 38 93 427 410
303 34 46 352 735 474
318 315 84 445 1,162 884
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Summary Financial Statements
Consolidated Staff Utilization
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 20201
(Unaudited)

Variance
2019/20  2019/20
2019/20  2019/20  2018/19 Actual Vs
Budget Actual Actual  To Budget 2018/19
Consolidated Revenue Fund?.........ooevevvveveeieieiiieienne 31,350 31,774 30,891 424 883
Taxpayer—supported Crown corporations and agencies?...... 5,543 5,985 5,258 442 727
Total staff utilization 36,893 37,759 36,149 866 1,610

The table above provides a summary of full-time equivalent (FTE) employment.

IStaff utilization is the full-time equivalent of the number of persons employed in the fiscal year whose salaries are paid by taxpayer—supported entities within the
Summary Financial Statements. The figures do not include the SUCH entities or the self-supported Crown corporations and agencies.

2See the unaudited Consolidated Revenue Fund schedules at http://gov.be.ca/publicaccounts for details outside these financial statements.

3See Financial Statements of Government Organizations and Enterprises at http://gov.be.ca/financepublications for details outside these financial statements.


http://gov.bc.ca/publicaccounts
http://gov.bc.ca/financepublications
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Consolidated Revenue Fund
Extracts

(Unaudited)

The following unaudited Consolidated Revenue Fund Extracts are intended to provide additional information to
financial statement readers and includes details of the Consolidated Revenue Fund.

The purpose of this information is to reflect management accountability including appropriation control.

The accounting policies applied for this unaudited information are different in some cases from the generally
accepted accounting principles followed for the audited Summary Financial Statements. For example, in order to
reflect different management accountabilities, the Consolidated Revenue Fund nets recoveries against expenses, nets
sinking funds against debt and nets sinking fund earnings against interest expense.

—

BRITISH
COLUMBIA
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Consolidated Revenue Fund!

Statement of Financial Position
as at March 31, 2020

(Unaudited)
In Millions

2020 2019
Financial Assets $ $
Cash and cash eqUIVALENES.....c.coveveirieieiriiicirciccccte ettt ne 851 232
ACCOUNTS TECEIVADIE ..ottt ettt ettt ettt ettt et ere e re e teebeenveeseeerseeseenssenssenseensereennas 4,637 4,740
INVENLOTIES fOT TESALE ¢ vtvietietieiieiieiertesteete sttt ettt ettt ettt et s et e e besbe s bt e baeseesbesbenbenbensesbeesesss 45 43
Due from Other GOVETIIMENTS. ...coveuveiirieieiinieieiinieteieietetenteeteterteeeeres et aeseetesaeseesenseseesenseseesennes 841 1,182
Due from Crown corporations and agenCies. .......eveeruerrererrerrerinrereereniereerensereerensereerensereesessereerenses 240 430
Investments in Crown corporations and agenCies........cveeveerererrerrereriereerenereerennereerensereerenseeerennes 594 594
Loans, advances and mortgages reCeivable.........eveiereriririninieieieieecesie ettt 2,158 1,956
OthET TNIVESTIMEIIES. vvvevvenvereeteetrettestestertesteeteettereestestestensenbesseeseeseessessensensensessesseeseensessensensensensesseene 348 347
Loans for purchase of assets, recoverable from agencies.......coveverierierierierenereeieierierienienesseesenns 36,777 33,613

46,491 43,137
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued Habilities. ... ..e.coveveerreieinenieinenieinciecneecncecseee e 4,469 4,501
Employee future DENEIs. ...coveverreieirieieiriiieirietcercecrctet ettt ettt ne 688 644
DUE £0 OThET GOVETIIMENTS. ... cvvverveiieiiieiieiiieietenieiteiertetetenteet ettt ettt teseebesaeseesenseseesenseneenennes 375 489
Due to Crown corporations, agencies and trust funds.......coeeeeverierierieneneneneeieienierienienesreeseenes 2,597 3,157
DEfEITEA TEVEIIUE. ...cvveiitviietriiettiecreeette et ete et eerte e etreeerteeereeeeaseeerseeeaeseereeeerseereeesesenrseenreeerreeenrens 1,085 1,347
Employee pension Plans.........cceevveereieirieieinieteinicteenietetcsteteree et seaesesseeeresueseesesnenes 1 65
Taxpayer—supported deDt.....crueeririeiriinieineieineiercte ettt ne 42,865 39,350
Self—SUPPOTTEd dEDE. . cvvveieiieiirieieiirieictrcc ettt sne e 24,600 22,436

76,680 71,989
Net aSSELS (HADILEIES ). euveverveerirrierieieierterieeteeitetteit ettt et ste ettt et estesbebestesbesbeeseeseensensensensensesseane (30,189)  (28,852)
Non—financial Assets
Tangible CaPItal @SSELS.....vcvrerieeririeirieieerieieenete ettt ettt ettt sttt e se st e sesueseenesnenee 3,267 3,017
Prepaid PrOGrAM COSES...c.veverremreririerreiinietetintetetententetentestetestesteresteseesesaeseesesaeseesesseseesenseseesenseseesennes 419 405
ONET ASSEES.c.vveveerreerrerrersteereereeseasesssesseesseesseessesssesssasesssesssesssesssessesssesssesssesseessesssesssesssessssssensses 42 43

3,728 3,465

Accumulated operating result. (26,461) (25,387)

IThe Consolidated Revenue Fund includes the General Fund and the BC Prosperity Fund.
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Consolidated Revenue Fund!
Statement of Operations

for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020
(Unaudited)

In Millions
2020 2019
Estimates 2 Actual Actual
Revenue $ $ $
TAXKATIONL ¢ttt eveeveeereeereenre et e et e eteeeteete et e esteereeeseeseenseesseenseesseesseseenssenseerseesseeseenreenseenreas 32,970 32,501 31,970
Contributions from the federal gOVEIrNMENT.....cccevvieieierierierieniieeeieieieniesrenieereeieen 7,604 7,668 7,256
OthET TEVEIIUE...vveievviiviieetie ettt ettt ettt ereeeete e eeveeeteeereeeateeerraeenreserraeenraeerreeenns 2,346 2,495 2,610
DIEVIAEIIAS vttt ettt et ettt ettt rr e err e re e reenns 2,102 2,063 2,382
N ALUTA] TESOUTCES. c.vviivviierriierreeerieeerteeetteeereeeereeeereeeeteeeereeeseeeseeereserseeenssserreeersasereeenns 2,399 2,019 2,886
47,421 46,746 47,104
Expense
HEAItR vttt ettt ettt a e bt et ens 21,969 22,141 20,717
EdUCAION. vttt ettt ettt ettt oot erteeteeere e v e enseenseesseessennsenseenseereens 10,216 9,973 9,522
SOCIAL SEIVICES.c.vviievriierrieetriiette ettt eeree et e eere e ettt e eereeeeteeereeeresereeerreeerraeenreserraeenreserreeenns 5,636 5,758 5,197
Natural resources and economic development..........eveverieriererieneeierierienienenienreenee 2,514 2,783 3,197
Interest? 1,254 1,214 1,240
OReT ettt ettt ettt ettt r e erb ettt rsereenaeenre ettt 2,423 2,064 1,434
TTANSPOTTATION. c.evveurenteieteniieiteiteerenteteteieeie ettt estestesrestenesueeueeueeseeneesnennessenesuesuesnees 894 889 869
General GOVEINMENT . .ce.veuieterierieeteeteettettentetenteetesteeseestestestesensesseeseeseessensensensensessessens 1,697 1,197 1,243
Protection of persons and PrOPEITY.......coerveeerrerrererrerrererrenmerenremerenenseresesseressesseresnenee 1,458 1,801 1,738
48,061 417,820 45,157
Operating result for the year. (640) (1,074) 1,947
Accumulated operating result —beginning of year.......coccoveveeerererenernencrncnecnnenn (25,387)  (27,334)
Accumulated operating result —end of year. (26,461) (25,387)

IThe Consolidated Revenue Fund includes the General Fund and the BC Prosperity Fund.

“The estimated amount consists of the Main Estimates presented to the Legislative Assembly on February 19, 2019. It does not include other authorizations granted
in subsequent Supplementary Estimates or under statutory authority of $720 million (2019: $1,878 million)

SInterest expense does not include the following: interest of $1,315 million (2019: $1,246 million) on cost of borrowing for relending to government bodies; and
interest of $22 million (2019: $43 million) funded by sinking fund earnings. These amounts are not included because the interest expense and recovery are offsetting.
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General Fund
Statement of Financial Position
as at March 31, 2020

(Unaudited)
In Millions

2020 2019
Financial Assets $ $
Cash and cash eqUIVALENES. ....c..cveriiriiriiiirieieieeeee et 318 (289)
A CCOUNTES TECEIVADLE 1.vevevieveeeieteeeeeeeeeeeee ettt ettt ettt e et ereersensense s estesasereensones 4,637 4,740
INVENTOTIES fOT TESALE .evtetieuterieiitertietteiteit ettt ettt ettt ettt be st et et ebenbesbeebeesees 45 43
Due from Other GOVETNMENTS. ....coveuveveriereirieieiinieteieeteteerieteresteteresreaeresreseeresresnesesnenee 841 1,182
Due from Crown corporations and agenCies.......coeeveveererererrererenenuerenrenueresenseresrenseresnenee 240 430
Investments in Crown corporations and agencies.......co.eoveererreerrenverenrerueenennererrernecnnene 594 594
Loans, advances and mortgages receivable.......c.ovivirieieierienieneniniieeeteieienese e 2,158 1,956
OtheT INVESTIMETIIES. c.vevveevtevietientenietenteeteeteettestestentensesteesesseestestensensenseesesseessessensensensensessesses 348 347
Loans for purchase of assets, recoverable from agencies.........coeververereeierierienenenesennen 36,777 33,613

45,958 42,616
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued Habilities.......coverveererieerennenerirencinenccneneceeneecnenee 4,469 4,501
Employee future DENEMits ....ccoverieiriinieerinieineiecnciecncteenceeestcee e 688 644
DUE £0 OthEr GOVETIIMENTS. ... cvvverenieiintenreiirteietenteteteetetetesteteresreaeresreaenesuesaesesrensenesnenee 375 489
Due to Crown corporations, agencies and trust funds.........cceeevererireeienienienenenenennen 2,597 3,157
DEfEITed TEVEIIUE. ..veiivvvieerieetiecteeetre ettt ere et err e erteeerreeerreeeabeeereseesbeeereserseenresenreeennens 1,085 1,347
Employee pension Plans.......c.coeveererieerenieerenieenieteeneteeneteiesteeeieseeesne e saenesnenee 1 65
Taxpayer—supported debr ...ecovevrineirinieiriieinectretee et eene 42,865 39,350
Self—SUPPOTTEd dEDtu.cuvvriiieiiriiieiirieieireiceree ettt 24,600 22,436

76,680 71,989
Net asSets (HADILEIES)...evrerrerrererierienieriieiteiietetetent et ete ettt et ebebe st ebeebtesreseesbenbessesbessesns (30,722)  (29,373)
Non—financial Assets
Tangible Capital @SSELS....covevrerieiririeirienietrienteierie ettt ettt resaeseeresaeseereneens 3,267 3,017
Prepaid PrOgram COSES....cveerererirerieinrereirieietenientereereteresueterestetesesnenenesuessenessensesesnenee 419 405
ONET ASSELS . veuvrerrerrrierrerreerreerteeteestesseeeseesseasesssesssesssesseessesssesssesssessseseessesssesssenssessesssessses 42 43

3,728 3,465

Accumulated operating result (26,994) (25,908)
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General Fund
Statement of Operations

for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

(Unaudited)
In Millions
2020 2019
Estimates Actual Actual

Revenue $ $ $
TTAXATIONY cvveevveeveeereert et eaeeereeereeereereerveereeereeerseteereeeneeesesesseeseenssenssenseessenssenseenseenseerseereeneas 32,970 32,501 31,970
Contributions from the federal GOVEIrNMENTt.....c..eeveieierierierieniiritetieteierere e, 7,604 7,668 7,256
OhET TEVEIIUE. c.veccvveeetviicireeetteeette ettt ettt ettt er e e eateeerreeesreeerbesesbeeesresesbeeerrseerreeenresenres 2,333 2,483 2,599
DIVIAEINAS vvioveeteitieeeeeeeeeeeer ettt ettt ere et e ae e re et e et eeateereeneenneenreenes 2,102 2,063 2,382
N ALUTAL TESOUTCES ..vveievreierrieerreeerreeerreeerreeerreeereeerreeerreeesreeerseeesseeerresesseeerresesrseesrseerseeenresenres 2,399 2,019 2,886

47,408 46,734 47,093
Expense
HEALR vttt ettt ettt ettt rr e err et reenreens 21,969 22,141 20,717
EUCAION 1.vviviitiereete ettt ettt ettt eae et eaveeateerteerseseenssenseerseesseneenneens 10,216 9,973 9,522
SOCIAL SEIVICES cuvviiivriierreietrieetteeetreeere e ettt e etreeereeerreeerreeerreeerseeesseeesresesbeeerreeesrseesrseerreeenresenres 5,636 5,758 5,197
Natural resources and economic development ..........ccvevververeriirenieieieienienienesieeereeennen, 2,514 2,783 3,197
I EETES utttietieee ettt ettt e ettt e ettt e e et e e e ebbeeeeearaeeeetraeeseabaeeeerbaeeetaeeeeerbbeeeenrbeeeearteeeenrraeeennns 1,254 1,214 1,240
OReT ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt erbeerbeereereenreens 2,423 2,064 1,434
TTANSPOTTATION +.evverviruierienrenieieiinieniieiteatetetenteetesttereenteatestestesnesteeueeseentennessenesuesuesseonnennen 894 889 869
GENETal OVEITIMENE c.evveuveteteetietiettettetetententesteeseestestestentensesteesesstessessensensensessessesseeseenson: 1,697 1,197 1,243
Protection of persons and PrOPETLY.....c.ceereerererreeererrereeremereereniereerenserterenseseesessereesesseneenen: 1,458 1,801 1,738

48,061 417,820 45,157
Operating result for the year (653) (1,086) 1,936
Accumulated operating result—beginning of YEar........coceccovveerrrererinieerreierineieineeenins (25,908)  (27,844)

Accumulated operating result—end of year (26,994) (25,908)
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BC Prosperity Fund

Statement of Financial Position
as at March 31, 2020
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(Unaudited)
In Millions
2020 2019

Financial Assets $ $
Cash and cash equIvalents........coccererieerinienenerce e 533 521

533 521
Accumulated operating resUlt...eeeecceeeeessesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssons 533 521

BC Prosperity Fund
Statement of Operations
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020
(Unaudited)
In Millions
2020 2019
Estimates Actual Actual

Revenue $ $ $
ONET TEVEIIUE. . vevtevtentenieteteete ettt ettt ettt st e bt bttt e st et e be st e ebeebtestestenbenbensesbessesseaneensons 13 12 11

13 12 11
Operating result for the year 13 12 11
Accumulated operating result—beginning of YEar........ccovevveereriereneniecnenrecnenecneneenene, 521 510
Accumulated operating result—end of year 533 521
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Consolidated Revenue Fund

Statement of Cash Flow
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

(Unaudited)

Operating Transactions

Non—cash items included in surplus (deficit):

Amortization of tangible capital assets........cccevvereeieieriereneneneniennne
Amortization of public debt deferred revenue and deferred charges...
Concessionary loan adjustments (decrease) increase...........coeeverveeunene
(Gain) or loss on sale of tangible capital assets........ccererverererereennne
Valuation adjuStments.......eeeeveerieieierienienienrenieeeereeteiesiensessessesseeseens
Accounts receivable decrease (INCTease)......coceeereevveierierienieneneneenennns
Due from other governments decrease.........oceeveeeerierverierienieneneneneeneen
Due from self-supported Crown corporations and agencies decrease....
Accounts payable (decrease) iNCIease.......coceveverreervereerienierienieneneereenns
Employee future benefits increase (decrease)........ceeveververierienrerienennenn
Due to other governments (decrease) .......ocoeveveeveieierierieneneneneneenee
Due to Crown corporations, agencies and funds (decrease) increase.....
Employee pension plan (decrease).......coceeerervereriereeienienienieneneneneenns
Items applicable to future operations (decrease).......oceverververerrerereenen

Cash (used for) derived from Operations.........coceecvevveeerverierrenerrerenneenns

Capital Transactions

Tangible capital assets dispositions (aCQUISIEIONS)......vevverververrerierrerrennne

Cash (used for) capital.....ccccovevieieierieienieniereeeereeeeee e

Investment Transactions

Loans, advances and mortgages receivable issues........c.ceeevererereneennn.
Other INVeStMeNtS—TNEt INCTEASE....vevverrerrerrerterrerreererierrertesrensesseereeseenes

Cash (used for) INVEStMENES....c.vevrierreecreererrenreerreereereeeeessesseesseessensens

Total cash (requirements) INflOWS.....cverververiererieinieieieienieseeeereeeeene

In Millions
2020 2019
Receipts  Disbursements Net Net
$ $ $ $

(1,074) 1,947

254 237

(21) 25

4) 208
(18) (6)

61 51
84 (807)

341 99

190 13

(32) 622
44 (1)
(114) (23)

(560) 149
(64) (54)
(420) (260)

(1,333) 2,200
30 (520) (490) (405)
30 (520) (490) (405)
227 (463) (236) (200)
8 9 (1) 2)
235 472) (237) (202)

(2,060) 1,593
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Consolidated Revenue Fund

Statement of Cash Flow

for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020—Continued

(Unaudited)

Total cash (requirements) inflows catried forward from previous page..

Financing Transactions'

Public debt INCIease.....ecvirverriiiieieerieeiteeteeere et ere et se e e e eaeesneevnenns
(Used for) purchase of assets, recoverable from agencies.........c..co.evee...

Cash derived from (used for) financing........cecceveeeevveriervenienenenenennennn
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents........cccccevvevererennnnen.

Cash and cash equivalents—beginning of year.......ccccoveeererercrenrecnnnne

IFinancing transaction receipts are from debt issues and disbursements are for debt repayments.

121
In Millions
2020 2019
Receipts  Disbursements Net Net
$ $ $ $
(2,060) 1,593
36,374 (30,637) 5,737 1,154
13,843 (16,901) (3,058) (2,963)
50,217 (47,538) 2,679 (1,809)
619 (216)
232 448
851 232
780 158
71 4
851 232
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Consolidated Revenue Fund

Schedule of Net Revenue by Source
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

Taxation Revenue

Personal inCOmMe.......ccvevvviieiriieiiierieereeereeeee e
Provincial sales.....c...ooveevriioiriioiiiiriierieereeere e
Harmonized sales.......ooveeoviioieioiiiiiienieieeereeeeveeenns
COrporate iNCOME. ...c.vervverreerreerrerrenrreneerieeniesaeneenee
PrOPertyiceeccuerienienirieieieienienieneetetetereteseeiesaeeaeene

Commissions on collection of public funds................
Valuation adjustments.........cecveeverververiereneneeeneennens

Total taxation TEVENUE .......covveveeeerrreeeerneeeeenreeeernenens

Contributions from the Federal Government

Canada health and social transfers..........coceevvrerveeene
Other contributions......ovvvvvvveveinireeeieeeeeeee e

Total contributions from the federal government......

Other Revenue

Medical Services Plan premiums..........ccoceevereeeeeennen.
Motor vehicle licences and permits..........cccecevveeeenenn
Other fees and licences......cveveverierierienenenineneenne
[NVeStMENt EarNings....c..cververreerereerveruerveruenenereeeens
MiScellaneous.....ccvevvevverreriieieieieieienesesiestee et
Asset diSPOSITIONS..e.verveeverrierierieieieienienieniesieereerenens
Commissions on collection of public funds................
Valuation adjustments.........cecveeverververrereneneeeneennens

Total other reVenUe......coovvvvvvrveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen

Dividends

Self-supported Crown corporations

British Columbia Liquor Distribution Branch.........
British Columbia Lottery Corporation.........c..c.c.....
Columbia Power Corporation..........ceceeeeveeverreereenen
British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority........

Total dividends......coovvevevvvieieriieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e

(Unaudited)
In Millions
2020 2019
Estimates Actual Actual
$ $ $

.................................................. 11,055 10,657 11,364
.................................................. 1,574 7,362 7,353
.................................................. 7
.................................................. 4,192 5,011 5,180
.................................................. 2,822 2,423 2,447
.................................................. 1,910 1,609 1,826
.................................................. 1,854 1,897 464
.................................................. 1,713 1,682 1,465
.................................................. 780 729 781
.................................................. 534 535 534
.................................................. 625 691 633
.................................................. (66) (71) (71)
.................................................. (23) (24) (13)
.................................................. 32,970 32,501 31,970
.................................................. 7,404 7,494 7,090
.................................................. 200 174 166
.................................................. 7,604 7,668 7,256
.................................................. 951 998 1,299
.................................................. 574 579 568
.................................................. 483 482 457
.................................................. 81 121 96
.................................................. 334 403 323
.................................................. 41 17 7
.................................................. 8) (7) 8)
.................................................. (110) (98) (132)
.................................................. 2,346 2,495 2,610
.................................................. 1,098 1,107 1,104
.................................................. 943 895 1,149
.................................................. 61 61 70
.................................................. 59
.................................................. 2,102 2,063 2,382
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Consolidated Revenue Fund

Schedule of Net Revenue by Source
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020—Continued

(Unaudited)

Natural Resource Revenue

FOTESES. ettt ettt ettt et st sttt ettt ettt b e e e ennes
Petroleum, natural gas and minerals.........cccceeeriieirieienienienienieeeeiereeiee e
Water and other.......cocoeeveverieniennenn.
Commissions on collection of public funds.........cceceeveieierierenenineeieieeneseseeeeeeen
Valuation adjUSTIENES. . cevveverteriertiriieiieiieteienteeteeteettertestestestesbesteeseeseessensensensessesseesens

Total NALUTAl TESOUICE TEVEIIUE. ... vvvveeerereeeeeieeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeateeseraneesesaaeesesaseeseareessnnneeas

Net Consolidated Revenue Fund Revenue

Revenue Collected for and Transferred to Crown Corporations,
Agencies and Other Entities®

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Post—secONdary INStEUTIONS. .eveeveerierieietenterieeieeiterterietetestestesteeseeseessesensessessesseeseas
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Ol and Gas CoOmMMISSION. +.vveuveverrierierieierierteriesteereestetetensessessessesseessessessessessessessesses
Ministry of Finance
British Columbia Transit.......ccoceeieieierierienieniesieeieeiieieieeste ettt saeeee
BC Transportation Financing Authority...
COWICHhAN THIDES. .t vvtevieiteieieniesiteiteitetete ettt sttt sttt be bbb ees
Municipalities or Eligible ERities. .....ecvereriereririnieieieienienieeeeteieeieieie e
RUTAL ATEAS..e.vevtevtetieiienieiesiestt ettt ettt ettt sttt ettt be st ebeestesbenbensenbesbeesaeseas
South Coast British Columbia Transportation Authority
Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Habitat Conservation TTUST.....coveierierierierienienieeieetieteiestenie st ere et esteseebesbesiesbesseens

Total
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In Millions
2020 2019
Estimated Actual Actual
1,101 930 1,354
761 615 934
545 487 603
(1) (1) (1)
(7) (12) (4)
2,399 2,019 2,886
47,421 46,746 47,104
(66)
(47) (48) (46)
(20) (19) (21)
479) (466) (469)
3) 4) 4)
(76) (90) (77)
(390) (391) (370)
(388) (412) (383)

(6)

(1,436)

(1,442)

Personal income tax and corporate income tax revenues are recorded after deductions for non—refundable tax credits. Deductions allowable in the calculation of
personal income tax revenue were $94 million (2019: $110 million) and corporate income tax were $144 million (2019: $108 million). The types of tax credits adjusting
personal income tax and corporation income tax revenues are for foreign taxes, logging taxes, venture capital, scientific and experimental development tax, and mining

flow—through share.
Personal income tax revenue was also reduced by $172 million (2019: $162 million) for the BC Tax Reduction.

Personal and corporate income tax refunds may be issued under the International Business Activity Act. Corporate income tax refunds were $0.2 million (2019: $8

million).
Property tax revenue was recorded net of home owner grants of $852 million (2019: $829 million).

2Qil and gas royalty revenues are reported after adjustments for various royalty deduction programs such as producer cost of service allowances, deep well, marginal,
ultra marginal, low production, net profit, new pool discovery and road construction. Deductions allowable in the calculation of royalty revenue were $567 million (2019:
$631 million). Natural resource revenue includes mining taxes of $250 million (2019: $404 million) and logging taxes of $28 million (2019: $123 million).

The province offers credits for certain costs incurred by producers including the deep well, road and summer drilling programs. Deep well credits of $2,920 million
(2019: $2,622 million), road credits of $14 million (2019: $27 million) and summer drilling credits of $3 million (2019: $3 million) have been incurred by producers and will

reduce future natural gas royalties payable when wells go into production.

’The revenue collected for and transferred to Crown corporations, agencies and other entities has not been included in the Consolidated Revenue Fund.
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Consolidated Revenue Fund
Schedule of Comparison of Estimated Expenses to Actual Expenses

for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

(Unaudited)
In Thousands
Other
Estimates Authorizations Total Actual

Special Offices, Ministries and Other $ $ $ $
Appropriations
Legislative Assembly.......cccovvereririeieieieienieneneeeeieennens 83,015 83,015 76,627
Officers of the Legislature.........coceeverveveienienenenenineenn. 69,597 69,597 67,071
Office of the Premieri...c..covieeriiieieeereiiereecereeeereeeeveeeeveeenns 11,349 346 11,695 11,695
Advanced Education, Skills and Training......c..ccccecveveene. 2,329,505 1,535 2,331,040 2,328,799
AGECULEUTE. vttt sesaesenes 98,207 13,579 111,786 111,137
Attorney General........cooeeveiererreinrerieierenieeeenseeeseseeenes 605,600 114,206 719,806 716,362
Children and Family Development........ccccccevevveneniienenen. 2,064,727 86,758 2,151,485 2,147,724
CHtiZENS' SEIVICES. cuvievviiviireiriereereeereeere et 551,640 43,917 595,557 595,080
EdUCAtiON. cveevvieevieneicneieieeere ettt 6,568,898 79,344 6,648,242 6,637,058
Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources........ccccccevveeneenen. 180,281 70,493 250,774 250,692
Environment and Climate Change Strategy.........c.ccvevn... 242,994 6,404 249,398 244,466
FINANCE e vttt ettt 877,805 501,200 1,379,005 1,269,857
Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural

DeVelOoPmMENt...c.cveereveieriereieiereieiereiererenienesessesnesenns 822,796 135,451 958,247 952,821
Health. oot 20,845,589 20,845,589 20,824,281
Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation..........c.cceceeveneen. 107,781 244,998 352,779 351,363
Jobs, Economic Development and Competitiveness......... 97,433 436 97,869 95,926
LabDOUL. ettt ettt 16,449 16,449 15,955
Mental Health and Addictions.........ccocvevveevevieereeriineereennns 10,067 12,972 23,039 23,039
Municipal Affairs and Housing.......c.cceevevvervenenenenieeennn. 828,303 355,149 1,183,452 1,181,036
Public Safety and Solicitor General.........cccceeverenrerrrennen. 800,504 161,921 962,425 961,331
Social Development and Poverty Reduction..................... 3,571,597 (3,207) 3,568,330 3,569,127
Tourism, Arts and Culture.......c..covveevieerveioireeeneeereeenees 164,244 20,081 184,325 184,212
Transportation and Infrastructure.......cecveververerennennnnne. 925,616 925,616 917,869
Management of Public Funds and Debt.......c..cccceervrennnne. 1,253,920 1,253,920 1,214,429
Contingencies (All Ministries) and New Programsl.......... 1,303,500 (1,125,027) 178,473 272
Capital FUNing....c.eoveeeverieiererieiereieiereieeeseniereesesereenes 2,134,111 2,134,111 1,652,650
Commissions on Collection of Public Funds...........c........ 1 1
Allowances for Doubtful Revenue Accounts.................... 1 1
TaX TTANSTETS. e evvievierierienreere ettt 1,489,000 1,489,000 1,413,094
Auditor General for Local Government..........coovuvveeennnee.. 2,608 2,608 2,279
Forest Practices Board..........ooveevviieiviioiieorecereceneeceneeenen. 3,862 3,862 3,859
Total expense 48,061,000 720,496 48,781,496 47,820,111
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Schedule of Comparison of Estimated Expenses to Actual Expenses
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(Unaudited)
In Thousands
Other
Estimated Authorizations Total Actual

Summary of Appropriations $ $ $ $
VOted EXPENISE. .c.veveerirrrerierieienienieeieeirertesiesienieniessesseeseesees 47,062,752 222,974 47,285,726 46,380,339
Statutory

VariOUS ACES.uvviiierieeeeerreeeerreeeeirreeeeerreeeerreesesreeeeesneens 436,541 436,541 436,541

Special ACCOUNLS...cveveriieiereieiereieiereteeeierereeseeesenns 1,084,757 357,185 1,441,942 1,381,672

INter—account transfers. ... ..oeevererrerererrereererienerensenerenns (86,509) (296,204) (382,713) (378,441)
Total expense by appropriation 2019/20..........cccceueene... 48,061,000 720,496 48,781,496 47,820,111
Total expense by appropriation 2018/19.............cc.c....... 43,878,000 1,877,774 45,755,774 45,156,945

The budget for contingencies has been reallocated to ministries with approved access.
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Consolidated Revenue Fund
Schedule of Financing Transaction Disbursements

for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

(Unaudited)
In Thousands
Other
Estimated Authorizations Total Actual

Special Offices, Ministries and Other $ $ $ $
Appropriations
AL MINISEIIES 1o evveevvieveiereeere ettt 198,903 198,903 198,903
Legislative Assembly.......ccccevvrrerieinrerininieierinieeereniesenens 6,174 6,174 3,402
Officers of the Legislature.........coceeverveveienienenenenineenn. 2,556 295 2,851 1,826
Office of the Premieri...c..covieeriiieieeereiiereecereeeereeeeveeeeveeenns 1 1
Advanced Education, Skills and Training......c..ccccecveveene. 504 504 500
AQHCULTUTE. .ttt 763 763 744
Attorney General........cooeeveiererreinrerieierenieeeenseeeseseeenes 6,036 2,057 8,093 8,093
Children and Family Development........ccccccevevveneniienenen. 4510 4510 1,025
CltiZENS' SEIVICES. iiiiurreieerireeeerireeieireeeereeeeerreeeenreeeeesreens 419,240 419,240 378,070
EdUCAtION. c1vvvteieeiieeeeeeee ettt 179 179
Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources........ccccccevveeneenen. 46,998 995 47,993 47,993
Environment and Climate Change Strategy.........c.ccevee... 33,237 7,142 40,379 40,379
FINANCE e vttt ettt 1,831,617 87,639 1,919,256 1,879,454
Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural

Development. .....ceveiererierierierieeeeeieteieieniesieeiesieereenees 203,801 203,801 135,409
Health.ovieoviieieeceiccreece e 1,051 1,051 384
Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation..........c.cceceeveneen. 3,901 2,177 6,078 6,078
Jobs, Economic Development and Competitiveness......... 1 1
LabOUL v eee ettt naeeas 55 55 53
Mental Health and Addictions.......cccecvevveevveeereecveevenneenne. 1 1
Municipal Affairs and Housing.......c.cceevevvervenenenenieeennn. 402 4,692 5,094 5,094
Public Safety and Solicitor General.........cccceeverenrerrrennen. 12,059 12,059 6,822
Social Development and Poverty Reduction..................... 5,709 5,709 248
Tourism, Arts and Culture.......c..covveevieerveioireeeneeereeenees 1 1
Transportation and Infrastructure.......cecveververerennennnnne. 2,885 2,885 2,792
Contingencies (All Ministries) and New Programs........... 103,041 (11,732) 91,309
Total financing transaction disbursements.......ccoeeeesuvees 2,684,722 292,168 2,976,890 2,717,269
Summary of Appropriations
Loans, investments and other requirements..................... 602,415 247,400 849,815 766,812
Revenue collected for, and transferred to, other entities.. 1,409,850 40,076 1,449,926 1,436,226
Capital eXpenditures.......cooererererereeierierieneneneseereenees 672,457 4,692 677,149 514,231
Total financing transactions by appropriation............... 2,684,722 292,168 2,976,890 2,717,269
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Schedule of Write—offs, Extinguishments and Remissions
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020
(Unaudited)
In Millions
Assets,
Debts and Debts and
Obligations Obligations Remissions
Written Off Extinguished Made
Ministry $ $ $
Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training.......c.coccoveeeeervecenenne 37
Ministry of Attorney General.........cooceeeeieierienienenenieieieienienieniesieeeenees
MiniStry Of FINANCE. ... cveveriiiciiriiiecrciccrciecs ettt 81 37 6
Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
DEVEIOPIMENT ..ttt ettt eeresaens 5
Ministry of Health ....coecevenieininieiniiicnciecncccncee e 3
Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development and Competitiveness................ 1
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General..........ccecvevvevenierenenenennen. 6
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction..........cccccevvennne. 4 6
Total 2019/20 96 80 11
Total 2018/19 102 36 1

This statement includes amounts authorized by sections 17, 18 and 19 of the Financial Administration Act. Amounts
authorized for write—off, forgiveness or remission by other statutes are not shown separately in these financial statements.

This schedule is produced as required under Section 9(2)(d)(ii),(iii) and (iv) of the Budget Transparency and

Accountability Act.
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Provincial Debt
Summary

(Unaudited)

The following unaudited Provincial Debt Summary information is intended to provide additional information to
financial statement readers.

The accounting policies applied to this unaudited information are different, in some cases, from the Budget
Transparency and Accountability Act (BTAA); which requires generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for
senior government in Canada, supported by regulations of Treasury Board under the BTAA, and that are followed
for the audited Summary Financial Statements. The Provincial Debt Summary figures include guaranteed debt in the
calculation of total debt and calculate debt, interest costs and revenue as if the modified equity enterprises were
consolidated on a line-by-line basis.

—

BRITISH
COLUMBIA
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Overview of Provincial Debt
(Unaudited)

The provincial government, its Crown corporations, agencies and government organizations incur debt to fund
operations and finance capital projects.

Provincial debt is reported using two basic classifications: (1) taxpayer—supported debt; and (2) self-supported debt.

Taxpayer—supported Debt—includes government direct debt, which is incurred for government operating and capital
purposes, the debt of Crown corporations and agencies, school districts, universities, colleges, institutes and health
organizations that require operating or debt service subsidies from the provincial government and are fully consolidated
in the Summary Financial Statements. The BC Transportation Financing Authority is an example of a
taxpayer—supported Crown corporation.

Self—supported Debt—includes the debt of commercial Crown corporations and agencies as well as the Warehouse
Borrowing Program. Commercial Crown corporations and agencies generate sufficient revenues to cover interest costs
and repay principal and may pay dividends to the province. The British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority is an
example of a commercial Crown corporation. The Warehouse Borrowing Program takes advantage of borrowing
opportunities in advance of requirements. Eventually, this debt is allocated to the province or Crown corporations and
agencies. In the interim, the funds are invested at market rates.

The Finance Statutes (Deficit Authorization and Debt Elimination) Amendment Act, 2009 requires that effective
April 1, 2013, any increase in cash and cash equivalents in the Consolidated Revenue Fund must be applied to reduce or
eliminate any provincial government direct operating debt. Supplementary estimates may not be presented to the
Legislative Assembly if the most recent quarterly report includes a forecast that there will be provincial government
direct operating debt at the end of the fiscal year to which the quarterly report applies.

The following provincial debt summary provides additional detailed information and related key indicators and
benchmarks to allow a more informed assessment of the debt totals. A reconciliation is also provided to explain the
differences between the Summary of Provincial Debt and the Summary Financial Statements.

The total provincial net debt as at March 31, 2020 was $72,161 million, which consists of $71,516 million in the
Summary Financial Statements in addition to $1,322 million of debt included as part of equity in self-supported Crown
corporations and agencies and $15 million of guaranteed debt less $692 million of sinking fund investments.
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Provincial Debt
as at March 31, 2020
(Unaudited)

The accumulated provincial net debt of $72,161 million has been incurred for various purposes as shown in Chart 1
below. Over the years, the proceeds from borrowings have contributed to economic development in the province and
have provided resources to deliver health, education and social programs, and transportation infrastructure.

At March 31, 2020, taxpayer—supported net debt totalled $46,229 million including debt incurred for transportation
infrastructure ($17,659 million), educational facilities ($15,445 million), health facilities ($8,507 million), and other
debt ($4,618 million). Other debt is comprised mainly of debt related to social housing, provincial government general
capital expenditures, service delivery agencies and various loan guarantee programs.

At March 31, 2020, self-supported debt totalled $25,932 million including debt of commercial Crown corporations
and agencies: British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority ($23,238 million), Columbia Basin Trust joint ventures
($1,387 million), Columbia Power Corporation ($276 million), British Columbia Lottery Corporation ($233 million),
commercial subsidiaries of certain post—secondary institutions ($504 million), and debt of other government business
enterprises ($294 million).

Chart 1 — Provincial debt as at March 31, 2020

In Millions/Percent of Total

Education

Commercial and Other $15,445

Self-supported $25,932

Health Facilities
$8,507

Other $4,618

Transportation

$17,659
Total: $72,161 million

‘:l Taxpayer—supported: $46,229 million (64%) ‘:l Self-supported: $25,932 million (36%)
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Change in Provincial Debt!
(Unaudited)

Provincial debt increased by $6,199 million in 2019/20 when compared to the prior year. This includes an increase
in taxpayer—supported debt of $3,548 million and an increase in self-supported debt of $2,651 million. Warehouse
Program debt was zero in both 2019/20 and 2018/19. Chart 2 below shows the change in provincial debt for the year
ended March 31, 2020.

Taxpayer—supported Debt—Increased by $3,548 million due to new capital financing of $1,171 million in the
education sector, $892 million in the transportation sector, $770 million for provincial government general capital, $539
million in the health sector, and $183 million for social housing. The increases were partially offset by decreases of $7
million in other debt.

Self-supported Debt—Increased by $2,651 million, due to the implementation of new international accounting
standards for leases and new capital financing requirements of $1,174 million by British Columbia Hydro and Power
Authority, $969 million by Columbia Basin Trust joint ventures, $210 million by British Columbia Liquor Distribution
Branch, $133 million by British Columbia Lottery Corporation, $117 million by the commercial subsidiaries of certain
post—secondary institutions and $54 million by Insurance Corporation of British Columbia. These increases were offset
by a decrease of $6 million by Columbia Power Corporation.

Chart 2 — Change in provincial debt for the year ended March 31, 2020
$ Millions Taxpayer—supported Self-supported

3,000

2,651

2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000

500

Education Health Facilities  Transportation Other Commercial
Crown Corporations

Includes gross new borrowings plus changes in sinking fund balances less debt maturities.
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Reconciliation of Summary Financial Statements' Deficit (Surplus)
to Change in Taxpayer—supported Debt and Total Debt
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

(Unaudited)
In Millions
2020 2019
$ $

Deficit (SUrplus) fOr the YEaT.....eveierieriiriiriiriieieeiieteetest ettt ettt ettt ste et esbensesbesbesbeene 321 (1,531)
Taxpayer—supported debt decreased by:

Non—cash expenses included in deficit (SUIPIUS) ..veevievierieierierieieriirrieie ettt eve s (2,682) (2,794)

Accounts receivable, accounts payable and other working capital net changes.......c.c.ccveveuene. (361) (981)

(3,043) (3,775)

Taxpayer—supported debt increased by:
Self-supported Crown corporation and agency earnings in excess of contributions to the

Consolidated Revenue FUnd.........cocveieierieriiniiniiiieieeieieieesteere ettt sse s s eaeenas 780 (691)
Tangible capital asset NEL ACQUISTHONS v.vevvveverrerirrerteririeiereeretereetetereerestereeressesessessesessensesessenes 4,719 4,379
Net increases in loans, advances and INVEStMENES. .....cvierviereeereereerreereeereeereereereeerseereeereereennees 771 692

6,270 4,380
Net increase (decrease) in taxpayer—supported debt......cceeieieierieriirenininieieieieienenesesieeieene 3,548 (926)
Taxpayer—supported debt—beginning of Year......c.eccvvevveereririnirrineirenecnenccneneeeseneeennene 42,681 43,607
Taxpayer—supported debt—end Of YEar....c..covecererriinirirniirrcrcrecceec e 46,229 42,681
Self—SUPPOTTEA dEDE .c.venieiiriiieiriiieirieie ettt nee 25,932 23,281
Total debt! 72,161 65,962

Reconciliation of Total Debt to Summary Financial Statements' Debt
as at March 31, 2020

(Unaudited)
In Millions
2020 2019
$ $

TOLAl OB viviuiietieieietiiet ettt ettt ettt ettt se bt se e b et b b ese e bt s b e st b se st esese st ebesese e 72,161 65,962
Debt included as part of equity in self—supported Crown corporations and agencies.................... (1,322) (835)
Contingent liabilities for debt of individuals and organizations that have been guaranteed by

TR PIOVITICE  1veuvevttiierteteteitetestett ettt ettt ettt et se et et ese st esteb e st et esestestesassentesessentesensensesensons (15) (15)
SInKing fUNd INVESTIMENES.....eovevtrteieririeieririeiertrieteesteteteetestetestestesestestesesteseesessesessenseseesensesessenes 692 752
Summary Financial Statements' debt 71,516 65,864
Comprised of:

Taxpayer—supported et . ..ccveirieieiirieieiiieieiteteteteete ettt ettt ettt sbe e 46,669 43,209

Self—SUPPOTTEA AEDE.....viteeieiiieiieiiieieieietetertet ettt ettt ettt ettt s e b be st ebebeseesenses 24,847 22,655
Summary Financial Statements' debt 71,516 65,864

1See Summary of Provincial Debt, page 143.
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Provincial Debt,
Comparison to Budget

(Unaudited)

Provincial debt increased by $6,199 million compared to a budgeted increase of $6,586 million resulting in a $113
million increase from budget before the $500 million forecast allowance, and a $387 million decrease from budget net of
the forecast allowance. Chart 3 below shows the difference between the actual total of provincial debt and the budgeted
total by major category.

Taxpayer—supported debt increased by $3,548 million compared to a budgeted increase of $3,703 million. The $155
million decrease from budget is due to lower than forecasted borrowing for the transportation sector ($1,288 million) and
other capital investments ($673 million). These decreases were offset by increases in the education sector ($1,217
million) and the health sector ($589 million). The increase in capital borrowing for education and health addressed
enhanced provincial liquidity in the pandemic and the borrowing needs for capital projects in the new fiscal year.

Self-supported debt increased by $2,651 million compared to a budgeted increase of $2,383 million. The $268
million increase from budget is due to implementation of the new international accounting standard for leases and
higher than forecasted borrowing for other government business enterprises, primarily British Columbia Liquor
Distribution Branch ($268 million), commercial subsidiaries of certain post—secondary institutions ($86 million), and
British Columbia Lottery Corporation ($66 million). These increases were offset by decreases in British Columbia Hydro
and Power Authority ($148 million) and Columbia Basin Trust joint ventures of ($4 million).

Chart 3 — Provincial debt!, comparison to budget for the year ended March 31, 2020

$ Millions Taxpayer—supported Self-supported
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IThe change in forecast allowance is not included in this chart.
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Interprovincial Comparison of Taxpayer—supported Debt
as a Percentage of Gross Domestic Product

(Unaudited)

Chart 4 below shows the ratio of each province's taxpayer—supported debt as a percentage of their gross domestic
product (GDP). The ratio of a province's taxpayer—supported debt relative to its GDP highlights the ability of a province
to service its debt load. This ratio is often used by investors and credit rating agencies when assessing a province's
investment quality. According to the most recent data published by Moody's Investors Service Inc. (Moody's), British
Columbia's taxpayer—supported debt ratio is one of the lowest in Canada and this translates into a strong credit rating
and relatively low debt servicing costs.

Chart 4 — Interprovincial comparison of taxpayer—supported debt as a percentage of GDP

Percent of GDP at March 31
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Source: Moody's Investors Service Inc.
British Columbia's result as per Ministry of Finance's actuals; Moody's result for British Columbia as at March 31, 2018 was 15.3%.
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Interprovincial Comparison of Taxpayer—supported Debt
Service Costs as a Percentage of Revenue

(Unaudited)

Chart 5 shows the ratio (interest bite) of each province's taxpayer—supported debt servicing costs as a percentage of
revenue. The interest bite indicates how much of each dollar of provincial revenue is used to pay for taxpayer—supported
debt service costs. According to the most recent data published by Moody's, British Columbia has one of the lowest
taxpayer—supported debt service costs as a percentage of revenue of all provinces.

Chart 5 - Interprovincial comparison of taxpayer—supported debt service costs as a percentage of revenue

Percent of revenue at March 31
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Source: Moody's Investors Service Inc.
British Columbia's result as per Ministry of Finance's actuals; Moody's result for British Columbia as at March 31, 2019 was 3.2%.

Moody's definition of taxpayer—supported debt is modestly different from the definition used by the Ministry of
Finance. The financial community has not agreed upon a definition for taxpayer—supported debt. The definition used by
Moody's is the closest to that employed by the ministry but, even then, there are small differences. The value of
presenting Moody's debt indicators is that it provides an interprovincial comparison from a third party source, which is
helpful for readers to understand the province's relative performance and ranking.

More comprehensive information on the debt of the province and its Crown corporations and agencies is provided
on the Debt Management Branch website. This detailed information can assist readers in assessing the province's debt
position. The website is available on the Internet at: http://gov.be.ca/provincialdebt.
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@ Auditor General

of British Columbia

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Minister of Finance, Province of British Columbia
Qualified Opinion

| have audited the accompanying debt-related statements of the Government of the Province of
British Columbia (Government), which comprise the summary of provincial debt as at

March 31, 2020, the key indicators of provincial debt and the summary of performance measures
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of my report, the summary of provincial debt as at March 31, 2020, the key indicators of
provincial debt and the summary of performance measures for the year then ended are prepared,
in all material respects, in accordance with the basis of accounting as described in the notes to
the debt-related statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for my qualified opinion. My qualification of the debt-related statements is as follows:

Classification of the fiscal 2017 debt of the Transportation Investment Corporation

As at March 31, 2017 Government determined the Transportation Investment Corporation to be a
government business enterprise, and therefore classified the debt of the Transportation
Investment Corporation as self-supported debt. Under Canadian Public Sector Accounting
Standards, to be classified as a government business enterprise, an organization must be able to
maintain its operations and meet its liabilities from revenues received from outside the
government reporting entity. Based on the conditions that existed as of March 31, 2017, in my
opinion, the Transportation Investment Corporation did not meet this criteria and therefore was
inappropriately classified as a government business enterprise for that year. As a result, for the
year ending March 31, 2017 the material changes to the debt-related statements would be as

follows:
Taxpayer-supported debt $3,430 million increase
Self-supported debt $3,430 million decrease
Taxpayer-supported debt to revenue (per cent) 6.9 increase
Taxpayer-supported debt per capita ($) 722 increase
Taxpayer-supported debt to GDP (per cent) 1.3 increase

This qualification of my opinion relates only to the fiscal year ending March 31, 2017.



MINISTER OF FINANCE
Independent Auditor’s Report

| conducted my audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. My
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Debt-related Statements section of my report. | am independent of the
Government in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit of the
debt-related statements in Canada, and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

| draw attention to the notes to the debt-related statements, which describe the basis of
accounting. Through the debt-related statements the Government reports to the Legislative
Assembly on its debt management by presenting five years of information on provincial debt and
debt indicators, and compares its actual results of performance measures to its target measures
for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2020. As a result, the debt-related statements may not be
suitable for another purpose. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other Accompanying Information

Government is responsible for the information they reported in the annual Public Accounts
report.

My opinion on the debt-related statements does not cover other information accompanying the
debt-related statements and, except for my independent auditor’s opinion on the summary
financial statements, | do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the debt-related statements, my responsibility is to read other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the debt-related statements or my knowledge obtained during the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work I have performed on the other information, | conclude that there is a
material misstatement therein, | am required to report that fact in this auditor’s report. As
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above, I believe there are material
misstatements in Government’s accounting for the classification of the fiscal 2017 debt of the
Transportation Investment Corporation. | have concluded that the other information is materially
misstated for the same reason with respect to the amounts or other items in the Public Accounts
report affected by these departures from the stated basis of accounting.

Government's Responsibility for the Debt-related Statements

Government is responsible for determining the appropriateness of the stated basis of accounting
as described in the notes to the debt-related statements and for the preparation of the debt-related
statements in accordance with the stated basis of accounting. Government is also responsible for
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the
debt-related statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

@D  Auditor General
L4

of British Columbia



MINISTER OF FINANCE
Independent Auditor’s Report

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Debt-related Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the debt-related statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the
debt-related statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, | exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the debt-related statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates, if any, and related disclosures made by management.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the debt-related statements,
and whether it represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
complies with the basis of accounting described in the notes to the debt-related
statements.

| communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my audit.

Victoria, British Columbia, Canada Russ Jones, FCPA, FCA, ICD.D
July 8, 2020 Acting Auditor General

@D  Auditor General
L4

of British Columbia
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Summary of Provincial Debt:
as at March 31
In Millions
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Taxpayer—supported Debt $ $ $ $ $
Provincial government direct operating
Provincial government operating...........coveeeerveeerenueeruens 1,948 5,338
Provincial government general capital........cccoovereeerreennene 1,156 2,696 2,696
0 0 1,156 4,644 8,034
Education?
SCROOIS vttt 9,775 8,904 8,908 8,473 8,033
Post—secondary iNStEUIONS. ..cveeveeveereeierverierrenrerieereereenens 5,670 5,370 5,328 4,984 4,731
15,445 14,274 14,236 13,457 12,764
Health facilities? .......ocveveierivieeriereeeeeeeereeeeeereee e eeeenens 8,507 7,968 7,903 7,552 6,998
Highways, ferries and public transit
BC Transportation Financing Authority........cccceeveeeevenee. 12,193 11,293 10,388 9,974 9,177
British Columbia Transit........ccveeevveeeiiiieeenreeenreeereeeneeenns 65 73 84 94 106
Port Mann Bridge>........ccovvvvveveirieriiiereinieeeeeesenevennes 3,510 3,510 3,508
PUBLIC transit2 . .oovveeveerieiereeriereereeeeeneeseereseeereereereensereensens 870 870 1,000 1,000 1,000
SkyTTain eXtension?........cceveeveverereerererrserereeseresssesesessesenes 1,021 1,021 1,174 1,174 1,174
17,659 16,767 16,154 12,242 11,457
Other
B.C. Pavilion Corporation.......c..c.ceeveerverreeenervererereerenne 378 371 374 376 389
Provincial government general capital........cccooverveeerrrenen. 3,133 2,363 2,718 2,288 1,987
Social Housing®........ccoovvvevereinieiieieieieecieeseeveseveens 1,027 844 878 695 760
(@ 1SS 2RO 80 94 188 245 330
4,618 3,672 4,158 3,604 3,466
Total taxpayer—supported debt........ccoeevverieririeneirenieinnne 46,229 42,681 43,607 41,499 42,719




144 PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 2019/20

Summary of Provincial Debt—Continued
as at March 31

In Millions
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Self-supported Debt $ $ $ $ $
Commercial Crown corporations and agencies

British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority.................. 23,238 22,064 19,990 19,685 17,929

British Columbia Lottery Corporation.........c.cceeeeeveereeneen 233 100 155 145 150

Columbia Power Corporation.........c..eceeeeeeverververerenerennes 276 282 286 201 296

Columbia Basin Trust joint ventures..........c.ooveveveveverenen. 1,387 418 433 448 459

Post—secondary institutions' subsidiaries’.. 504 387 418 340 310

Transportation Investment Corporation’...........ccevevevenen. 3,398 3,355

Other8. o 294 30 30 31 33
Total self-supported debt......ccevevereririnieieienienenieerenee 25,932 23,281 21,312 24,338 22,532

Total provincial debt....cccovvvreerrrrvveeccrrsvreesoonsss 72,161 65,962 64,919 65,837 65,251

Debt is after deductions of sinking funds, unamortized discounts and unrealized foreign exchange gains/(losses), and excludes accrued interest. Government direct
and fiscal agency debt accrued interest is reported in the government's accounts as an accounts payable.

Represents government direct debt incurred for capital financing of education and health facilities and public transit infrastructure.

3Beginning in 2017/18, debt related to the Port Mann Bridge has been reclassified as taxpayer—supported due to the elimination of tolls effective September 1, 2017.

“Includes the debt of the British Columbia Housing Management Commission and the Provincial Rental Housing Corporation.

SIncludes debt of other taxpayer—supported Crown corporations and agencies and the fiscal agency loans to local governments. Also includes reconstruction loan
program guarantees, student loan guarantees, loan guarantees to agricultural producers, guarantees under economic development and home mortgage assistance programs.

%Debt related to Columbia Basin Trust joint ventures with Columbia Power Corporation (Brilliant Power Corporation, Brilliant Expansion Power Corporation, Arrow
Lakes Power Corporation, and Waneta Expansion Power Corporation).

“Includes debt of Heritage Realty Properties Ltd., SFU Community Trust, and UBC Property Investments Ltd, and Vancouver Island Technology Park.

8Includes Columbia Basin Trust's share of real estate investment joint ventures' debt, British Columbia Liquor Distribution Branch and Insurance Corporation of
British Columbia.

Summary of Provincial Debt

The debt-related statements are prepared using financial information that supports the government's Summary
Financial Statements, which are prepared in accordance with the Budget Transparency and Accountability Act (BTAA),
which requires generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for senior governments in Canada, supported by
regulations of Treasury Board. However, in the debt-related statements, there are some differences in the methods of
compilation and presentation compared to generally accepted accounting principles. In the debt—related statements, debt
is calculated net of sinking fund assets, includes debt directly incurred by modified equity enterprises, and other commercial
subsidiaries of taxpayer—supported entities, and includes debt incurred by others outside the government reporting entity
where there is provincial guarantee as to the payment of principal and interest. Also, total provincial revenue and interest
costs include the gross revenue and interest costs of modified equity enterprises, and total provincial interest costs are net
of sinking fund earnings.

Provincial government general capital

In February 2009, government tabled the Finance Statutes (Deficit Authorization and Debt Elimination) Amendment Act,
2009, which prohibited spending on supplementary estimates until operating debt was eliminated. Historically, government
direct operating debt included debt attributed to financing ministry capital expenditures, in addition to borrowing for
operating deficits and working capital needs. In accordance with the amending legislation, beginning in 2009/10, debt
attributed to amounts spent on ministry capital are reported as "Provincial government general capital” and reported
separately from direct operating debt for deficit financing. Amounts attributed to ministry capital spending prior to 2008/09
are disclosed as a component of direct operating debt for compliance with the amended legislation. These segregated debt
disclosures are consistent with government's policy of paying down operating debt before other types of debt.



Debt to Revenue (percent)

Total provincial......ccceevevvevvererenenenenienns
Taxpayer—supported........ccerververrereeneeeenens

Debt per Capita ($)?2

Total provincial.......cccoeveenercccnecrinerecnnen
Taxpayer—supported.......cocovevecrrereererecnnen

Debt to GDP (percent)?

Total provincial.......cceevevveriererenineninienns
Taxpayer—supported........ccererverrerereeeenens

Interest Bite (cents per dollar of
revenue)*

Total provincial.......cccoeveerereccnecrenerecnnen
Taxpayer—supported.......cocoeveerrercerverecnnene

Interest Costs ($ millions)

Total provincial......ccceevevvevvererenenenenienns
Taxpayer—supported........cceververrereeeeeeenens

Interest Rate (percent)’

Taxpayer—supported.......cocoveveerrereerverecnnene

Revenue Factor for Key Indicators

($ million)

Total provincial®.........ccovvevereciereeiererennnnen
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Key Indicators of Provincial Debt:
for the Fiscal Years Ended March 31
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Budget
Estimate Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual
91.2 95.9 89.5 94.7 99.3 105.9
81.5 80.6 75.0 82.5 81.8 91.3
14,346 14,230 13,214 13,477 13,855 13,934
9,172 9,116 8,550 9,053 8,733 9,122
23.5 23.6 22.3 23.2 25.1 26.6
15.0 15.1 14.5 15.6 15.9 17.4
3.7 3.8 3.8 4.0 3.8 4.7
3.3 3.1 3.2 3.3 3.2 4.0
2,929 2,872 2,786 2,759 2,521 2,879
1,894 1,807 1,793 1,725 1,644 1,892
4.2 4.1 4.2 4.1 39 4.5
79,516 75,283 73,734 68,551 66,334 61,589
56,916 57,386 56,881 52,866 50,726 46,805

Taxpayer—supported’........ccceeeverereeerereennens
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Key Indicators of Provincial Debt:
for the Fiscal Years Ended March 31—Continued

2020 2019 2018 2016
Budget
Estimate Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual
Total Debt ($ millions)
Total provincial...... 72,548 72,161 65,962 64,919 65,251

Taxpayer—supporteds. 46,384 46,229 42,681 43,607

Provincial GDP ($ millions)®.......c....... 308,457 306,272 295,316 279,370 261,808

Population (thousands at July 1)°............ 5,057 5,071 4,992 4,817

IFigures for prior years have been restated to conform with the presentation used for 2019/20 and to include the effects of changes in underlying data.

The ratio of debt to population (e.g., debt at March 31, 2020 divided by population at July 1, 2019).

42,719
244,990

4,683

3The ratio of debt outstanding at fiscal year end to provincial nominal gross domestic product (GDP) for the calendar year ending in the fiscal year (e.g., debt at March

31, 2020 divided by 2019 GDP).

4The ratio of interest costs (less sinking fund interest) to revenue. Figures include capitalized interest expense in order to provide a more comparable measure to

outstanding debt.
SWeighted average of all outstanding debt issues.
‘Includes revenue less earnings related to enterprises (sinking fund earnings, loan interest and net earnings), plus revenue of all enterprises.
"Excludes revenue of government enterprises, but includes dividends from enterprises paid to the Consolidated Revenue Fund.
8Excludes debt of commercial Crown corporations and agencies, and funds held under the province's warehouse borrowing program.

9Nominal GDP for the calendar year ending in the fiscal year (e.g. GDP for 2019 is used for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2020). As nominal GDP for the calendar
year ending 2019 is not available, the 2019 GDP projected in February 2020 Budget and Fiscal Plan 2020/21 — 2022/23 has been used for the fiscal year ended March 31,

2020 for demonstration purposes. Preliminary GDP figures are presented as published for the year noted.

1population at July Ist within the fiscal year (e.g. population at July 1, 2019 is used for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2020). Preliminary population figures are

presented as published for the year noted per the February 2020 Budget and Fiscal Plan 2020/21 — 2022/23.

Summary of Performance Measures

for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2020

2020 2020 2019
Target? Actual Actual
Taxpayer—supported debt to GDP ratiol.........ccceveevrverenes 15.0% 15.1% 14.5%
Taxpayer—supported debt service costs as a percentage of revenue! 3.3% 3.1% 3.2%

IThese performance measures, among others, are key indicators on which credit rating agencies rely to determine the province's credit rating.

“The target amounts are from page 138 of the Budget and Fiscal Plan 2019/20-2021/22.
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Definitions
(Unaudited)

Consolidated Revenue Fund—includes the taxpayer—supported activities of the General Fund and special funds of the
government through which the government delivers central government programs. It does not include the activities of
government operated through Crown corporations and agencies or the school districts, universities, colleges, institutes
and health organizations (SUCH) sector.

Consolidation—the methods used to combine the results of Crown corporations and agencies and the SUCH sector
entities with the Consolidated Revenue Fund. The two methods used are:

(i) Full or Proportional Consolidation—the accounts of the Crown corporation, agency or SUCH sector entity are
adjusted to a basis consistent with the accounting policies of the government. The operating result and financial position
of the Crown and SUCH entities are combined with those of the Consolidated Revenue Fund on a line-by-line basis.
Inter-entity accounts and transactions are eliminated upon consolidation. Proportional consolidation differs from full
consolidation in that only the government's portion of operating and financial results of a joint venture is combined with
those of the Consolidated Revenue Fund on a line-by-line basis.

(i) Modified Equity Consolidation—the original investment of the government in the Crown corporation, agency or
SUCH sector entity is initially recorded at cost and adjusted annually to include the net earnings/losses and other net
equity changes of the entity. There is no adjustment to conform to government accounting policies. Since the
government ensures the ongoing activities of self-supported Crown corporations and agencies, full account is taken of
losses in these entities, even when cumulative losses exceed the original investment. Accounts and transactions between
self-supported entities are not eliminated; however, profit elements included in such transactions, including certain
increases in contributed surplus, are eliminated.

Debt has a variety of meanings:

(i) Gross debt—the par value of the debt, unamortized discount and premiums, and unrealized foreign exchange
gains or losses.

(ii) Net debt—gross debt less sinking fund investments.
(iii) Provincial debt—net debt plus guaranteed debt and debt directly incurred by modified equity entities.

Deficit—the meaning is dependent upon the statement to which it applies:

(i) Consolidated Statement of Financial Position: Accumulated Deficit—the amount by which the total liabilities of
the government exceeds its total assets.

(ii) Consolidated Statement of Operations: Annual Deficit—the amount by which the total annual expenses for the
operating year exceed total annual revenues (see "Surplus" definition).

Entitlement—a government transfer that must be made if the recipient meets specified eligibility criteria.
Entitlements are non-discretionary in the sense that both eligibility criteria and the amount of the payment are
prescribed in a statute or regulation.

Financial assets—assets on hand at the end of the accounting period, including cash and assets that are readily
convertible into cash and are not intended for consumption in the normal course of activities. These assets could be
liquidated to discharge existing liabilities or finance future operations. Financial assets could include sinking fund
investments held to pay debt at maturity.

Government business enterprise—a government organization that has all the following characteristics:

(i) is a separate legal entity with the power to contract in its own name and that can sue or be sued;

(ii) has been delegated the financial and operational authority to carry on a business;

(iii) sells goods and/or services to individuals and organizations outside the government reporting entity as its
principal activity; and

(iv) can, in the normal course of its operation, maintain its operations and meet its liabilities from revenue received
from sources outside the government reporting entity.
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Definitions—Continued

(Unaudited)

Government partnership—a contractual arrangement between the government and a party or parties outside the
government reporting entity that has all the following characteristics:

(i) the partners cooperate toward achieving significant, clearly defined common goals;

(i) the partners make a financial investment in the government partnership;

(iii) the partners share control of decisions related to the financial and operating policies of the government
partnership on an ongoing basis; and

(iv) the partners share, on an equitable basis, significant risks and benefits associated with the operation.

Government transfers—transfer of money from government to an individual, organization or another government
from which the government making the transfer does not:

(i) receive any goods or services directly in return;

(i) expect to be repaid in the future; nor

(iii) expect a financial return.

Grants—a government transfer made at the sole discretion of the government. The government has the discretion
to decide whether or not to make the grant, any conditions to be complied with, the amount of the grant and the
recipient of the grant.

Net liabilities—the amount by which the total liabilities of the government exceed its total financial assets. The
separate calculation of this number on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position is unique to financial
statements for Canadian senior governments. This calculation excludes non-financial assets such as buildings and
prepaid expenses.

Other comprehensive income (OCI)—is made up of certain unrealized gains and losses of self-supported Crown
corporations that are not reported in their statement of operations, but are reported in their statement of financial
position. These unrealized gains and losses will be recognized in the statement of operations when they become realized
gains and losses.

Provincial government direct debt—combines the government direct operating debt and the debt incurred to finance
education, health facilities and public transit. This combined portfolio represents the debt for which the government has
direct responsibility for the associated debt service costs.

Self—supported Crown corporations and agencies—all Crown corporations and agencies that are accountable for the
administration of their financial affairs and resources either to a minister of the government or directly to the legislature
and are owned or controlled by the government. In addition, they must also carry on a business that sells goods and/or
services to persons outside the government reporting entity as their principal activity and maintain operations and meet
liabilities from revenue received outside the government reporting entity in the normal course of operations. This also
includes the government's interest in government business enterprises.

Sinking funds—a pool of cash and investments earmarked to provide resources for the redemption of debt.

Summary accounts—the financial position and operating result of the government reporting entity including the
Consolidated Revenue Fund, Crown corporations, agencies and SUCH sector entities; the amounts represented by the
Summary Financial Statements of the government.

Surplus—meaning is dependent upon the statement to which it applies:

(i) Consolidated Statement of Financial Position: the accumulated surplus is the amount by which the total assets of
the government exceeds its total liabilities.

(ii) Consolidated Statement of Operations: the annual surplus is the amount by which the total annual revenues for
the operating year exceed total annual expenses (see "Deficit" definition).
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Definitions—Continued
(Unaudited)

Taxpayer—supported Crown corporations and agencies and SUCH sector entities—all Crown corporations and agencies
and entities outside the Consolidated Revenue Fund that meet the criteria of control (by the province) as established by
generally accepted accounting principles. In addition, they must not meet the criteria for being self-supported. This also
includes the government's interest in government partnerships that are not government business enterprises.

Transfers under agreements (including shared cost)—a government transfer that is a reimbursement of eligible
expenditures pursuant to an agreement between the government and the recipient. The recipient usually spends the
money first; however, the government has some input into how the money is spent.
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APAC
BC Hydro
BCHMC
BTAA
CPA
CRF
GAAP

GDP
Moody's
PSAS
SCBCTA
SFU
SUCH
UBC

PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 2019/20

Acronyms
(Unaudited)

Accounting Policy Advisory Committee

British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority

British Columbia Housing Management Commission

Budget Transparency and Accountability Act

Chartered Professional Accountant

Consolidated Revenue Fund

Generally accepted accounting principles (for senior governments as recommended
by the Canadian Public Sector Accounting Board)

Gross domestic product

Moody's Investors Service

Public Sector Accounting Standards

South Coast British Columbia Transportation Authority

Simon Fraser University

School districts, universities, colleges, institutes and health organizations

The University of British Columbia
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